

State of California—Health and Human Services Agency **Department of Health Care Services**



2020 Annual Network Certification

Alternative Access Standards for Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plans

(Contract years starting July 2020 and January 2021)

Table of Contents

Background	4
DHCS Review and Validation Process	5
Alternative Access Standards Results	6
Alameda County	8
Alpine County	35
Amador County	37
Butte County	40
Calaveras County	44
Colusa County	50
Contra Costa County	54
Del Norte County	62
El Dorado County	63
Fresno County	73
Glenn County	88
Humboldt County	91
Imperial County	95
Inyo County	109
Kern County	128
Kings County	147
Lassen County	148
Lake County	157
Los Angeles County	158
Madera County	219
Marin County	222
Mariposa County	223
Mendocino County	230
Merced County	236
Modoc County	238
Mono County	247
Monterey County	257
Napa County	266

Nevada County	267
Placer County	269
Plumas County	284
Riverside County	297
Sacramento County	324
San Benito County	405
San Bernardino County	406
San Diego County	440
San Joaquin County	780
San Luis Obispo County	784
San Mateo County	787
Santa Barbara County	802
Santa Clara County	802
Santa Cruz County	808
Shasta County	808
Sierra County	814
Siskiyou County	820
Solano County	834
Sonoma County	835
Stanislaus County	839
Sutter County	843
Tehama County	846
Trinity County	853
Tulare County	855
Tuolumne County	866
Ventura County	875
Yolo County	875
Yuba County	877
Appendix A: Network Adequacy Standards	882
County Size Categories by Population	883
DHCS Adult and Pediatric Core Specialists	883
ZIP Codes with Special Considerations	884

Background

Welfare and Institutions Code (WIC) section 14197 requires the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) to post on its website the requested Alternative Access Standards (AAS) it has approved for that year. These approved AAS are listed in the county-specific tables at the end of this report. MCPs may submit AAS requests for instances where the MCP is unable to meet time and distance standards for the following provider types:¹

- Primary Care Providers (PCP) adult and pediatric
- OB/GYN specialists
- Core specialists² adult and pediatric
- Outpatient mental health providers³ adult and pediatric
- Hospitals
- Pharmacies

For DHCS to approve MCP AAS requests, the MCPs must demonstrate that they have exhausted all reasonable options to meet the applicable standard. DHCS-approved AAS requests are valid for one contract year and must be resubmitted to DHCS for approval annually (no later than 105 days before the start of the next Annual Network Certification), or any time a network change results in the MCP no longer meeting time and distance standards.

Due to the change in enforcing the standard to Time *and* Distance, DHCS received a significant increase in the required AAS requests as compared to previous years. In the 2020 Annual Network Certification period, DHCS received approximately 15,000 individual AAS requests. Because of the volume of AAS requests received, DHCS is still in the process of reviewing AAS at the time of publishing this Report. These requests are indicated as "In Review" in the county-specific tables.

MCPs that receive AAS approvals from DHCS must inform their affected members of all approved AAS through the MCP's Member Handbook and post all approved AAS, specified by county, on the MCP's internet website. Each MCP must post the approved AAS on its website no later than 30 days after DHCS publishes the statewide AAS approvals on the DHCS website.⁴

Further, MCPs that have an approved AAS for a core specialist are required to assist any requesting member in obtaining an appointment with an appropriate out of network (OON) core specialist. When assisting the member, the MCP must make its best effort to establish a member-specific case agreement with an OON core specialist at the

¹ See Table 1 for county-specific network adequacy standards and Table 2 for county population density.

² See Table 3

³ Psychologists; Licensed Marriage and Family Therapists; and Licensed Clinical Social Workers

⁴ Welfare and Institutions Code 14197.04

Medi-Cal fee-for-service rate or a mutually agreed upon rate. Either that, or the MCP must arrange for an appointment with an in-network specialist, unless the MCP has already attempted to establish a member-specific case agreement with the core specialist in the most recent fiscal year and the core specialist has refused to enter into an agreement. The OON core specialist must be within the MCP's applicable time and distance and timely access standards and, in cases where the OON specialist is not within time and distance standards, the MCP must arrange for non-emergency medical transportation or non-medical transportation.

DHCS Review and Validation Process

MCPs are required to submit accessibility analyses that demonstrate compliance with time and distance standards for the entire service area. DHCS verifies that the MCP submits an AAS request if they were unable to meet time and distance standards based on the accessibility analysis.

To analyze AAS requests, DHCS organized them by ZIP code and county, and included the:

- Driving time and distance, in miles, between the closest in-network provider(s) and the most remote members:
- Proposed AAS standard in minutes and miles from the most remote members; and
- Detailed contracting efforts, including documentation of each provider with whom the MCP attempted to contract and an explanation of why the contract was not executed.

DHCS approved or denied each AAS request by ZIP code and provider type using the following review criteria:

- Exceeds the time standard for driving times to the closest in-network provider request and exceeds the distance standard to the closest in-network provider;
- Includes name and address of closest in-network provider;
- Includes narrative explaining why the MCP was unable to execute contract with located provider, including if there was a rate dispute between the provider and MCP:
- ZIP codes designated as Health Profession Shortage Areas by the U.S. Health Resources and Services Administration;
- Seems reasonable in light of information on:
 - Health Care Options website;
 - Medicare.gov;
 - Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development;
 - o California Health and Human Services Open Data/Fee-for-Service;
 - o 274 Provider File; and
 - Any additional web based sites.

 Located within 5 miles of the closest provider, and is reasonable given the geographic region, size, and total members affected; then DHCS does not require additional substantiation.

DHCS follows up on approved MCP AAS requests to verify contracting efforts with providers who are closer to MCP members. For each MCP, DHCS selects a valid sample of providers by type and ZIP code for each county in which the MCP operates.

DHCS contacts the MCP and requests documents that demonstrate the MCP's attempts to contract with at least two closer out of network providers. DHCS requests that MCPs submit at least the following documentation in support of AAS requests:

- The NPI(s) of 2 closer out-of-network (OON) provider(s), with whom the MCP requested to contract;
- An explanation of how the MCP exhausted reasonable efforts to contract with the 2 closer OON provider(s);
- A description of the MCP's decision to extend or withhold a contract with 2 closer OON provider(s);
- An attestation that the rate offered to 2 closer OON provider(s) meets at least the average rate of similar contracted providers in the service area;
- A description of quality-of-care concerns with 2 closer OON provider(s), as referenced in APL 18-008; and
- Evidence of communication between MCP and 2 closer OON provider(s), e.g., calendar of meetings, copies of e-mails and correspondence

DHCS will rescind approved AAS for MCPs unable to provide the required documentation and place the MCP under a network adequacy corrective action plan (CAP) for failure to meet time and distance standards. An MCP already under a network adequacy CAP will have its CAP expanded to include the failure of AAS validation. DHCS may review a secondary sample of approved AAS request to determine the extent to which the MCP can or cannot justify the AAS requested.

Alternative Access Standards Results

Observations and Trends

DHCS may consider different factors when approving AAS requests among providers working within the same ZIP code, typically when providers contract with one MCP but not the other within the same service area.

Furthermore, due to the State's varied county population densities and geographical attributes, many AAS requests come from geographically remote regions, which lack specialists, especially pediatric specialists, in both rural and urban counties within time and distance standards. Three dense counties (e.g., Los Angeles, Sacramento, and San Diego) comprise approximately half of the AAS submitted, which was mostly attributed to rural zip codes in dense counties and the time standards not being met.

Current AAS Approval Status

In addition to the annual network certification and provider/facility terminations that result in AAS, DHCS will continue to review any AAS requests received throughout the year and/or during any network adequacy CAP imposed on an MCP. Such determinations are listed in the county-specific tables that follow the Network Adequacy tables on the following pages. DHCS will include in the county-specific tables AAS requests that are under review. As the CAPs are closed out, DHCS will update the newly approved AAS requests and update the published list of approved AAS. Information on MCPs under an Annual Network Certification CAP can be found at: July 2020 Annual Network Certification: Corrective Action Plan Report Medical Managed Care Health Plans.

If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact MCQMDNAU@dhcs.ca.gov

Alameda County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94501	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94502	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	19	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Hematology	Adult	Approval	26	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	26	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda		Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Services	Adult	In Keview	l U	<u> </u>

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Mental Health (non-				
Anthem Blue Cross	Alamada	0.4505	psychiatry) Outpatient	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	Alameda	94505	Services			0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Nephrology	Adult Pediatric	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Nephrology		Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Neurology	Adult	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Oncology	Adult	Approval	26	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	26	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	17	16
			Physical Medicine and				
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94505	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	19	18
			Cardiology/Interventional				
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	19	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	19	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	18	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	19	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	19	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	26	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	26	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Neurology	Adult	Approval	19	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	19	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Oncology	Adult	Approval	25	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	25	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Physical Medicine and				
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94514	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	20	18
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94536	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94536	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94536	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94536	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94536	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94536	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94536	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94536	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94536	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94536	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94538	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance			3,7				
for Health	Alameda	94538	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94538	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94538	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94538	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94538	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94538	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94538	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	Marricua	34000	reprirology	1 Calatric	III IXCVICW		
for Health	Alameda	94538	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94538	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94538	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94538	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94538	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94539	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94539	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94539	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94539	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94539	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94539	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94539	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94539	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94539	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94539	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94539	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94539	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94539	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94539	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94541	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94541	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94541	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94541	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94541	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94541	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94541	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	7 liamoda	0 10 11	110pmology	1 odiatilo	III I COVION		
for Health	Alameda	94541	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94541	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94541	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94541	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94541	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94542	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94542	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94542	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94542	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94542	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94542	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94542	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94542	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94542	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94542	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94542	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94544	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94544	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94544	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94544	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94544	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94544	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94544	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94544	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94544	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94544	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94544	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94545	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	Alameda	U-1U-1U	Domatology	i calatile	III I TO VIO VV	0	J J
for Health	Alameda	94545	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	7 110111000	3 10 10	Litacomiciogy	. Jaiatrio			
for Health	Alameda	94545	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance		2.0.0					
for Health	Alameda	94545	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	1						_
for Health	Alameda	94545	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Alameda Alliance			Specialists/Infectious				
for Health	Alameda	94545	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94545	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94545	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94545	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94545	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance			Physical Medicine and				
for Health	Alameda	94545	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94546	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94546	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94546	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94546	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94546	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Alameda Alliance			Specialists/Infectious				
for Health	Alameda	94546	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94546	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94546	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94546	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94546	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94546	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94546	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94550	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
for Health Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94550	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
for Health Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94550	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
for Health	Alameda	94550	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94550	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							_
for Health	Alameda	94550	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	A I a a a	0.4550	De las estada esta	Dadiatria	In Davieur		
for Health	Alameda	94550	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
			Cardiology/Interventional				
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94550	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94551	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	Alexande	04554	Lla mantala mi	Dodiotrio	In Davieur		
for Health	Alameda	94551	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	20	20
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94551	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	Neurology	Adult	Approval	20	20
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	20	20
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	20	20
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94551	Hematology	Adult	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94551	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94551	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94551	Oncology	Adult	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94551	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Physical Medicine and				
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94551	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94551	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	19	17
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94552	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94552	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94552	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94552	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94552	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94552	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94552	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94552	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94552	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94552	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94552	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94552	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94555	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94555	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94555	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94555	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94555	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94555	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94555	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance		0.4555		D " ()			
for Health	Alameda	94555	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance		0.4555		D !! (!			
for Health	Alameda	94555	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	A I = I =	04555	On sala m.	Dadiatria	In Davieur		
for Health	Alameda	94555	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94555	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	Alameua	94000	Орпинанноюду	Pediatric	III Keview	0	U
for Health	Alameda	94555	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	Alameda	34333		i ediatric	III IXEVIEW	0	U
Alameda Alliance	Alomodo	04555	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Dadiotria	In Daview		_
for Health	Alameda	94555	Renabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94560	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	/ Harrioda	0.000	2 amateregy	. calatile	- III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
for Health	Alameda	94560	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	7	0.000					
for Health	Alameda	94560	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance			,				
for Health	Alameda	94560	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
for Health	Alameda	94560	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94560	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Alameda Alliance			Specialists/Infectious				
for Health	Alameda	94560	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94560	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94560	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94560	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94560	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							_
for Health	Alameda	94560	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance			Physical Medicine and				
for Health	Alameda	94560	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94566	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							_
for Health	Alameda	94566	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							_
for Health	Alameda	94566	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94566	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance		0.4500		D 11 ()			
for Health	Alameda	94566	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Alameda Alliance			Specialists/Infectious				
for Health	Alameda	94566	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94566	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	1					_	
for Health	Alameda	94566	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance		0.4500		D 11 ()			
for Health	Alameda	94566	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance						_	_
for Health	Alameda	94566	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94566	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94566	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94566	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94566	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94568	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94568	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94568	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94568	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94568	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94568	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94568	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94568	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94568	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94568	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94568	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94568	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94568	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	24	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94568	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	24	16
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94577	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94577	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94577	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94577	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94577	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94577	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94577	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94577	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94577	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94577	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94578	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94578	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94578	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94578	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Alameda Alliance			Specialists/Infectious				
for Health	Alameda	94578	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94578	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94578	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94578	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94578	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance			Physical Medicine and				
for Health	Alameda	94578	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94578	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94579	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94579	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94579	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94579	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Alameda Alliance			Specialists/Infectious				
for Health	Alameda	94579	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94579	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94579	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94579	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94579	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94579	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94579	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94580	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94580	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94580	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94580	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94580	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94580	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94580	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94580	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
for Health	Alameda	94580	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94580	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94580	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94586	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
for Health Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94586	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
for Health Alameda Alliance	Alameda	94586	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
for Health	Alameda	94586	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94586	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94586	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94586	Nonbrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	Alameua	94300	Nephrology	Pediatric	III Review	0	U
for Health	Alameda	94586	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	7 11011110 0101	0.000	, rear enegy	- Calatile			
for Health	Alameda	94586	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94586	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94586	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94586	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94586	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	94586	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94587	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94587	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94587	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94587	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94587	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94587	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Alameda Alliance			Specialists/Infectious				
for Health	Alameda	94587	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94587	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94587	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94587	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94587	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94587	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance			Physical Medicine and				
for Health	Alameda	94587	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94588	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94588	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94588	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance							_
for Health	Alameda	94588	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance		0.4500		.			
for Health	Alameda	94588	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
for Health	Alameda	94588	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance						_	
for Health	Alameda	94588	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance		0.4500		D 11 ()			
for Health	Alameda	94588	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94588	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94588	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94588	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94588	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94601	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94602	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94603	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94605	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94606	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94607	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94611	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94618	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94619	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94621	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94702	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94704	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94705	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94706	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance							
for Health	Alameda	94707	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance						_	
for Health	Alameda	94708	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Alameda Alliance	Alexande	0.4700	On both almost a sur	Dadiatria	In Davieur		
for Health	Alameda	94709	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
			Cardiology/Interventional				
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95377	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Andles as Diver One as	A l = l =	05004	Specialists/Infectious	Dadiatria	In Daviess		
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient				
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Neurology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alameda	95391	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Alpine County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	95223	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	95223	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	95223	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	95223	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	95223	PCP	Adult	Approval	34	31
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	95223	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	95223	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	34	31
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	95223	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	95223	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	95223	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	95223	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	34	31
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	Hospital	N/A	Approval	36	33
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	36	33
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Alpine	96120	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	68	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	67	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	77	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Alpine	96120	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Amador County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95629	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95629	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95629	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95629	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	16
California Health and Wellness Plan California Health and	Amador	95629	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	20
Wellness Plan	Amador	95629	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95629	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95629	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95640	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95640	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and							
Wellness Plan	Amador	95640	Hospital	N/A	Approval	19	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95640	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95640	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95642	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95642	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95642	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	64	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95642	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95665	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	69	49
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95665	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	69	49
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95665	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	13
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95665	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	68	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95665	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95665	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95666	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95666	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95666	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95666	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95666	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95666	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95666	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95666	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95666	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95666	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95666	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95666	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95666	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95666	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95669	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95669	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	14
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95669	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95669	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95685	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	12

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95685	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95689	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	68	48
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95689	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	68	48
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95689	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95689	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95689	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Amador	95689	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95689	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	67	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95689	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95689	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95689	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95689	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Amador	95689	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Butte County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95901	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95901	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	13

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95901	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	17
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95901	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95901	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95914	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95914	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	17
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95914	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95914	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95916	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95916	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95916	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95916	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	22	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95916	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95916	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95916	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95916	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95917	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95917	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95917	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95917	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95917	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95917	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95926	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95928	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95930	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95930	PCP	Adult	Approval	17	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95930	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	17	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95930	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	52	48
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95938	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95938	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95938	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95938	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95938	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95941	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95941	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95941	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95941	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	28
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95941	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95941	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95941	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and							
Wellness Plan	Butte	95941	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95942	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95942	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95942	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95942	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95942	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95942	PCP	Adult	Approval	26	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95942	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95942	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95942	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95954	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95954	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95965	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95965	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95965	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	13
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95965	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95965	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95965	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95965	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95965	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95966	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95966	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95966	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95966	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	19
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95966	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95969	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95969	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95973	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95973	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95973	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Butte	95973	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95973	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95973	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95973	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95973	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Butte	95973	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Calaveras County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95222	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95222	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95222	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95223	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95223	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	ł	95223	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95223	PCP	Adult	Approval	34	31
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95223	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95223	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	34	31
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95223	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95223	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95223	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95223	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95228	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	82	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95228	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	82	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95228	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95228	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	16
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95228	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95228	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95228	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95228	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95230	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95230	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95230	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95230	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95230	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95230	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	14
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95230	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95230	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95232	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	13

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95232	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95236	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95236	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	12
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95236	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95245	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95245	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95245	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95245	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	14
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95245	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95245	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95245	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95245	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95246	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calavaraa	05246	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	Dodictric	In Daview		0
	Calaveras	95246	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95246	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95246	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross		95246	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95246	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95246	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
California Health			Specialists/Infectious			_	
and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95246	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95246	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95246	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95246	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health						_	-
and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95246	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	_		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95247	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
_			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95247	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95247	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95247	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthom Plus Cross	Coloverse	05240	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	A duit	In Davieur	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95249	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95249	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95249	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	12
California Health			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95249	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95249	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95251	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	92	69
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95251	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	92	69
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95251	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95252	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95252	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	12
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95252	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95252	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95255	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95255	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95255	Hospital	N/A	Approval	37	34
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95255	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95255	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95255	PCP	Adult	Approval	27	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95255	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	27	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95255	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	28	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95255	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	88	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95255	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95255	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95255	PCP	Adult	Approval	27	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95255	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95255	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95257	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95257	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95257	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Calaveras	95257	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95257	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95257	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95257	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95257	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Calaveras	95257	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Colusa County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95912	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	24

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95912	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95912	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95912	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	22	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95912	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95912	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95912	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95912	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95957	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95970	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95970	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95970	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95970	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95970	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95970	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95970	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95970	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95970	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95979	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Hematology	Adult	Approval	69	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Neurology	Adult	Approval	68	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	68	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	PCP	Adult	Approval	45	40
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	74	68
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95979	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95987	Hospital	N/A	Approval	33	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95987	PCP	Adult	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95987	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Colusa	95987	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	22	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95987	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95987	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95987	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95987	Oncology	Adult	Approval	70	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95987	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95987	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95987	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95987	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95987	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95987	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Colusa	95987	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Contra Costa County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue	Contra						
Cross	Costa	94505	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra		-				
Cross	Costa	94505	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94505	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94505	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94505	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Mental Health (non-				
Anthem Blue	Contra	0.4505	psychiatry) Outpatient	D 11 4 1			
Cross	Costa	94505	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra	0.4505		A 1 1/		20	00
Cross	Costa	94505	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue	Contra	0.4505	Nicologologo	Dadiatria	In Daviess		
Cross	Costa	94505	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra	04505	Oncology	۸ ما ۱۰ اله	Ammrough	200	22
Cross Anthem Blue	Costa	94505	Oncology	Adult	Approval	26	23
	Contra Costa	0.4505	Oppology	Pediatric	Approval	26	23
Cross Anthem Blue	Costa	94505	Oncology	rediatific	Approval	26	23
Cross	Costa	94505	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue	Contra	94303	FOF	Addit	Approvai	21	19
Cross	Costa	94505	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue	Contra	34303		1 Calatile	γιρριοναι	17	10
Cross	Costa	94505	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra	0.000	. cycliany	7 tout			
Cross	Costa	94505	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa	Contra	0.000					
Health Plan	Costa	94505	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94505	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94505	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	23
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94505	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94505	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94505	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94505	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	16

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	15
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	18
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	12
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	12
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	11
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Contra Costa	Contra		Specialists/Infectious				
Health Plan	Costa	94505	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94505	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa	Contra	0.4505		5			
Health Plan	Costa	94505	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa	Contra	0.4505	En de suis ele su	Dodiotrio	Ammanial	20	40
Health Plan Contra Costa	Costa	94505	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Health Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Dormotology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Contra Costa	Costa	94505	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Health Plan	Costa	94505	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa	Contra	34303	General Surgery	1 Guiatric	Approvai	30	10
Health Plan	Costa	94505	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa	Contra	0.000	Physical Medicine and		1.55.0.0.		
Health Plan	Costa	94505	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Contra Costa	Contra	0 1000	T C T C T C T C T C T C T C T C T C T C	T Galatile	/ ipprovai		10
Health Plan	Costa	94505	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	16
Anthem Blue	Contra						
Cross	Costa	94506	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra		Physical Medicine and				
Cross	Costa	94506	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra		Physical Medicine and				
Cross	Costa	94506	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94506	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94506	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94506	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa	Contra					_	
Health Plan	Costa	94506	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra	0.450=	DOD			4-7	4.4
Cross	Costa	94507	PCP	Adult	Approval	17	11

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Anthem Blue	Contra		Specialists/Infectious				
Cross	Costa	94509	Diseases	Adult	Approval	32	16
Anthem Blue	Contra						
Cross	Costa	94509	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	41	22
Anthem Blue	Contra						
Cross	Costa	94509	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	41	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94513	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94513	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	26	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94513	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	25	18
Anthem Blue	Contra						
Cross	Costa	94513	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue	Contra						
Cross	Costa	94513	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra						
Cross	Costa	94513	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	36	27
Anthem Blue	Contra	04544	Hamantala mi	A -114	In Daviess		
Cross	Costa	94514	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra	04514	Homotology	Dodietrie	In Dovious		0
Cross	Costa	94514	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94514	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94514	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94514	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	26	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94514	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	26	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94514	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94514	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94514	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94514	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94514	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue	Contra Costa Contra	94514	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Cross	Costa	94514	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94514	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94514	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	18
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94514	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94514	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94514	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94514	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	14

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94514	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	14
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94514	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	12
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94514	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94514	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94514	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94514	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94514	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Anthem Blue	Contra						
Cross	Costa	94517	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	11
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94517	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra						
Cross	Costa	94523	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra						
Cross	Costa	94525	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra		Physical Medicine and				
Cross	Costa	94525	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	24	16
Anthem Blue	Contra		Physical Medicine and				
Cross	Costa	94525	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	24	16
Anthem Blue	Contra						
Cross	Costa	94526	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				_
Anthem Blue	Contra		Specialists/Infectious				
Cross	Costa	94531	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra	37331	Diagases	Addit	III I VO NIOW	0	0
Cross	Costa	94531	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra	J-JJ I	1 Syothatry	/ tout	III I COVICAN	U	<u> </u>
Cross	Costa	94531	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue	Contra						_
Cross	Costa	94549	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94551	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94551	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	21	19
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94551	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	11
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94551	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94553	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94553	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	20	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94561	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94561	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94561	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94565	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	28	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94565	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	28	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94582	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Contra Costa	94582	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94582	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94582	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa Health Plan	Contra Costa	94582	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Contra Costa	Contra	0.4500		5			
Health Plan	Costa	94582	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra						
Cross	Costa	94583	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94583	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94583	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94583	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Contra Costa	Contra						
Health Plan	Costa	94583	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Contra						
Cross	Costa	94597	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Del Norte County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95531	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	101	79
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95531	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	101	79
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95531	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95531	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95543	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95543	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95543	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95543	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95543	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95548	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	90	69
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95548	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	90	69
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95548	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	28
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95548	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95548	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95567	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	110	86
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95567	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	110	86
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95567	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	17

El Dorado County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	95629	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95629	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95629	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95629	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	16

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and	EI .					_	
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95629	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95629	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	12
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	95633	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95633	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	EI Dorado	95633	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	95634	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	95634	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	95634	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	95634	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	19
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95634	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95634	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95634	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95634	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California							
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95634	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	EI Dorado	95636	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	64	46
Anthem Blue Cross	EI Dorado	95636	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	64	46
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	95636	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	95636	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	51	46
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	95636	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue	EI .	0=000	200	5			
Cross	Dorado	95636	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue	El	05000	DI	N1/A	A 1	40	4.5
Cross	Dorado	95636	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95636	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	EI Dorado	95636	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95636	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95636	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95636	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95664	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95664	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11
California	1						
Health and	EI .	0=004	505	A 1 1/		4.0	
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95664	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
California							
Health and	El	05004	DOD	Dedictric	In Davieur		0
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95664	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	El Dorado	95667	Dharmany	N/A	Approval	12	11
Cross	Dorado	95007	Pharmacy	IN/A	Approval	12	11
California			HIV/AIDS				
Health and	EI .	05007	Specialists/Infectious	D 11 4 1			
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95667	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	El	05000	l le enitel	NI/A	A = = = =	22	40
Cross	Dorado	95682	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	19
California Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95682	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
Welliless Flair	Dorado	95002		IN/A	Approval	21	20
A (I D)			HIV/AIDS				
Anthem Blue	El	05004	Specialists/Infectious	A -114	In Daviess		0
Cross	Dorado	95684	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	El Dorado	95684	Hoopital	N/A	Approval	28	26
Cross Anthem Blue	El	93064	Hospital	IN/A	Approval		20
Cross	Dorado	95684	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	El	33004	1 01	Addit	III I/CAICAA	U	U
Cross	Dorado	95684	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	El	33004	1 01	1 Culatile	III I LOVIOVV	0	0
Cross	Dorado	95684	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	17
	20.000	33001	i i	. 4/1	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	10	. ,
California Health and	EI		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95684	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
AACIII 1099 LIQI I	Duradu	3004	しいとなってっ	i culatile	III IZENIEW	U	U

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California							
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95684	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	25
California							
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95684	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95684	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95684	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California			HIV/AIDS				
Health and	EI		Specialists/Infectious				
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95709	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	95720	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	88	63
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	95720	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	88	63
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	95720	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	95720	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	95720	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	95720	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	95720	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95720	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	23	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California							
Health and	El	05700	Final and a site allows	Dadiatria	In Davieur		
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95720	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California			HIV/AIDS				
Health and Wellness Plan	El Dorado	95720	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	90	65
California	Dorago	00720	HIV/AIDS	radit	γιρριοναι		
Health and	EI		Specialists/Infectious				
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95720	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95720	Hospital	N/A	Approval	29	30
California Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95720	PCP	Adult	Approval	27	25
California	Dorago	00720	1 01	radit	γιρριοναι	21	20
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95720	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	El	05700	Dh a rma a ay	NI/A	In Doview		
Wellness Plan California	Dorado	95720	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95720	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	EI .						_
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95720	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Anthem Blue	El	05704	Specialists/Infectious	Λ dult	Approval	0.4	67
Cross	Dorado	95721	Diseases	Adult	Approval	94	67
Anthem Blue	EI		HIV/AIDS				
Cross	Dorado	95721	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	94	67
Anthem Blue	El	00721	21000000	. Jaiatrio	7.12210101	0-7	01
Cross	Dorado	95721	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	66	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95721	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	66	60
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95721	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95721	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95721	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	14
California							
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95721	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95726	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95726	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95726	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
California			HIV/AIDS				
Health and	EI		Specialists/Infectious				
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95726	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California	20.00	30.20	2.000.000	- Galatile	III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95726	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	20
California	2 3 1 3 1 3 1	30.20	i respire.		7.66.616.		
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95726	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California		001.00				-	
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95726	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				,
Anthem Blue	EI		Specialists/Infectious				
Cross	Dorado	95735	Diseases	Adult	Approval	91	64
01033	Dorado	30100		Addit	Αμρισναι	31	04
A (1 5)			HIV/AIDS				
Anthem Blue	EI .	05=05	Specialists/Infectious	D 11 4 1			
Cross	Dorado	95735	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	91	64

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	95735	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	95735	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	EI .						
Cross	Dorado	95735	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue	EI .						
Cross	Dorado	95735	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue	EI .						
Cross	Dorado	95735	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
California							
Health and	EI .						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95735	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California			HIV/AIDS				
Health and	El		Specialists/Infectious				
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95735	Diseases	Adult	Approval	95	65
California			HIV/AIDS				
Health and	EI		Specialists/Infectious				
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95735	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95735	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95735	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95735	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
California							
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95735	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95735	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California							
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95735	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	95735	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	63	58
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	96142	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Anthem Blue	EI		Specialists/Infectious				
Cross	Dorado	96142	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	96142	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	96142	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	96142	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	96142	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	96142	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	96142	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	96142	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	96142	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	96142	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	96142	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	96142	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California							
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	96142	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	96142	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	96142	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	96150	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	102	74
Anthem Blue Cross	El Dorado	96150	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	101	74
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	96150	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	96150	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	96150	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	57	52
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	96150	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	57	52
Anthem Blue	EI						
Cross	Dorado	96150	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	57	52
Anthem Blue	El						
Cross	Dorado	96150	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	57	52
California	1						
Health and	EI .	22175					
Wellness Plan	Dorado	96150	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and	EI .		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Wellness Plan	Dorado	96150	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California			HIV/AIDS				
Health and	El		Specialists/Infectious				
Wellness Plan	Dorado	96150	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	96150	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	96150	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	96150	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	96150	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California							
Health and	El						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	96150	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	74	68
California	1						
Health and	EI						
Wellness Plan	Dorado	96150	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	74	68

Fresno County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue	Erospo	02210	Cardiology/Interventional	Adult	In Review	0	0
Cross	Fresno	93210	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	U	U
Anthem Blue			Cardiology/Interventional				
Cross	Fresno	93210	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	59	54
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	61	56
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	58	54

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	61	56
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	58	54
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	55	50
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	52	48
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93210	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93210	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93210	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	PCP	Adult	Approval	26	24
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	19
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	26	24
Anthem Blue			Physical Medicine and				
Cross	Fresno	93210	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue			Physical Medicine and				
Cross	Fresno	93210	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93210	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CalViva			Cardiology/Interventional				
Health	Fresno	93210	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	58	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva			Cardiology/Interventional				
Health	Fresno	93210	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva			<u> </u>				
Health	Fresno	93210	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	58	55
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93210	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93210	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93210	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93210	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva	_	00040	ENT/O	D 11 4 1		50	
Health	Fresno	93210	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva		00040	0	A -114	A	50	
Health	Fresno	93210	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva	FIESHO	93210	Gastroenterology	rediatric	Appiovai	39	55
Health	Fresno	93210	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
CalViva	1 163110	33210	General Surgery	Addit	III IXEVIEW	0	0
Health	Fresno	93210	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CalViva	1 100110	00210	General Bangery	1 odiatilo	III TKOVIOW		
Health	Fresno	93210	Hematology	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva			3,		The same		
Health	Fresno	93210	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93210	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva						(**************************************	(
Health	Fresno	93210	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	56	55
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93210	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93210	Neurology	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93210	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	60
CalViva	_		07/07/01				
Health	Fresno	93210	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	52	50
CalViva		00040		A -1, -14	A	50	
Health	Fresno	93210	Oncology	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva	France	02240	Openiomy	Dodictric	Approval	50	55
Health CalViva	Fresno	93210	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
Health	Fresno	93210	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	72	70
CalViva	1 163110	93210	Орпшанноюду	Addit	Αρριοναι	12	70
Health	Fresno	93210	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	72	70
CalViva	1 100110	00210	Эрнинанноюду	1 Galatilo	7100001	12	7.0
Health	Fresno	93210	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva	1.100.110	332.0		7 10 0.11	7.66.0.0		
Health	Fresno	93210	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva					1.		
Health	Fresno	93210	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	20
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93210	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	20
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93210	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	18
CalViva			Physical Medicine and				
Health	Fresno	93210	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	60	55
CalViva			Physical Medicine and				
Health	Fresno	93210	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93210	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	58	55
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93210	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	58	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93242	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	16
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93242	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	20
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93602	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93602	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93602	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93602	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	13
CalViva			·				
Health	Fresno	93602	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93602	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	15
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93602	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	15
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93602	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	20
Anthem Blue			·				
Cross	Fresno	93608	Hospital	N/A	Approval	48	44
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93608	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93608	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93608	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	26	24
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93608	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93608	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93608	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	20
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93608	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	26	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93609	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	21
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93609	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93619	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	19
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93619	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93619	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93619	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93619	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	20
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93620	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93620	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93620	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93620	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
CalViva			•				
Health	Fresno	93620	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93620	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	20
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93620	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93621	Hospital	N/A	Approval	34	32
Anthem Blue			·				
Cross	Fresno	93621	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93621	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93621	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	27	24

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93621	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93621	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93621	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93621	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	27	25
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93622	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	57	52
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93622	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	57	52
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93622	Hospital	N/A	Approval	47	43
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93622	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	28
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93622	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93622	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	31	28
Anthem Blue			Physical Medicine and				
Cross	Fresno	93622	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	56	51
CalViva					,,		
Health	Fresno	93622	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
CalViva			0,				
Health	Fresno	93622	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	56	50
CalViva			37				
Health	Fresno	93622	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
CalViva			7 3 37				
Health	Fresno	93622	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	56	50
CalViva					1,1, 2, 2,		
Health	Fresno	93622	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
CalViva					I. I		
Health	Fresno	93622	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
CalViva			-		I. I		
Health	Fresno	93622	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva	_						
Health	Fresno	93622	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	20
Anthem Blue	_						
Cross	Fresno	93626	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	13
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93626	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	13
Anthem Blue	_	20000		21/2			
Cross	Fresno	93626	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	14
CalViva	_	20000	505			4.0	
Health	Fresno	93626	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	15
CalViva	_	20000		21/2		4.0	
Health	Fresno	93626	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	20
Anthem Blue	_	00000	1	A 1 14			4.0
Cross	Fresno	93628	Hematology	Adult	Approval	57	49
Anthem Blue		00000	III f. I	D. P. G.	A	F-7	40
Cross	Fresno	93628	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	57	49
Anthem Blue	Гиссия	00000	l loopital	NI/A	A ========	40	20
Cross	Fresno	93628	Hospital	N/A	Approval	42	38
Anthem Blue	France	02620	PCP	۸ ماریانه	Approval	24	22
Cross Anthem Blue	Fresno	93628	PCP	Adult	Approval	24	22
	France	02620	PCP	Dodictric	Approval	24	22
Cross Anthem Blue	Fresno	93628	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	24	22
Cross	Eroopo	93628	Dharmany	N/A	In Review	0	0
CalViva	Fresno	93020	Pharmacy	IN/A	III Keview	0	U
Health	Fresno	93628	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	51	50
CalViva	1 163110	93020	LIVI7Otolaryrigology	Addit	Дрргочаг	31	30
Health	Fresno	93628	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	51	50
Ticallii	1 163110	93020		i ediatric	Αρριοναι		30
OalVince			HIV/AIDS				
CalViva	Гиолил	00000	Specialists/Infectious	Dodiotric	Ammroval	F-7	F0
Health	Fresno	93628	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	57	50
CalViva		02626	Llagnital	NI/A	Ammrayal	45	40
Health	Fresno	93628	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
CalViva	France	02626	PCP	A dult	Approval	24	25
Health	Fresno	93628	FUP	Adult	Approval	24	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva							,
Health	Fresno	93628	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	24	25
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93628	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	35	32
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93630	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	24
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93630	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	25
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93640	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93640	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93640	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93640	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93640	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93640	PCP	Adult	Approval	17	20
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93640	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93640	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	20
Anthem Blue			•				
Cross	Fresno	93641	Hospital	N/A	Approval	32	30
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93641	PCP	Adult	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue					•		
Cross	Fresno	93641	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue					1		
Cross	Fresno	93641	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	24	22
CalViva			,		•		
Health	Fresno	93641	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
CalViva					•		
Health	Fresno	93641	PCP	Adult	Approval	19	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93641	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	19	20
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93641	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	24	30
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93651	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	22
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93651	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	25
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93652	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	18
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93652	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	20
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93656	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	26
Anthem Blue					, ,		
Cross	Fresno	93656	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue					, ,		
Cross	Fresno	93656	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93656	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	12
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93656	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	30
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93656	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93656	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	15
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93656	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	20
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93657	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93657	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93657	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93657	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva							,
Health	Fresno	93657	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93657	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93657	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93657	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	20
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93660	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	32
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93660	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	19
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93660	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93660	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93664	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93664	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93664	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93664	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93664	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93664	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93664	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93664	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93664	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93664	PCP	Adult	Approval	34	31

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93664	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	34	31
Anthem Blue	_						
Cross	Fresno	93664	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93664	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	63	56
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93664	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	63	56
Anthem Blue					1.		
Cross	Fresno	93664	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	68	58
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93664	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	63	56
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
CalViva			Cardiology/Interventional				
Health	Fresno	93664	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CalViva			- continuity				-
Health	Fresno	93664	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93664	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93664	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93664	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93664	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CalViva	_						
Health	Fresno	93664	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93664	Hematology	Adult	Approval	59	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93664	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93664	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	60
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Neurology	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Oncology	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva	_						
Health	Fresno	93664	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	35	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	59	55
CalViva Health	Fresno	93664	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	59	55
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93667	Hospital	N/A	Approval	33	28
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93667	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93667	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93667	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
CalViva Health	Fresno	93667	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
CalViva Health	Fresno	93667	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
CalViva Health	Fresno	93667	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CalViva Health	Fresno	93667	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93668	Hospital	N/A	Approval	38	34
Anthem Blue Cross	Fresno	93668	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	16
CalViva Health	Fresno	93668	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
CalViva Health	Fresno	93668	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	15
CalViva Health	Fresno	93668	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue							,
Cross	Fresno	93675	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	28
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93675	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93675	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93675	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	19
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93675	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	30
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93675	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93675	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	15
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93675	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93706	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Fresno	93706	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	12
CalViva							
Health	Fresno	93706	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	20

Glenn County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95920	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95920	PCP	Adult	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95920	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95920	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	17
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95920	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95920	PCP	Adult	Approval	19	20
California Health			_				
and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95920	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95920	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95939	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	70	64
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95939	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	70	64
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95939	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95939	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95939	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95939	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95939	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95939	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95939	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95939	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	34	31
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95939	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95939	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95939	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95939	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95939	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95939	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95939	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95939	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95943	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95943	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95943	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95943	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	16
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95943	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95943	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95943	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95943	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95943	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95963	Hospital	N/A	Approval	34	31
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95963	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95963	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95963	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95963	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95970	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95970	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95970	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Glenn	95970	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95970	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95970	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	37	34
and Womioso Fian	Cioiiii	00070	- Harriady	14/74	7,5510 (4)	01	0.1
California Health			Physical Medicine				
and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95970	and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health			Physical Medicine				
and Wellness Plan	Glenn	95988	and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Humboldt County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95511	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95511	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	19
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95511	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	19
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95511	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	70	65
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95511	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95514	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95514	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95514	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95525	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95525	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95525	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95526	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95526	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95526	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95528	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95528	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	17
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95528	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95536	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95536	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	19
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95536	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	19
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95542	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95542	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95542	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95542	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95542	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95546	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95546	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95546	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95549	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95549	PCP	Adult	Approval	23	22
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95549	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	23	22
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95550	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95550	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95550	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95552	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95552	PCP	Adult	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95552	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95554	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95554	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95554	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95555	Hospital	N/A	Approval	37	34
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95555	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95555	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95558	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95558	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95558	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95565	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95565	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	16
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95565	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	16
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95569	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95569	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95569	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95570	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95570	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95570	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95573	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95589	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95589	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95589	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Imperial County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92227	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92227	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92227	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92227	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92227	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92227	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92227	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92227	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92227	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92227	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92227	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92227	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92227	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92227	PCP	Adult	Approval	32	34
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92227	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	32	34
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92227	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	18
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92227	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92231	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92231	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92231	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92231	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92231	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92231	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92231	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92231	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92231	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92231	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	24
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92231	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92231	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	14
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92231	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92233	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92233	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92233	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92233	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92233	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92233	PCP	Adult	Approval	23	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92233	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92233	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92233	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92233	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92233	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92233	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92233	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92233	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92233	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92233	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	31	34
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92233	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	28	27
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92233	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92243	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92243	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92243	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92243	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92243	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92243	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92243	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92243	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92243	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92243	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92243	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92243	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92249	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92249	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92249	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92249	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92249	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92249	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92249	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92249	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92249	Hospital	N/A	Approval	16	15
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92249	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92249	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92249	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92250	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92250	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92250	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92250	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92250	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92250	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92250	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92250	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92250	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92250	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92250	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92250	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92250	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92250	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92250	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92250	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	23	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92250	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	25	23
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92250	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92251	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92251	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92251	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92251	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92251	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92251	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92251	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92251	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92251	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92251	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	18

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92251	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	19	20
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92251	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92251	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92257	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92257	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92257	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92257	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92257	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92257	PCP	Adult	Approval	19	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92257	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92257	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92257	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92257	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92257	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92257	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92257	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92257	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92257	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	32
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92257	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	36	39
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92257	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	45	42
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92257	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92274	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92274	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92274	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92274	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92274	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92274	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92274	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92274	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92274	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92274	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	90	76
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92274	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	90	76
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92281	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92281	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92281	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92281	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92281	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92281	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92281	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92281	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92281	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92281	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92281	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92281	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92281	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	27

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92281	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92281	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92281	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92281	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	24	22
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92281	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	72	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	71	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	69	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	69	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	69	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Hospital	N/A	Approval	70	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	69	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Neurology	Adult	Approval	70	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	71	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health	Ппрепаг	92203	Орпинанноюду	Adult	III Review	0	U
and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	69	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	72	66
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Imperial	92283	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	174	124
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Imperial	92283	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Inyo County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination		Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Cardiology/Interventional				_
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Cardiology/Interventional				
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases HIV/AIDS	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services Mental Health (non-	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross		92328		Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	-		Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross		92328	1 0,	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	-	92328	<u> </u>	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	_	92328	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	•	92328	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	92328	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328		Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health		20000	00/07/1	21/2			
and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	232	213
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	92328	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	90	82
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	90	82
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93513	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	PCP	Adult	Approval	50	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93513	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross		93514	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93514	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health	1	00544	DOD	Dadiatria	la Davieur	0	
and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93514	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	•	93526	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross		93526	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526		Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
			Specialists/Infectious				
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Andham Dhia Oraca	Laves	00500	Specialists/Infectious	Dadiatria	In Davieur		
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient				
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
7 (IIIIICIII DIGC O1033	illyo	33320	Mental Health (non-	Addit	III IXCVICW		0
			psychiatry) Outpatient				
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	84	77
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	84	77
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
			Physical Medicine and				
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
			Physical Medicine and				
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93526	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	84	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases HIV/AIDS	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	PCP	Adult	Approval	65	60
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health			Physical Medicine and				
and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	159	146
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health	, 0	33323	. Systmatry	- Calatile	I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health	, ,		3,				
and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93526	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
7 thatom Blad Grood	Illyo	00021	Cardiology/Interventional	radit	III KOVIOW		Ü
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Invo	93527	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious			0	_
Anthem Blue Cross		93527	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Mental Health (non-				
			psychiatry) Outpatient				_
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient				
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	76	69
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	76	69
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	75	69
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93527	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health	Invo	02527	Oppology	Dodiatria	In Davious	0	0
and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	24	26
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93527	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross		93545	•	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross		93545	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross		93545	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases HIV/AIDS	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Hospital Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	N/A Adult	In Review In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient				
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Oncology	Adult Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	Inyo	93545	Oncology Onthonodia Current	Adult	In Review In Review	0	_
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo Inyo	93545 93545	Orthopedic Surgery Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	 	93545	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo Inyo	93545	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross		93545	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross		93545	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Inyo	93545	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	95	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	95	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	95	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545		Adult	Approval	28	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	157	144
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Inyo	93545	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Kern County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93203	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93203	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93203	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93203	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93206	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93206	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93206	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93206	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	23	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93224	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93224	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93224	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93224	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93225	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93225	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93225	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93226	Hospital	N/A	Approval	29	30
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93226	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93226	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93226	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	58	55
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Hematology	Adult	Approval	58	55
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Diseases	Adult	Approval	66	60
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	130111	00200	2.30000	1 Jaiatilo	111100104		
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	58	55
Health Net	1.0111	33233		710011	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							,
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Neurology	Adult	Approval	56	55
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	56	55
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net		2223					
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	IZGIII	30200	Renabilitation	i cuiallic	III IZCAICM	0	U
Community							
1	Kern	93238	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	30200	Psychiatry	i- Eulatiil	In Review	U	U

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	58	55
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93240	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93240	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net		332.1					
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93243	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Health Net			•				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93243	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93243	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93243	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	15
Health Net							
Community			Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
Health Net					11		
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	85	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	60	55
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	60	55
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Diseases	Adult	Approval	72	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	60
Health Net			•				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	60	55
Health Net			1 3/				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			1 07				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Neurology	Adult	Approval	60	55
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net						, ,	
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	55	50
Health Net			·				
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	85	70
Health Net		002.0		7 10.0.11			
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	IXCIII	33273	Teriabilitation	1 Guiatric	III IXEVIEW	0	0
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	ROITI	30243	1 Systmatry	riddit	III I KOVIOW	-	0
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	1.0	002.0	. eyea.ry	1 Caratiro	terieu		•
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	60	55
Health Net		00-10	- control gy	1 10 011			
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	52	50
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93251	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93251	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93251	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93251	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	35	35
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93251	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93251	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93252	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			_				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93252	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							_
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93252	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community		000=0		21/2			
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93252	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	160 700	00055		۸ مار بالد	In Davieur	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	V 0 70	02255	ENT/Otology and and	Dodiotrio	In Davious		0
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community Solutions, Inc.	Korn	02255	Homotology	∧ dult	In Review	0	0
-	Kern	93255	Hematology	Adult	III Keview	0	0
Health Net Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Solutions, inc.	IZCIII	33233	Tiematology	i Guiatric	III I/CAICM	U	U

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Diseases	Adult	Approval	80	70
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net						_	-
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net			•				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93263	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net			·				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93268	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93280	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93280	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93280	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93280	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net						, ,	,
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	110111	00200	HIV/AIDS	rtadit	III TOVION		Ü
			-				
Community	Kern	93283	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Kem	93203	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	U	U
Community	Kern	93283	Nonbrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Keiii	93203	Nephrology	Adult	III Review	U	U
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Keiii	93203	Nephrology	rediatifc	III Keview	0	U
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Keiii	93203	Neurology	Addit	III Keview	U	U
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Rem	93203	Neurology	1 Guiatric	III IXeview	0	0
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Keiii	93203	Orthopedic Surgery	Addit	III IXeview	0	U
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	IXGIII	33203	Chilopedic Surgery	i Guiatric	III IVENIEW	0	0
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	110111	00200	T C T C T C T C T C T C T C T C T C T C	1 Galatilo	- III KONOW		<u> </u>
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net		0000	- cy comenty				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	56	55
Health Net			- J				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93283	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	Hematology	Adult	Approval	50	50
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	Diseases	Adult	Approval	56	50
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	50	50
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	50	50
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93287	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93287	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93287	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	25	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93287	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	30
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93308	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93308	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93311	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93311	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93313	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93313	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93313	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93313	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93501	Hospital	N/A	Approval	29	30
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93501	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93501	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93501	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93505	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93516	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93516	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93516	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93516	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93516	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93516	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	27	25
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93516	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	110111	333.5		110.0.1			
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	02516	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	IZGIII	93516	Renabilitation	reulallic	III I/CAICAA	U	U
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93516	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	IZGIII	90010	1 Sychially	Addit	III I/CAICAA	U	U
Community							
	Korn	02516	Povobjetry	Podiatria	In Povious	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93516	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93516	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	55	50
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93518	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93518	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93518	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93518	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93523	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net			•				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93523	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93523	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93523	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	20
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	170111	33321	Diseases	Addit	III I VONIOM	U	0
Community							
,	Kern	93527	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
·	170111	33321	1 103pital	I W/ /*\	III IXEVIEW	U	U
_	Kern	03527	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern Kern	93527 93527	Hospital Neurology	N/A Pediatric	In Review In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93527	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93531	Hospital	N/A	Approval	19	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93531	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93531	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93531	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
Health Net							
Community	17	00500	11	N1/A	L. B. A.		
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	I/ a wa	00500	DOD	۸ مار راد	In Davieur	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	I/ a wa	00500	DOD	Dadiatria	In Davieur	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93536	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Cardiology/Interventional		1	_	
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			1		1	_	
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			,				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93555	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			<u> </u>				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93561	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93561	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93561	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	15
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93561	Hospital	N/A	Approval	16	20

Kings County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93204	Hospital	N/A	Approval	48	44
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93204	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93204	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	23	21
CalViva Health	Kings	93204	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
CalViva Health	Kings	93204	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	63	60
CalViva Health	Kings	93204	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93212	Hospital	N/A	Approval	29	27
CalViva Health	Kings	93212	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93239	Hospital	N/A	In review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93239	PCP	Adult	Approval	28	26
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93239	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	28	26
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93239	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	32	29
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Ophthalmology	Adult	In review	0	0
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In review	0	0
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	PCP	Adult	Approval	28	30
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	28	30
CalViva Health	Kings	93239	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93245	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	24
CalViva Health	Kings	93245	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93266	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	27
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93266	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93266	PCP	Pediatric	In review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93266	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	18
CalViva Health	Kings	93266	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	30
CalViva Health	Kings	93266	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
CalViva Health	Kings	93266	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	15
CalViva Health	Kings	93266	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Kings	93656	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	26
CalViva Health	Kings	93656	Hospital	N/A	Approval	19	20

Lassen County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96056	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	69	64
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Neurology	Adult	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	PCP	Adult	Approval	73	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	69	64
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Hospital	N/A	Approval	73	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	69	64

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	73	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96109	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	69	64
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	21
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	89	82
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	89	82
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	PCP	Adult	Approval	39	36
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Hospital	N/A	Approval	39	36
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	39	36
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	69	64
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	69	64
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	90	84
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	PCP	Adult	Approval	22	21
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	22
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	90	84
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	22	21
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	94	86
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	PCP	Adult	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	94	86
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96137	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96137	Oncology	Adult	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96137	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	74	69
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96137	Hospital	N/A	Approval	33	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96137	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96137	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96137	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	74	69

Lake County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95423	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95423	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95451	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95451	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	13
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95457	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	14
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95457	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95461	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95461	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	13
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95461	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	13
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95469	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95469	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95469	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95469	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95469	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95485	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	13
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95485	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	13
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95493	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	13
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lake	95493	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	13

Los Angeles County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							-
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7 11 190100	00200	D.OOGOOO	1 Galatile			Ŭ
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Health Net	7 11 190100	00200	1 100pttal	14/74	7 19910 (41		
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			75				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7 190.00		37				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	90265	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		3,				
Plan	Angeles	90265	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	90265	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00200					
Plan	Angeles	90265	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91301	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91301	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91301	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91301	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7 11 190100	0.001	Diocases	1 Galatilo	III TOTION		Ŭ
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91301	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	20
Health Net	7 (1190100	01001	Toopital	14/71	7.100041		20
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91301	Oncology	Adult	Approval	24	20
Health Net	790.00	0.00.		7 (3.3.1)	7,661314.		
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91301	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7						
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91301	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- I I I G I I I			1 1010111			
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91301	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Juigue						
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91301	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91301	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	24	20
Health Net	9		-				-
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91301	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91301	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91302	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91354	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	20
Health Net			•				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91355	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	20
Health Net			•				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			<u> </u>				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	790.00	0.00.					
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net			'				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	9		<u> </u>			-	
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net						, ,	
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91361	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	91361	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91362	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7	0.002	2.00000	T Galatile			
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91362	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7	0.002	. respital	1477			
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91362	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	1	3.002		2 2 3 3 3 1 5			
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91384	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	25
Health Net	9-1-5		-1	-	In the second		
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91384	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91384	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91384	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	19	20
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91384	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	18	20
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	18	20
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	18	20
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Hematology	Adult	Approval	18	20
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
·	Aligeles	31330		Addit	III IZEVIEW	U	U
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				_
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	19	20
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Oncology	Adult	Approval	18	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			•				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	15
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	18	20
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	91390	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	91390	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	91390	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	91390	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	91390	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	91390	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	91390	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	91390	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	91390	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	91390	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	91390	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	91390	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	91390	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	91390	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	91390	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	91390	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	40	45
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	45	40
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Oncology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Health Net	-						
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	22	25
Health Net	-						
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93243	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	50	45
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93243	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	002.0	25.0.0.09			Ĭ	j j
Plan	Angeles	93243	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	002.0				Ĭ	j j
Plan	Angeles	93243	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						,
Plan	Angeles	93243	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00040					
Plan	Angeles	93243	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00040		A 1 16	I. D. I.		
Plan	Angeles	93243	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00040		A 1 16	L. D. L.		
Plan	Angeles	93243	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	93243	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93243	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00040		5			
Plan	Angeles	93243	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93243	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Arigeles	33310	Diseases	Fediallic	III IXeview	U	U
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7 trigeres	33310	rectiology	Addit	III KEVIEW		0
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7 11 190103	30010	1 tourology	1 Galattio	III I COVIOVV		<u> </u>
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7 11 190103	00010		/ todic	III I COVIOW		
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93510	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93510	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93510	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	17
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93510	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	93510	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
·	7190.00	00002	HIV/AIDS	7.00.1			
Health Net	Loo						
Community	Los	02522	Specialists/Infectious	Dodiotrio	In Povious		0
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93532	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93532	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93532	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00500	E. L. Z. L.	A 1 1	I. D. L.		0
Plan	Angeles	93532	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93532	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	30002	Livi7Otolaryngology	Addit	III ICEVIEW	0	0
Plan	Angeles	93532	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00002	- Cache Content of State of St	7 (3 (3))			
Plan	Angeles	93532	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93532	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93532	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93532	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93532	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los	93532	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Angeles Los	93332	Neurology	Addit	III Keview	0	U
Plan	Angeles	93532	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los			1 10 0 11			
Plan	Angeles	93532	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93532	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93532	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93532	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93532	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93532	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93532	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93532	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93532	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los	02522	ENT/Otolon/pgology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Angeles Los	93532	ENT/Otolaryngology	rediatific	III Review	0	U
Plan	Angeles	93532	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	93332	Gastroenterology	Fediatiic	III IZENIEW	0	U
Plan	Angeles	93532	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00002	Contrar Cargory	1 odiatilo	III TOVIOW		Ŭ
Plan	Angeles	93532	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93532	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93532	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00500	Nanhaalagu	Dodiotrio	In Davieur	0	0
Plan L.A. Care Health	Angeles Los	93532	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Plan		93532	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Angeles Los	90002	rediology	i Guiatric	III I/CAICAA	U	0
Plan	Angeles	93532	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93532	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93532	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93532	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93532	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93532	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	28	30
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			, , ,				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- Ingoing						
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	Los		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7 11190100	00000		7 tadit	III TOTION		
	Loo		Mental Health (non-				
Community Solutions, Inc.	Los	93535	psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Angeles	93333	Services	rediatric	III Keview	U	0
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	23	25
Health Net	Aligeles	30000	Nephilology	Addit	Αρριοναι	20	20
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Neurology	Adult	Approval	22	25
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	22	25
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Oncology	Adult	Approval	23	25
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Înc.	Angeles	93535	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93535	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93535	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	24
			HIV/AIDS				
L.A. Care Health	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Plan	Angeles	93535	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Mental Health (non-				
L.A. Care Health	Los		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Plan	Angeles	93535	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	93535	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93535	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93535	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	24

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Plan	Angeles	93535	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los Angeles	93535	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	90000	Services	rediatific	III IZEVIEW	0	U
Plan	Angeles	93535	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health	Los		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		, , , pp. 6 v s		
Plan	Angeles	93535	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93535	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93535	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93535	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93535	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93535	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93535	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community	Los	02526	Cardiology/Interventional	Dodiatria	In Daview	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7 11190103	00000	Dominatology	, wait	1111001000		
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Health Net	Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Endocrinology Adult In Review 0 0								
Health Net Community	Community	Los						
Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 ENT/Otolaryngology Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 ENT/Otolaryngology Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 ENT/Otolaryngology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Endocrinology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0	Health Net							
Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles Solut	Community	Los						
Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 ENT/Otolaryngology Pediatric In Review O O O Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Adult In Review O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	·	Angeles	93536	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 ENT/Otolaryngology Adult In Review 0 0	Health Net							
Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 ENT/Otolaryngology Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Adult In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Adult In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 O Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 O O O O O O O O O O O O O	Community	Los						
Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Adult In Review 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 ENT/Otolaryngology Pediatric In Review 0 0	Health Net							
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles Solutions	Community	Los						
Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0	Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Diseases Adult In Review 0 0 0	Health Net							
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Adult In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Diseases Adult In Review 0 0	Community	Los						
Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles Solutions Solutions, Inc. Angeles Solutions Solutions, Inc. Angeles Solutions Solutions Solutions, Inc. Angeles Solutions Solution	Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Ínc. Angeles 93536 Gastroenterology Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Adult In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Specialists/Infectious Specialists/Infectious Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Diseases Adult In Review 0 0	Health Net							
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Adult In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 O Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Diseases Adult In Review 0 0	Community	Los						
Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Diseases Adult In Review 0 0 0	Health Net							
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review O O O Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review O O O Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review O O O O Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O	Community	Los						
Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Înc. Angeles 93536 General Surgery Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Specialists/Infectious Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Diseases Adult In Review 0 0 0	Health Net							
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Diseases Adult In Review 0 0 0	Community	Los						
Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Specialists/Infectious Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Diseases Adult In Review 0 0 0		Angeles	93536	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Adult In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Specialists/Infectious Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Diseases Adult In Review 0 0 0								
Health Net Community Los Angeles 93536 Hematology Pediatric In Review 0 0 0 Health Net Community Los Specialists/Infectious Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Diseases Adult In Review 0 0 0	Community	Los						
Community Solutions, Inc.Los Angeles93536HematologyPediatricIn Review00Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.Los Specialists/Infectious DiseasesHIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious AdultIn Review00	Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc.Angeles93536HematologyPediatricIn Review00Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.Los AngelesSpecialists/Infectious DiseasesAdultIn Review00	Health Net							
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Angeles 93536 Diseases Adult In Review 0 0	•							
Community Solutions, Inc.Los AngelesSpecialists/Infectious DiseasesAdultIn Review0	Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Solutions, Inc.Los AngelesSpecialists/Infectious DiseasesAdultIn Review0	Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Diseases Adult In Review 0 0		Los		_				
			93536	I	Adult	In Review	0	0
	·							
Community Los Specialists/Infectious		Los						
Solutions, Inc. Angeles 93536 Diseases Pediatric In Review 0 0	,		93536	· · ·	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93536	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net					' '		
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93536	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93536	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93536	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93536	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93536	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93536	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93536	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93536	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	33330	Nephrology	Addit	III IXEVIEW	0	0
Plan	Angeles	93536	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	33330	rectiology	/ tout	III IXCVICW		0
Plan	Angeles	93536	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00000	Cricelogy	riddit	IIIIKOVIOW		Ŭ
Plan	Angeles	93536	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00000	Sprinamieregy	7 tout			
Plan	Angeles	93536	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				-
Plan	Angeles	93536	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00000	. torradimental	, 10011			
Plan	Angeles	93536	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93536	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93536	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93536	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93536	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93536	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los	93536	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Angeles Los	93330	EN 17Otolary rigology	rediatiic	III Keview	0	U
Plan	Angeles	93536	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	33330	Castroenterology	1 Ediatiic	III IXEVIEW	0	0
Plan	Angeles	93536	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00000	Constant Cangery	1 Galatilo	- III TONON		
Plan	Angeles	93536	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	02526	Nonbrology	Dodiotrio	In Review		0
Plan L.A. Care Health	Angeles Los	93536	Nephrology	Pediatric	III Review	0	0
Plan	Angeles	93536	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	30000	ricarology	1 Culatile	III I (CVICVV	0	
Plan	Angeles	93536	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93536	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93536	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93536	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93536	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	23	25
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	23	25
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	_						
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	30
Health Net			<u> </u>				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	J						
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Health Net			, , , , ,				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	9:00					-	-
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	28	25
Health Net	9: :-		5,			_	-
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Hematology	Adult	Approval	28	25
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	9		HIV/AIDS			-	-
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7 trigeres	30040	Discuses	1 Calatric	III IXCVICW	0	0
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
Health Net	790.00		Mental Health (non-	1 47 1	7.464.616		
Community	Los		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Services	Adult	Approval	20	18
·	Arigeles	33343		Addit	Αρριοναι	20	10
Health Net	1		Mental Health (non-				
Community	Los	00540	psychiatry) Outpatient	Da diatria	A	00	40
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Services	Pediatric	Approval	20	18
Health Net	Loo						
Community	Los	02542	Nonbrology	A duilt	Approval	20	25
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Angeles	93543	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	28	25
	Los						
Community Solutions, Inc.		93543	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Angeles	30040	Nephrology	Fediallic	III I/CAICAA	U	U
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	23	25
Health Net	7 (11geles	30073		1 1// 1	πρρισναι		20
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Oncology	Adult	Approval	29	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	.9-1-5					-	
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			3)			-	
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93543	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93543	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	23
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	19
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	18
L.A. Care Health	Los	00540		A 1 1/		00	4.0
Plan	Angeles	93543	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	19
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93543	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	30	18
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	19
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	18
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	16
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	93543	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	16
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93543	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93543	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93543	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	93543	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93543	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			<u> </u>				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			, , , , ,				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			<u> </u>				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Los		HIV/AIDS				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	Los		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	Los		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7 ii.igo.oo	00011		1 Galatile	- III HONON		
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Neurology	Adult	Approval	22	25
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	22	25
Health Net							
Community	Los					_	_
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net	.						
Community	Los	00544		A 1 1	L. D. C.	_	
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net			·				
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93544	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93544	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los					_	-
Plan	Angeles	93544	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	93544	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93544	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93544	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00=44	07/07/1	N. (A			
Plan	Angeles	93544	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93544	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93544	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
L.A. Care Health	Los	00=44		.			
Plan	Angeles	93544	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00=44		.			
Plan	Angeles	93544	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00544		D 11 4 1			
Plan	Angeles	93544	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
L.A. Care Health	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Plan	Angeles	93544	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non-				
L.A. Care Health	Los		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Plan	Angeles	93544	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93544	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93544	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	30044	Sprinamology	1 Calatrio	III KOVICW		
Plan	Angeles	93544	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	93544	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93544	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93550	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93550	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93550	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	20	17
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93550	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	20	17
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	1.						
Community	Los			.			
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los	00550	ENT/Otalan and a	A -114	In Davies		
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los	00550	ENT/Otalan and la	Dadiatio	In Davies	_	
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			<u> </u>				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			1 3				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			1 3				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			3,				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93552	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	24	25
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	24	25
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	27	25
Health Net			3,				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	J		3,				-
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	3		3,5			-	-
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	3		3,1			-	-
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	J		January 3				-
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	3					-	-
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			3/				
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	3					-	-
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	20	20
Health Net	9		3-7			-	-
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	20	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Hematology	Adult	Approval	28	25
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Diseases	Adult	Approval	27	25
Health Net	- ingree		HIV/AIDS		- The state of the		
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Arigeles	33333	Diseases	1 Ediatric	III Keview	0	0
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	25
·	74190100	30000	•	14// (πρριοναι	20	20
Health Net	1.55		Mental Health (non-				
Community	Los	00550	psychiatry) Outpatient	۸ ما الا	In Davieur	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	Los		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Services	Pediatric	Approval	23	21
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	29	30
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	20
Health Net			·				
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	24	25
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93553	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93553	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	25
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93553	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93553	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los				11		
Plan	Angeles	93553	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	18

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	93553	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los	00==0					
Plan	Angeles	93553	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los		00/0/41	N. / A			
Plan	Angeles	93553	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93553	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los			.			
Plan	Angeles	93553	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los	00550		D 11 4 1			0.4
Plan	Angeles	93553	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los	00550	0 0	Dadiatria	A 1	00	0.4
Plan	Angeles	93553	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los	00550	l la mantala mi i	Dadiatria	A = = = = 1	20	04
Plan	Angeles	93553	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93553	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93553	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93553	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		11		
Plan	Angeles	93553	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	93553	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93553	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93560	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00=00					
Plan	Angeles	93560	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00500	E. L. Z. L.	A 1 16	L. D. C.		
Plan	Angeles	93560	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	02500	Contracantaralogy	۸ مار بالا	In Daview	0	
Plan L.A. Care Health	Angeles Los	93560	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Plan	Angeles	93560	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	93300	General Surgery	Addit	III I/GAIGM	0	U
Plan	Angeles	93560	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93560	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93560	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	00500	N	A 1 16	L. D. C.		
Plan	Angeles	93560	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	02560	Oppology	A duit	In Davious	0	0
Plan	Angeles Los	93560	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Angeles	93560	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	30000		/ tuuit	III I/CAICAA	0	0
Plan	Angeles	93560	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los	22220	Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	93560	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93560	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93560	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93560	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93560	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93560	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93560	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93560	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93560	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93560	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93560	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93560	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93560	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93560	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93560	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93560	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93560	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93560	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93560	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93560	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	3		HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7 trigolos	30000	Diocuses	1 Calatrio	III KOVICW		
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
	7 (1190100	30000	•	14//	III I TO VIOW		
Health Net	1.00		Mental Health (non-				
Community	Los	02562	psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563		Adult	III Review	0	U
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	Los		psychiatry) Outpatient				_
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		1			_	_
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		1			_	
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Înc.	Angeles	93563	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93563	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93563	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
L.A. Care Health	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Plan	Angeles	93563	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Mental Health (non-				
L.A. Care Health	Los		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Plan	Angeles	93563	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	93563	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93563	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
_			HIV/AIDS				
L.A. Care Health	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Plan	Angeles	93563	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non-				
L.A. Care Health	Los		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Plan	Angeles	93563	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Plan	Angeles	93563	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93563	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			0,				
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	27	25
Health Net							
Community	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	27	25
Health Net					11		
Community	Los						
Solutions, Înc.	Angeles	93591	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	28	30
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Diseases	Adult	Approval	26	25
Health Net	.93130		HIV/AIDS		TT		
Community	Los		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.		03501	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Solutions, inc.	Angeles	93591	しいとはのとう	rediatific	III VENEM	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93591	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	23	21
· ·	7 (1190100	30031		7 tadit	γιροναι	20	21
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los	93591	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	23	21
Health Net	Angeles	33331	Services	rediatric	Арріочаі	23	21
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Arigeles	33331	Nephrology	Addit	III IXEVIEW	0	0
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	7 11 190100	00001	1 topin ology	1 Galatile			Ŭ
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Neurology	Adult	Approval	20	20
Health Net	3		37		Tr	-	
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	20	20
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	27	25
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	20
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	27	25
Health Net							
Community	Los		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community	Los						
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	93591	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los		Cardiology/Interventional				
Plan	Angeles	93591	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los			1 10 0 10			
Plan	Angeles	93591	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	26
L.A. Care Health	Los				In Fig. 2 - 22		
Plan	Angeles	93591	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	34	30
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93591	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	24

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los		_				
Plan	Angeles	93591	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93591	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93591	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	23
L.A. Care Health	Los						
Plan	Angeles	93591	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los						_
Plan	Angeles	93591	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	25
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	26
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	27
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	28

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health	Los	22524	ENIT/O	D			0.4
Plan	Angeles	93591	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	24
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	26
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
L.A. Care Health	Los Angeles	93591	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	26
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93591	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	26

Madera County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93601	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	23

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93601	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93601	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11
CalViva Health	Madera	93601	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
CalViva Health	Madera	93601	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	15
CalViva Health	Madera	93601	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93602	Hospital	N/A	Approval	39	32
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93602	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	13
CalViva Health	Madera	93602	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
CalViva Health	Madera	93602	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93604	Hospital	N/A	Approval	39	35
CalViva Health	Madera	93604	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93610	Hospital	N/A	Approval	33	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93610	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93610	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93610	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	14
CalViva Health	Madera	93610	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
CalViva Health	Madera	93610	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	15
CalViva Health	Madera	93610	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	15
CalViva Health	Madera	93610	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93614	Hospital	N/A	Approval	34	31
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93614	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93614	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93614	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	19
CalViva Health	Madera	93614	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
CalViva Health	Madera	93614	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
CalViva Health	Madera	93614	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	15
CalViva Health	Madera	93614	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93620	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93620	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93620	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93620	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
CalViva Health	Madera	93620	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
CalViva Health	Madera	93620	PCP	Adult	Approval	17	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva Health	Madera	93620	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	17	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93626	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93626	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93626	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93626	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	14
CalViva Health	Madera	93626	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	20
CalViva Health	Madera	93626	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
CalViva Health	Madera	93626	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
CalViva Health	Madera	93626	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93636	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93636	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93636	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93636	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	23	21
CalViva Health	Madera	93636	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
CalViva Health	Madera	93636	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93637	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93637	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93637	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93637	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	14
CalViva Health	Madera	93637	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	15
CalViva Health	Madera	93637	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	15
CalViva Health	Madera	93637	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93638	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93638	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93638	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93638	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93643	Hospital	N/A	Approval	46	37
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93643	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	19
CalViva Health	Madera	93643	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	40
CalViva Health	Madera	93643	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93644	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
CalViva Health	Madera	93644	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93645	Hospital	N/A	Approval	36	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93645	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93645	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93645	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	16
CalViva Health	Madera	93645	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
CalViva Health	Madera	93645	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
CalViva Health	Madera	93645	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	15
CalViva Health	Madera	93645	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93653	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93653	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93653	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93653	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
CalViva Health	Madera	93653	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
CalViva Health	Madera	93653	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	20
CalViva Health	Madera	93653	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CalViva Health	Madera	93653	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93669	Hospital	N/A	Approval	38	34
Anthem Blue Cross	Madera	93669	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	12
CalViva Health	Madera	93669	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	35

Marin County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Marin	94937	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Marin	94937	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	16
Partnership Health Plan of California	Marin	94937	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	16
Partnership Health Plan of California	Marin	94940	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Marin	94940	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Marin	94940	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Marin	94952	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17
Partnership Health Plan of California	Marin	94952	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	12
Partnership Health Plan of California	Marin	94952	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Partnership Health Plan of California	Marin	94956	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	22

Mariposa County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	93601	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	23
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93601	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93601	Oncology	Adult	Approval	95	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93601	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	95	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93601	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93601	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93601	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93601	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93601	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	11	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	93623	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	93623	PCP	Adult	Approval	17	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	93623	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	17	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	93623	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93623	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93623	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93623	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93623	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93623	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93623	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93623	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93623	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93623	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	93653	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	93653	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	93653	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	93653	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	93653	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95306	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95306	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95306	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	18

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95306	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	18
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95306	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95306	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95306	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95306	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95306	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95306	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95306	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	66	61
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95311	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95311	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95311	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95311	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	18
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95311	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95311	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							_
and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95311	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95311	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95311	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95311	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health			·				
and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95311	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				_
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95321	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95321	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95321	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95321	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95321	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95321	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95325	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95325	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95325	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95325	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95325	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95325	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95325	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95329	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95329	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95329	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	30
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95329	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	27	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95338	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95338	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95338	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95338	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	18
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95338	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95338	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95338	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95338	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95338	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95338	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95338	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95338	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95338	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95345	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95345	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95345	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95345	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95345	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health		0.5045	200			10	4-
and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95345	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95345	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95345	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95345	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95369	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95369	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95369	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95369	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95369	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases HIV/AIDS	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95369	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95369	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95389	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95389	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95389	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95389	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95389	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mariposa	95389	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	PCP	Adult	Approval	23	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mariposa	95389	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Mendocino County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95410	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95410	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95410	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95410	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95410	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95415	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	23
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95417	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95417	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	18
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95417	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	18
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95417	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95417	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95420	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95420	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95425	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95427	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95427	PCP	Adult	Approval	23	22

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95427	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	23	22
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95427	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	77	71
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95427	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	77	71
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95428	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95428	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95428	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95428	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95428	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95429	Hospital	N/A	Approval	29	28
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95429	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	13
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95429	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	13
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95429	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95429	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95432	Hospital	N/A	Approval	32	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95432	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	21
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95432	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	21	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95432	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95432	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95437	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95437	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95445	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95449	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	22
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95454	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	67	62
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95454	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	67	62
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95454	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95454	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95454	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95454	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	91	84
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95454	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	91	84
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95456	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95456	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	18
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95456	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	18

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95456	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95456	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95459	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	37
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95459	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95459	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95460	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95460	PCP	Adult	Approval	17	17
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95460	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	17	17
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95460	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95460	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95463	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	19
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95463	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	17
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95463	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95466	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	27
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95466	PCP	Adult	Approval	23	22
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95466	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	23	22

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95468	Hospital	N/A	Approval	44	41
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95468	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95468	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95469	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95469	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95469	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95488	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	68	63
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95488	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	68	63
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95488	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95488	PCP	Adult	Approval	23	22
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95488	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	23	22
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95488	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95488	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95490	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95490	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95490	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	13

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95490	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95490	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95494	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95494	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	14
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95494	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	14
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95585	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95585	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95585	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95585	PCP	Adult	Approval	23	22
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95585	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	23	22
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95585	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95585	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95587	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95587	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95587	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95587	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95587	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95587	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95587	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95589	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95589	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95589	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Merced County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93610	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	22
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93610	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93610	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93620	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93620	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93620	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	21
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93635	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	93635	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95303	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	12
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95303	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	12
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95316	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	12
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95316	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	12
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95317	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	60	52
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95317	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	60	52
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95317	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95317	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95317	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95322	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	24
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95333	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	56	52
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95333	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	56	52
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95333	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	26
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95334	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95340	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	63	52

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95340	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	63	52
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95341	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	63	53
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95341	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	63	53
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95348	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	64	48
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95348	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	64	48
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95360	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95365	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	74	53
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95365	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	74	55
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95369	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	23
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95369	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	24	23
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95369	PCP	Adult	Approval	24	23
Central California Alliance for Health	Merced	95374	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	18

Modoc County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	101	93
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	37
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	101	93
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	PCP	Adult	Approval	33	31
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Hospital	N/A	Approval	51	47
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	33	31
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96056	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96056	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96056	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96056	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96056	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96056	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96056	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96056	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96056	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96056	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96056	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	27
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	28	27
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	66	62
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Hospital	N/A	Approval	67	52

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	66	62
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	PCP	Adult	Approval	36	33
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Hospital	N/A	Approval	36	33
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	36	33
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	PCP	Adult	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	70	65
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Neurology	Adult	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Hospital	N/A	Approval	74	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	73	68
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	72	67

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96134	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	73	68

Mono County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Hospital	N/A	Approval	41	38
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	PCP	Adult	Approval	41	38
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	41	38
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	41	38
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93512	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	PCP	Adult	Approval	45	40
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health			_				_
and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health							_
and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health	Maria	00540	Dulmanalamı	Dadiatria	In Daview		_
and Wellness Plan	Mono	93512	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93514	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93514	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
California Health					•		
and Wellness Plan	Mono	93514	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	85	78
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	85	78
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Hematology	Adult	Approval	88	81

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	88	81
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
A di sa Di sa Ossa	NA.	00547	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	D. Fati	L. D. T.		
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Hospital	N/A	Approval	57	53
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	57	53
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93517	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	95	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	55
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Neurology	Adult	Approval	84	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	95	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Oncology	Adult	Approval	95	85
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							_
and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	132	121
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93517	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	93546	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	168	154
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	93546	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
7 thatem Blad Greec	IVIOTIO		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	7 Gail	III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		Ŭ.
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96107	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	81	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96107	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	Hospital	N/A	Approval	52	48
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	PCP	Adult	Approval	19	18

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	52	48
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Mono	96133	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	81	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	68	65
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	55	50
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Mono	96133	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Monterey County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	100	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	100	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	62	58
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	62	58
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	100	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	100	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Hematology	Adult	Approval	62	58
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	62	58
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	76	69

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	96	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Hospital	N/A	Approval	34	32
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Neurology	Adult	Approval	62	58
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	62	58
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Oncology	Adult	Approval	62	58
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	62	58
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	PCP	Adult	Approval	26	25
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	26	25
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	101	86
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	101	86
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	101	86
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	103	86

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	50	47
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	50	47
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	69	65
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Hematology	Adult	Approval	69	65
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Hospital	N/A	Approval	34	32
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	101	86
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	103	86
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	69	64
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Neurology	Adult	Approval	69	64
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	69	65
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Oncology	Adult	Approval	69	65
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	28
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	28

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	72	67
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93451	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93923	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	21
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93925	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	14
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93926	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	23
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	56	47
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93927	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	74	63
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	74	63
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	74	63
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	62	54
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	62	54
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	75	63
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	75	45
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	74	63
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	74	63

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	71	62
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	17
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93930	PCP	Adult	Approval	17	16
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	Hospital	N/A	Approval	31	29

Napa County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Napa	94558	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Napa	94558	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Napa	94558	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Napa	94567	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	17
Partnership Health Plan of California	Napa	94567	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Napa	94567	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Napa	94574	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	14

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Napa	94574	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	14

Nevada County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	95946	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	95949	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	95959	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	95959	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	95959	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	95959	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	95959	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	95959	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	95959	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	95959	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	18
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	95959	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	95959	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	95959	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	95959	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	95959	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Nevada	95959	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	95960	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	17
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	95960	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	95960	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	95977	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	95977	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	95977	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	88	81
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	90	80
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	70	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	59	54
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	59	54
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Nevada	96161	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	85	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	74	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	93	83
California Health and Wellness Plan	Nevada	96161	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	93	85

Placer County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95602	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95603	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95631	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95631	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95631	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				_
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95631	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95631	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95631	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95631	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95631	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95631	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95631	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95631	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95631	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95631	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95631	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95631	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95631	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95631	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95631	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Placer	95631	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Placer	95631	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95648	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95648	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95648	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	13
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95648	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95648	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health			O,				
and Wellness Plan	Placer	95648	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95648	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95650	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95650	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95658	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95661	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95663	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Placer	95663	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95668	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95668	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95668	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	14

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Placer	95668	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95668	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95677	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95678	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95681	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95681	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95681	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95681	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95681	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95681	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95681	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95681	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95681	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	58	54
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	58	54
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	37	34
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	37	34
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	56	52
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	56	52

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	39	36
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	39	36
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	Neurology	Adult	Approval	37	34
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	37	34
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	PCP	Adult	Approval	23	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	23	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95701	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95703	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95703	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Placer	95703	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95713	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	44	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95713	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	43	39
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95713	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	44	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95713	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	43	39
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95713	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95713	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95713	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95713	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95713	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95713	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	44	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Placer	95713	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95713	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	39	40
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95713	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95713	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95713	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95713	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95713	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95713	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95713	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95714	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	50	46
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95714	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	50	46
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95714	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	32
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95714	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	32
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95714	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	49	45
Anthom Plus Cross	Dlacar	05744	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	Dodiotrio	Approval	40	15
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue Cross	Placer Placer	95714 95714	Diseases Neurology	Pediatric Adult	Approval	49 35	45 32
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95714	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval Approval	35	32
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95714	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95714	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95714	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95715	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	58	54
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95715	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	58	54
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95715	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	63	58
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95715	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	63	58
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95715	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95715	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	45	41
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95715	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	45	41
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95715	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95715	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95715	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95717	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	48	44
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95717	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	48	44
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95717	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	47	44
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95717	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	47	44
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95717	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95717	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95717	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95717	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	12
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95717	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95722	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Placer	95722	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases HIV/AIDS	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	57	52
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	57	52
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
_			Physical Medicine and				
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	95724	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95724	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95724	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95724	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95746	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95747	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	95765	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96140	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96140	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96140	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96140	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96140	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	58	53
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96140	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	58	53
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96140	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96140	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

California Health and Wellness Plan Place California Health and Wellness Plan Place California Health and Wellness Plan Place		Ophthalmology Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review		
California Health and Wellness Plan Place California Health			Adult	In Review		f .
and Wellness Plan Place California Health	96140	Onhthalmology			0	0
California Health	96140	Onhthalmology			1	
		Орпинанноюду	Pediatric	Approval	90	75
	96140	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Place		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Place	96141	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Place		Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	21
Anthem Blue Cross Place		Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Place	+	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Place	96141	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Place	96141	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Place	96141	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Place	96141	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Place	96141	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross Place	96141	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Place	96141	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan Place	96141	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan Place	96141	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	110	90
Anthem Blue Cross Place	96143	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Place	96143	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Place		Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96143	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96143	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96143	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	61	56
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96143	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	61	56
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96143	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96143	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96143	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96143	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	34	31
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	34	31
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	34	31
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96145	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96145	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96145	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96145	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96146	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	80	75
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96146	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96148	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96148	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96148	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96148	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96148	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96148	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96148	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96148	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96148	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96148	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	80	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96148	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	70	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	70	65
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Placer	96161	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	85	80
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	70	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	17
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Placer	96161	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plumas County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	• •
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95923	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95923	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95923	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95923	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95923	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	20
California Health		05000	B0B				
and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95923	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95923	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95923	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95934	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95934	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95934	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95934	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95934	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95934	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95934	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95934	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95947	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95947	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95947	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95947	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95947	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95947	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95947	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95947	PCP	Adult	Approval	26	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95947	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95947	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95947	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95947	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95947	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95947	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95971	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95971	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95971	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95971	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95971	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95971	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Hospital	N/A	Approval	33	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	95983	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	72	70
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	90	60
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	115	90
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	95983	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	72	66

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96020	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	72	66
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96020	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96020	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96020	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96020	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	19
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96020	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96020	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96020	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96020	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96020	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96020	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96020	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96103	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96103	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96103	Hospital	N/A	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96103	PCP	Adult	Approval	27	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96103	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	27	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96103	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	17
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96103	Hospital	N/A	Approval	19	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96103	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96103	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96103	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96103	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96103	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96103	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96103	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	23	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96105	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	PCP	Adult	Approval	23	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96105	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96122	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96122	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96129	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	89	82
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	89	82
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96129	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96137	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96137	Dermatology HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric Adult	In Review In Review	0	0
Author Divid	Di	00407	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	D. P. C.	I. D. i.		
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96137 96137	Diseases PCP	Pediatric Adult	In Review	0 14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas Plumas	96137	PCP	Pediatric	Approval Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Plumas	96137	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96137	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96137	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96137	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96137	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	69	64
California Health and Wellness Plan	Plumas	96137	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	69	64

Riverside County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92201	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92201	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92201	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92201	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92201	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92203	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92203	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92203	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92203	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92203	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92203	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92210	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92210	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92210	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92210	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92210	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92210	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92211	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92211	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92211	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92211	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Riverside	92211	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92211	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	59	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	59	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	59	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Hospital	N/A	Approval	42	21
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	37	17
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	PCP	Adult	Approval	37	17
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	37	18
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92220	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	47	38
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92220	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Riverside	92220	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	47	37
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92220	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92220	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92223	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	18
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92230	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92230	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92230	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	31	27
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92230	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92234	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92234	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92234	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92234	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92234	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92234	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92236	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	Diverside	00000	Cardiology/Interventional	Dadiatria	In Davieur	^	
of California	Riverside	92236	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92236	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92236	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92236	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92236	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92236	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92236	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92240	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	58	52
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92240	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92240	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92240	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92240	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92240	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92240	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92240	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare							,
of California	Riverside	92240	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92241	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92241	Hospital	N/A	Approval	38	24
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92241	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	32	19
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92241	PCP	Adult	Approval	32	19
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92241	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	31	20
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92241	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92241	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92241	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	20
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92241	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	48	44
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92241	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92241	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92253	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92253	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92253	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92253	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92253	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92253	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92253	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92253	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	65	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	61	52
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	69	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	69	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	61	52
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	65	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	65	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	61	52
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	69	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	64	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	64	54

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire							
Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Hematology	Adult	Approval	69	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	69	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Hospital	N/A	Approval	64	53
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	61	52
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Oncology	Adult	Approval	69	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	69	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	44	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	PCP	Adult	Approval	44	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	46	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	62	53
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	62	53
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	61	52
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	69	62
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	58	54
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92254	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92260	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92260	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92260	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92260	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	32	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92260	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92260	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92262	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	43	41
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92262	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92262	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92262	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92262	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92262	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92262	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92264	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92264	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92264	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92264	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	28	27
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92264	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92264	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92270	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare							_
of California	Riverside	92270	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92270	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92270	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92270	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92270	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92274	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92274	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92274	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92274	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92276	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92276	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92276	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92276	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92276	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92276	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92282	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92282	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	59	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92282	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	37	17
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92282	PCP	Adult	Approval	37	17
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92282	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	37	18
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92282	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92282	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92282	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92282	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92282	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92282	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92282	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92282	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92282	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	36	33

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92282	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92282	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92320	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92399	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	17
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92518	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	104	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	104	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	94	29
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	94	29
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	114	43
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	116	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	110	42
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	105	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	104	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	104	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	106	37

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	106	37
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Hematology	Adult	Approval	110	42
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	110	42
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	115	43
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	115	43
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Hospital	N/A	Approval	107	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	94	29
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	94	29
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	107	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	102	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	104	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Neurology	Adult	Approval	104	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	94	29
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Oncology	Adult	Approval	110	42

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	110	42
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	109	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	109	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	105	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	110	42
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	93	28
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	PCP	Adult	Approval	93	28
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	94	29
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	107	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	102	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	94	29
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	94	29
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	104	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	104	34
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92530	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92532	Hospital	N/A	Approval	32	19

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	73	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	72	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	72	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	78	51
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	73	48
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	71	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	71	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	71	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	71	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Hematology	Adult	Approval	73	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	92	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Hospital	N/A	Approval	72	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	73	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Oncology	Adult	Approval	72	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	72	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	72	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	72	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	41	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92536	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92536	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	22

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	5		202	D			
of California	Riverside	92536	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	23	24
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92536	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92536	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	73	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	71	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	71	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	78	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	73	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	71	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	71	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	71	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	71	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Hematology	Adult	Approval	73	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	91	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Hospital	N/A	Approval	72	47

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	73	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	72	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	73	44
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Oncology	Adult	Approval	72	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	76	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	71	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	72	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	36	16
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	72	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	71	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	75	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	75	46
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92539	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	39	34
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92539	Hospital	N/A	Approval	33	31
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92539	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	39	34
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92539	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Riverside	92539	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	39	34
Molina Healthcare	Disconside	00540	Davishiata	Dadiatria	In Daviess		
of California	Riverside	92543	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan		92544	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	Adult			
Inland Empire	Riverside	92544	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan	Riverside	92544	Hospital	N/A	Approval	46	26
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	40	23
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	PCP	Adult	Approval	40	23
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	40	23
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92544	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92544	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92544	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	17	15
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92544	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	16
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92544	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92545	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92548	PCP	Adult	Approval	19	15
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92548	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	19	15
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92548	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	15
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92551	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92551	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92553	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92555	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92555	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92555	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92555	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92555	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	19
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92557	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	105	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	104	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	104	54

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	111	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	105	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	104	53
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	104	53
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	104	53
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	104	53
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Hematology	Adult	Approval	106	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	109	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	124	67
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Hospital	N/A	Approval	104	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	105	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	105	51
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Oncology	Adult	Approval	104	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	109	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	104	54

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	105	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	PCP	Adult	Approval	67	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	67	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	104	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	104	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	108	53
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	108	53
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92561	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92561	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92561	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92561	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92561	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92561	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92561	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92561	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92562	PCP	Adult	Approval	28	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92562	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	28	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92562	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	25	17
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92562	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	24	18
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92563	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92563	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92567	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92567	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92567	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92567	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	17
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92570	Hospital	N/A	Approval	43	21
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92570	PCP	Adult	Approval	40	19
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92570	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	40	19
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92570	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	39	19
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92570	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	14
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92571	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	D:	00574	Discourse	N1/0	A I	10	4.4
of California	Riverside	92571	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	14
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92583	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92584	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92587	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	21
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92590	PCP	Adult	Approval	22	14
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92590	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	22	14
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92590	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	22	14
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92590	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	22	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92591	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92591	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92592	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92592	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92592	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92592	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92592	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92592	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92592	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92592	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92592	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92596	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92596	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	11
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92596	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	11
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92596	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92596	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	16
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92596	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92880	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92880	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	14
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92881	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92881	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	12
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92882	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Riverside	92882	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	23	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92883	Hospital	N/A	Approval	109	26

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	Diverside	00000	Dhamaa	NI/A	Ammanal	20	4.7
of California	Riverside	92883	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	17

Sacramento County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
			Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	94571	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient				_
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	94571	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	30
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community			psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community			psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Gaoramento	34071	Cervices	1 Calatilo	III IXOVIOW		0
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	30
Health Net	Cacianionio	3 107 1		· odiatilo	7.5510101		
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net				-			
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	30
Health Net							
Community							_
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community		0.4554					
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	0	0.4574	D. J. S. C.	D. P. G.	L. D. L.		
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	0	0.4574	De las acada aca	A -114	In Daviess		
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	94571	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare			Cardiology/Interventional				_
of California	Sacramento	94571	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare			Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Sacramento	94571	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	94571	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	94571	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare			3,			-	-
of California	Sacramento	94571	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	20.0.0	3.371					
of California	Sacramento	94571	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	Jaciamento	37311		/ tout	III I (CVICV	0	<u> </u>
Molina Healthcare	Sacramente	0/571	Gastroontorology	Adult	In Poviow	0	0
of California	Sacramento	94571	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	66	49
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	94571	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95608	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95608	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95608	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95610	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95610	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Sacramento	95610	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Sacramento	95610	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Sacramento	95610	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Sacramento	95610	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Sacramento	95610	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Sacramento	95615	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Sacramento	95615	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Sacramento	95615	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Sacramento	95615	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Sacramento	95615	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	23
Sacramento	95615	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	31	26
Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	31	26
Sacramento	95615	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	23
Sacramento	95615	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
Sacramento	95615	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
Sacramento	95615	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Sacramento	95615	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	23
Sacramento	95615	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	32	23
Sacramento	95615	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	36	26
Sacramonto	05615	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	Padiatria	Approval	36	26
	Sacramento	Sacramento 95610 Sacramento 95610 Sacramento 95610 Sacramento 95610 Sacramento 95610 Sacramento 95615	Code HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases Sacramento 95610 Nephrology Sacramento 95610 Pharmacy Sacramento 95610 Pharmacy Sacramento 95610 Pulmonology Sacramento 95615 Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology Sacramento 95615 Dermatology Sacramento 95615 Dermatology Sacramento 95615 Endocrinology Sacramento 95615 Endocrinology Sacramento 95615 ENT/Otolaryngology Sacramento 95615 Gastroenterology Sacramento 95615 Gastroenterology Sacramento 95615 General Surgery Sacramento 95615 Hematology HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	CountyZIP CodeProvider TypePediatric or N/ASacramento95610HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious DiseasesPediatricSacramento95610NephrologyPediatricSacramento95610PharmacyN/ASacramento95610PsychiatryPediatricSacramento95610PulmonologyPediatricSacramento95615PulmonologyPediatricSacramento95615Cardiology/Interventional CardiologyAdultSacramento95615DermatologyAdultSacramento95615DermatologyPediatricSacramento95615EndocrinologyAdultSacramento95615EndocrinologyPediatricSacramento95615EndocrinologyPediatricSacramento95615ENT/OtolaryngologyPediatricSacramento95615GastroenterologyAdultSacramento95615GastroenterologyAdultSacramento95615General SurgeryAdultSacramento95615General SurgeryPediatricSacramento95615HematologyPediatricSacramento95615HematologyPediatricSacramento95615HematologyPediatricSacramento95615HematologyPediatricSacramento95615HematologyPediatricSacramento95615HematologyPediatricSacramento95615Hemat	County ZIP Code Provider Type Pediatric or N/A AAS Request Determination Sacramento 95610 HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases Pediatric In Review Sacramento 95610 Nephrology Pediatric In Review Sacramento 95610 Pharmacy N/A In Review Sacramento 95610 Psychiatry Pediatric In Review Sacramento 95610 Pulmonology Pediatric In Review Sacramento 95610 Pulmonology Pediatric In Review Sacramento 95615 Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology Adult Approval Sacramento 95615 Dermatology Pediatric Approval Sacramento 95615 Dermatology Pediatric Approval Sacramento 95615 Endocrinology Pediatric Approval Sacramento 95615 Endocrinology Pediatric Approval Sacramento 95615 Gastroenterology Pediatric Approval	County ZIP Code Provider Type Pediatric or N/A AAS Request Determination Max Time (mins) Sacramento 95610 HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases Pediatric In Review 0 Sacramento 95610 Nephrology Pediatric In Review 0 Sacramento 95610 Pharmacy N/A In Review 0 Sacramento 95610 Psychiatry Pediatric In Review 0 Sacramento 95610 Pulmonology Pediatric In Review 0 Sacramento 95615 Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology/Interventional Sacramento Adult Approval 30 Sacramento 95615 Dermatology Adult Approval 30 Sacramento 95615 Dermatology Pediatric Approval 30 Sacramento 95615 Dermatology Adult Approval 30 Sacramento 95615 Endocrinology Pediatric Approval 31 Sacramento 95615<

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	32	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	32	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	37	28
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	31	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	31	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95615	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	31	26
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	27	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	27	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	36	26
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento Sacramento	95615 95615	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases Hospital	Pediatric N/A	Approval Approval	36 32	26 23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	23	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	23	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	24	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	24	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Neurology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	29	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Oncology	Adult	Approval	32	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	32	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	28	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	28	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95615	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
Health Net			3,				
Community			Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	21	20
Health Net							
Community			Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
Health Net			<u> </u>				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	27	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	28	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	28	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Hematology	Adult	Approval	29	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS			-	
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
·	Sacramento	93013		Addit	Αρριοναι	33	23
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				_
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	26	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Neurology	Adult	Approval	27	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	27	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	27	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	_						
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	20
Health Net							
Community		0=04=	Physical Medicine and	A 1 1			0-
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	28	25
Health Net			Di di di Mariliata da di				
Community	0	05045	Physical Medicine and	D. P. G.	L. D. L.		
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	0	05045	D. J. S. C.	A 1 16	A	00	00
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	28	22
Health Net							
Community	Cooramanta	05645	Dovobiotry	Dodiotric	Approval	24	20
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	31	22
Health Net							
Community	Cooramanta	05645	Dulmanalagu	A dult	Approval	20	25
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	25	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	27	36
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	31	24
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	38	28
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	31	24
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	54	40
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	34	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	38	28
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	26	20
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Neurology	Adult	Approval	25	22

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	38	28
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	20	19
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	31	23
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	25	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	24	19
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	35	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	24
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	37	28
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95615	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95621	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95621	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95621	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95621	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95621	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95621	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95624	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95624	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95624	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95624	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95624	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95624	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95624	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95624	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95624	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95624	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95624	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	28	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95624	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	28	18
Health Net							
Community		0500 (A 1 1		2-	0.0
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95624	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Health Net							
Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95624	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95624	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95624	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95624	•	Adult	Approval	26	20
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95624	•	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Cacramente	00021	Biocacco	1 odiatilo	III I TOVIOW		Ü
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95624	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			l l	1 1010111			
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95624	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95624	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	23	20
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95624	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95624	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95624	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare			Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Sacramento	95624	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95624	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	31	22

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95624	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	32	22
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95624	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95624	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95624	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	33	23
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95624	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95624	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95624	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	23	16
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95624	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	31	22
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95624	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95624	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95624	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95626	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95626	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95626	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95626	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95628	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95628	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95628	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95628	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95628	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95630	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95630	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95630	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95630	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95630	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95630	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95630	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95630	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	44	29
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95630	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95630	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95630	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95630	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna		95632	Nephrology	Adult		31	23
Aetna	Sacramento Sacramento	95632		Pediatric	Approval In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	_	Pediatric	Approval	30	28
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	V/	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95632		Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95632	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	32	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	32	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Hematology	Adult	Approval	32	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	32	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento Sacramento	95632 95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases Hospital	Pediatric N/A	In Review In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	28	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	28	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Oncology	Adult	Approval	32	26

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	32	26
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	26	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	26	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	32	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	32	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	31	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	31	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	28	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95632	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	28	23
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632 95632	Dermatology Dermatology	Adult Pediatric	In Review In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Sacramento	95632	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	25	18
Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	28	26

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	43	33
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	28	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	49	36
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	24	23
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Oncology	Adult	Approval	28	26

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
	Sacramento	95052	Oricology	rediatific	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	38	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95632	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	31	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	31	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	31	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	31	28
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	31	28
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	24

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	24
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Hematology	Adult	Approval	31	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	33	28
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna Aetna	Sacramento Sacramento	95638 95638	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases Hospital	Pediatric N/A	In Review In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	28
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	28
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	31	24
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	34	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	24
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	30	24
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	31	26

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	32	27
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	32	27
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	31	28
Aetna	Sacramento	95638	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	31	28
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	26	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	26	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	25	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	23	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	23	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	25
Anthem Blue Cross			Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	24	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient				
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Services	Pediatric	Approval	24	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	25	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Oncology	Adult	Approval	29	26
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	29	26
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	19	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	26	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	26	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	26	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95638	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	26	22
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	24	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	24	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	29	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	24	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	24	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Hematology	Adult	Approval	28	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net						-	-
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	23	19
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community			psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638		Pediatric	Approval	23	19
Health Net	Sacramento	33030	Services	1 Ediatile	Αρριοναι	25	19
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	29	25
Health Net	Gaoramento	30000	reprincingy	7 taut	γιρρίοναι	25	20
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Cacramonic	00000	110pinology	1 Galatilo	III TOVION		Ŭ
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Neurology	Adult	Approval	24	20
Health Net		00000	l resirency	7.00.0	7 4 4 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7		
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	24	20
Health Net					11		
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	29	25
Health Net					, ,		
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	20
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	35
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	29	24
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	34	24
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	29	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	27	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	27	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	48	36
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	49	36
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Neurology	Adult	Approval	29	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	48	36
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	26	24
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Oncology	Adult	Approval	27	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	38	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	29	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	29	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	PCP	Adult	Approval	22	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	27	31
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95638	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95638	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	51	37
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95638	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	21
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	21
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	30	21
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	30	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	40	29
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	15
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Sacramento	95641	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	25	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	25	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	26	24

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	26	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Hematology	Adult	Approval	29	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	29	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services Mental Health (non-	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Neurology	Adult	Approval	26	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	25	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	25	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Physical Medicine and				
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
			Physical Medicine and				
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95641	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			<u> </u>				
Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	23	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Cardiology/Interventional	Pediatric	Approval	23	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net	Sacramento	33041	Demacology	Addit	Αρριοναί	40	30
Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	24	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	22	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	23	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	24	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	24	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Hematology	Adult	Approval	24	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community			psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Services	Adult	Approval	24	22
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community			psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Services	Pediatric	Approval	24	22
Health Net	- Castaniono				1		
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	23	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Neurology	Adult	Approval	24	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	24	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	23	25
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	24	22
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	31	28
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	23	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare			Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Sacramento	95641	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	32	30
Molina Healthcare			Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Sacramento	95641	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	40	50
Molina Healthcare	Cacramonto	00011	Caraiology	1 odianio	7 (551014)	10	
of California	Sacramento	95641	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	38	34
	Sacramento	93041	Demaiology	Addit	Appiovai	30	34
Molina Healthcare		05044		A 1 14			
of California	Sacramento	95641	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95641	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	54	40
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Hematology	Adult	Approval	33	31
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Hospital	N/A	Approval	36	43
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	56	41
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Neurology	Adult	Approval	42	36
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	41	36
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	42	36
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	PCP	Adult	Approval	24	26
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	58	43
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95641	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95652	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95652	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95652	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95655	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95655	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95655	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95660	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95660	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95660	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95660	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95662	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95662	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95662	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95662	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95662	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95662	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95662	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95662	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95662	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95670	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95670	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95670	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95673	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95673	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95673	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95673	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	32	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	32	23
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	38	27
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	38	27
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	21
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	36	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95683	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	37	26
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	19	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	19	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	19	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	19	16

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	20	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Hematology	Adult	Approval	19	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	33	23
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento Sacramento	95683 95683	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases Hospital	Pediatric N/A	Approval Approval	33 19	23 16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	19	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	19	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Oncology	Adult	Approval	19	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	19	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683		Adult	Approval	20	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	20	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	20	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95683	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	20	16

County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
		Cardiology/Interventional				
Sacramento	95683	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	21	20
		Cardiology/Interventional				
Sacramento	95683	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
Sacramento	95683	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Sacramento	95683	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Sacramento	95683	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	25
						_
Sacramento	95683	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Sacramento	95683	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	22	20
0	05000	ENT/Otales and a	D. P. G.	L. D. L.		
Sacramento	95683	EN I/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Cooromonto	05000	Castroontorology	۸ ماریانه	Ammrouel	25	25
Sacramento	95683	Gastroenterology	Aduit	Approvai	35	25
Coorements	05602	Contropatorology	Dodictric	In Davious	0	0
Sacramento	90000	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	III Review	U	0
Sacramonto	05692	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	21	20
Jacianiento	30003	General Surgery	Audit	πρριοναι	<u> </u>	20
Sacramento	95683	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
	Sacramento	County Code Sacramento 95683 Sacramento 95683	Sacramento 95683 Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology Sacramento 95683 Cardiology Sacramento 95683 Dermatology Sacramento 95683 Dermatology Sacramento 95683 Endocrinology Sacramento 95683 Endocrinology Sacramento 95683 ENT/Otolaryngology Sacramento 95683 ENT/Otolaryngology Sacramento 95683 Gastroenterology Sacramento 95683 Gastroenterology Sacramento 95683 Gastroenterology Sacramento 95683 Gastroenterology Sacramento 95683 Gastroenterology	County ZIP Code Provider Type Pediatric or N/A Sacramento 95683 Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology Adult Sacramento 95683 Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology Pediatric Sacramento 95683 Dermatology Adult Sacramento 95683 Endocrinology Pediatric Sacramento 95683 Endocrinology Pediatric Sacramento 95683 ENT/Otolaryngology Adult Sacramento 95683 ENT/Otolaryngology Pediatric Sacramento 95683 ENT/Otolaryngology Pediatric Sacramento 95683 Gastroenterology Adult Sacramento 95683 Gastroenterology Pediatric Sacramento 95683 Gastroenterology Adult	County ZIP Code Provider Type Pediatric or N/A AAS Request Determination Sacramento 95683 Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology Adult Approval Sacramento 95683 Dermatology Pediatric Approval Sacramento 95683 Dermatology Pediatric In Review Sacramento 95683 Endocrinology Adult Approval Sacramento 95683 Endocrinology Pediatric In Review Sacramento 95683 Endocrinology Adult Approval Sacramento 95683 ENT/Otolaryngology Adult Approval Sacramento 95683 Gastroenterology Adult Approval Sacramento 95683 Gastroenterology Pediatric In Review Sacramento 95683 Gastroenterology Pediatric In Review	County Code Code Provider Type Pediatric or N/A AAS Request Determination Max Time (mins) Sacramento 95683 Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology Adult Approval 21 Sacramento 95683 Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology Pediatric Approval 21 Sacramento 95683 Dermatology Adult Approval 22 Sacramento 95683 Dermatology Pediatric In Review 0 Sacramento 95683 Endocrinology Adult Approval 35 Sacramento 95683 Endocrinology Pediatric In Review 0 Sacramento 95683 ENT/Otolaryngology Adult Approval 22 Sacramento 95683 ENT/Otolaryngology Pediatric In Review 0 Sacramento 95683 Gastroenterology Adult Approval 35 Sacramento 95683 General Surgery Adult Approval 21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							,
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Hematology	Adult	Approval	21	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- Caronamiento	00000					
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	20
Health Net			•				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Neurology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community						_	_
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	21	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	20
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community		05000	Physical Medicine and	D 11 4 1			
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community		0=000		A 1 1			
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	21	17
Health Net							
Community		05000	D. J.C.	D. P. C.	A	24	4-
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	21	17
Health Net							
Community		05000	D. Lancardon		A	20	
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	22	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	24	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	28	37
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	33	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	37	28
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	24	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	24	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	38	29
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	26	22
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	41	31

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	24	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Neurology	Adult	Approval	31	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	38	28
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	20	18
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Oncology	Adult	Approval	24	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	24	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	22
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	23
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	32	24
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	24	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	25	22
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95683	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Hematology	Adult	Approval	31	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	40	29
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	34	24
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	34	24
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	26
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	25
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	40	29
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	12

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	12
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	31
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95690	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	25	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	25	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	25	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	28	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	42	32
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	42	32
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthora Division	0		Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient	Dadiatria			
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	39	28
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	39	28
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95690	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community			Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community			Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	_						
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	27	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community		0=000		5			
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community		05000					
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Hematology	Adult	Approval	28	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							-
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	25
Health Net			,				
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	25	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Neurology	Adult	Approval	26	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	26	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	32	28
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	28	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	27	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	32	28
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	44	32
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	47	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	44	32
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	32	29
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	41	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	46	34
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	43
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	39	31

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	50	37
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	36	27
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Neurology	Adult	Approval	36	31
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	26	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Oncology	Adult	Approval	32	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	36	31
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	36	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	PCP	Adult	Approval	19	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	32	37
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	51	38
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	45	35
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	36	32
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95690	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95690	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	49	36
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95690	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	14
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	14
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	21
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	21
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95693	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Hematology	Adult	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Oncology	Adult	Approval	27	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	27	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95693	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	22	16

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	34	29
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	23
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	42	31
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	25	23
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693		Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	23

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	36	27
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	29
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	23
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95693	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95742	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	27	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95742	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95742	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95742	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95742	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95757	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95757	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95757	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	95757	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aema	Sacramento	33737		Fediatric	III IZEVIEW	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95757	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95757	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95757	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95757	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95757	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95757	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95757	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	27	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95757	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	26	19
Health Net		00.0.			7. 100.000		
Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95757	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95757	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community		05757	ENT/O()	A 1 1/			
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95757	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95757	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Sacramento	00707	HIV/AIDS	7 00100110	111100104		
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95757	Diseases	Adult	Approval	24	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				-
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95757	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95757	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95757	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95757	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95757	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							_
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95757	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community		05757		D 11 4 1			
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95757		Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare			Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Sacramento	95757	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95757	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	32	24
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95757	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95757	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
of California	Sacramento	95757	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	46	34
J. Jamonna	Sacramento	00707		. Galatilo	, ipprovai	70	J
 Molina Healthcare			HIV/AIDS				
of California	Sacramento	95757	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	24	25
UI Calliumia	Sacramento	90/0/	いっとはっとう	Addit	Approval	34	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95757	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	33	25
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95757	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95757	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	32	24
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95757	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	25	19
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95757	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	32	24
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95757	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95757	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95757	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95758	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95758	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95758	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95758	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95758	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95811	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95811	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95811	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95811	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95814	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95814	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95814	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95814	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95815	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95815	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95815	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95816	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95816	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95816	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95816	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95817	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95817	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95817	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95817	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95818	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	42	23
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95818	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95818	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95818	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95819	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95819	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95819	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95820	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95820	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95820	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95820	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95821	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95821	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95821	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95822	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95822	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95822	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95822	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95823	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95823	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95823	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95823	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95824	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95824	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95824	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95824	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95825	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95825	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95825	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95826	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95826	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95826	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95827	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95827	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95827	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95828	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95828	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95828	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95828	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95829	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95829	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95829	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95829	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95829	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95829	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	31	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95829	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95830	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95830	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95830	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	95830	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95830	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95830	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95830	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95830	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95830	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95830	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95830	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	22	16
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95830	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95830	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95830	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95830	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	28	21
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95830	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95830	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95830	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95830	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	_						
of California	Sacramento	95830	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	28	22
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95830	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95831	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95831	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95831	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95831	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95832	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95832	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95832	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95832	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95833	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	37	20
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95833	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95833	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95833	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95833	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95833	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95833	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	95834	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	31	20
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95834	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95834	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95834	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95834		Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95835	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	38	19
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95835	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95835	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95835	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95835	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95835	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	12
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	12
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95836	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95836	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95836	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	22	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95836	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	24	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95836	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95836	Hematology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95836	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95836	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95836	Oncology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95836	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95836	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95836	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95836	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95836	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	22	16
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95836	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	20
			Cardiology/Interventional			-	-
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	19
/ totila	Jaciamento	33031		/ tout	πρρισναι		10
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	27
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	16
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	10
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	10
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	19

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Sacramento	95837	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	24	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	24	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	24	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	24	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	23	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	23	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	23	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	23	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Hematology	Adult	Approval	24	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	24	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	23	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	23	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Neurology	Adult	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	22	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Oncology	Adult	Approval	24	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	24	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	24	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Sacramento	95837	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	24	17
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	23	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community			Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	23	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	Hematology	Adult	Approval	23	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	Diseases	Adult	Approval	23	20
Health Net	Cacramonic	00001	HIV/AIDS	7 10 0.11	7,6610101		
Community	Cooromonto	05027	Specialists/Infectious	Dodictric	In Dovious	0	0
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Sacramento	95837	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	20
Health Net	Sacramento	93637	Поѕрітаї	IN/A	Appiovai	24	20
Community	Sacramento	95837	Nonbrology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Saciamento	90037	Nephrology	Addit	Approval		20
Community	Cooremants	95837	Nourology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Sacramento	90037	Neurology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Community	Cooremants	05927	Nourology	Dodiotrio	Approval	22	20
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	22	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community				.	1		
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	0	05007	Outle out outle Courses in a	A =114	la Daviano		
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Sacramento	95837	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Sacramento	33031	Orthopedic Surgery	1 Guiatric	III IXEVIEW	0	0
Community			Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95837	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	Cacramente	00001	Cardiology/Interventional	1 odiatio	III NOVION		
of California	Sacramento	95837	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	25	21
Molina Healthcare	Cacramento	30007	Cardiology	riddit	γιρριοναι	20	21
of California	Sacramento	95837	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	34	25
Molina Healthcare	Gacramento	33031	Endocrinology	Addit	Αρριοναι	34	25
of California	Sacramento	95837	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	27	21
Ol CalilOffila	Sacramento	93031		Fediatric	Арргочаг	21	21
NA . P I I Id			HIV/AIDS				
Molina Healthcare	Coaramanta	05027	Specialists/Infectious	Dadiotria	Annessal	20	20
of California	Sacramento	95837	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	29	22
Molina Healthcare		05007		D 11 4 1			
of California	Sacramento	95837	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95837	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	28	21
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95837	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95837	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare							
of California	Sacramento	95837	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	28	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95837	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Sacramento	95838	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	31	16
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95838	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95838	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95838	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95838	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95838	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95841	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95841	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95841	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95842	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95842	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95842	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95843	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95843	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95843	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95843	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95843	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95864	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95864	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	Sacramento	95864	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

San Benito County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Anthem Blue Cross	Benito	95004	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95023	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95023	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	Hospital	N/A	Approval	66	60
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Anthem Blue Cross	Benito	95043	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95043	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95045	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95075	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95075	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	San Benito	95075	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	12

San Bernardino County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	91701	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	91709	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	12
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	91784	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	14
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	82	69
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	94	82

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	27	19
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	PCP	Adult	Approval	27	19
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	26	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92256	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	61
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92256	Hospital	N/A	Approval	58	29
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92256	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	44	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92256	PCP	Adult	Approval	44	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92256	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	48	21
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	132	128

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	53	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	PCP	Adult	Approval	53	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92278	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	100	66
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	102	66
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	Hospital	N/A	Approval	64	31
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	PCP	Adult	Approval	55	24
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	55	24
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	55	24
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	146	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	144	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	144	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	144	57

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	145	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	144	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	147	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	147	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	144	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	PCP	Adult	Approval	119	36
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	120	37
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	138	52
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	57	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	56	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	42	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	57	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Hematology	Adult	Approval	40	36
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	62	49
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	62	49
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Hospital	N/A	Approval	43	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	56	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	57	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Oncology	Adult	Approval	57	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	39	36
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	PCP	Adult	Approval	39	36
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	41	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92301	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92301	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	73	59
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92301	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92301	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92301	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	69	52
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92301	PCP	Adult	Approval	19	18
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92301	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	19
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92301	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92301	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92301	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	Hospital	N/A	Approval	66	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	PCP	Adult	Approval	44	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	44	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	Hospital	N/A	Approval	73	24
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	72	23
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	PCP	Adult	Approval	72	23
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	73	23
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92307	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92307	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	17
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92307	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	48	43
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	21
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	12
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	PCP	Adult	Approval	17	12
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	15

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San	02200	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient	A duit	In Daview		0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92308 92308	Services PCP	Adult Pediatric	In Review Approval	17	18
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92308	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	148	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	148	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	149	127
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	149	127
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	177	158
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	147	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	176	158
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	148	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	176	158
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	149	127
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	148	127

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	148	127
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	177	158
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Hematology	Adult	Approval	150	128
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	184	164
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	184	164
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Hospital	N/A	Approval	148	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	147	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	147	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	176	158
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	147	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	148	127
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Neurology	Adult	Approval	148	127
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	148	127

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	177	158
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Oncology	Adult	Approval	177	158
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	148	127
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	148	127
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	148	127
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	148	127
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	PCP	Adult	Approval	148	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	148	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	148	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	176	158
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	149	127
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	146	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	147	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	148	127
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	148	127
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	201	140

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	200	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	201	141
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	201	141
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	229	172
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	199	139
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	229	172
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	201	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	201	141
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	200	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	200	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	229	172
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Hematology	Adult	Approval	202	141
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	237	178
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	237	178

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Hospital	N/A	Approval	200	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	199	139
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	199	139
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	199	139
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	200	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Neurology	Adult	Approval	200	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	200	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Oncology	Adult	Approval	229	172
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	200	141
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	200	141
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	200	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	200	140

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	PCP	Adult	Approval	200	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	200	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	200	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	201	141
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	228	172
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	199	139
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	199	139
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	200	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	200	140
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	91	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	90	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	92	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	92	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	121	88
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	90	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	120	88
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	91	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	92	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	91	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	91	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	120	88
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Hematology	Adult	Approval	90	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	128	94
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	128	94
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Hospital	N/A	Approval	92	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	90	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	90	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	90	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	91	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Neurology	Adult	Approval	91	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	120	88
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Oncology	Adult	Approval	121	88
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	90	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	90	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	PCP	Adult	Approval	90	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	91	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	90	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	92	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	120	88

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	90	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	90	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	91	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	91	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	48	29
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	55	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	55	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	62	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	60	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	60	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	60	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	60	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	60	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	60	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Hematology	Adult	Approval	60	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	62	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	62	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	60	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	PCP	Adult	Approval	34	26
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	61	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	60	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	61	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	60	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	61	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	68	59
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	68	59
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	Hospital	N/A	Approval	32	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	61	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	Oncology	Adult	Approval	61	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	PCP	Adult	Approval	31	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	31	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	31	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92327	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	60	54
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92335	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	12
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92336	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	216	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	215	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	216	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	216	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	244	89
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	214	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	244	88

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	216	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	216	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	215	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	215	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	244	88
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Hematology	Adult	Approval	217	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	252	94
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	252	94
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Hospital	N/A	Approval	215	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	214	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	214	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	214	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	215	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Neurology	Adult	Approval	215	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	244	88
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Oncology	Adult	Approval	244	89
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	215	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	215	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	215	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	215	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	215	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	PCP	Adult	Approval	215	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	215	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	216	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	243	88
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	214	56

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	214	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	215	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	215	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92339	Hospital	N/A	Approval	46	27
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92339	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92339	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92339	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	19
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	Hospital	N/A	Approval	29	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	21
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	21
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	28	24
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92344	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	12
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92344	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	12
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92344	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92344	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	39	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92345	Hospital	N/A	Approval	34	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92345	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	27	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92345	PCP	Adult	Approval	27	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92345	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	23	16
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92345	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92345	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	37	29
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	236	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	235	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	225	88
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	236	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	241	98
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	241	98
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Hospital	N/A	Approval	225	89
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	235	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	236	95
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Oncology	Adult	Approval	236	95

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	PCP	Adult	Approval	219	84
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	223	89
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	231	92
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92356	Hospital	N/A	Approval	94	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92356	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	93	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92356	PCP	Adult	Approval	94	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92356	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	90	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92358	Hospital	N/A	Approval	66	27
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92358	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	59	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92358	PCP	Adult	Approval	59	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92358	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	59	23
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92358	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92358	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	18
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92358	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	15
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92358	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	16

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92358	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92359	Hospital	N/A	Approval	39	27
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92359	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92359	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92359	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	23	19
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92359	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	16
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	148	72
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	147	71
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	148	71
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	155	77
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	155	77
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Hospital	N/A	Approval	119	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	148	71

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Oncology	Adult	Approval	148	72
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	118	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	PCP	Adult	Approval	118	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	118	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	147	71
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92368	Hospital	N/A	Approval	47	27
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92368	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	43	23
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92368	PCP	Adult	Approval	43	23
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92368	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	45	26
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92371	Hospital	N/A	Approval	55	31
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92371	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	39	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92371	PCP	Adult	Approval	39	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92371	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	37	18
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92371	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92371	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	32
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92371	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	22	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92371	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	44	38
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92371	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92372	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92376	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92377	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92392	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92394	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92395	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92397	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	36
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92399	Hospital	N/A	Approval	41	18
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92399	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	17
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92407	Hospital	N/A	Approval	29	26
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92407	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92407	PCP	Adult	Approval	23	21
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92407	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	20
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	92407	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93516	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93516	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	40	37
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93516	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93516	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	43	41
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93516	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	56	48
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93516	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93516	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93516	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93516	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93516	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93516	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93516	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	93333	Demaiology	rediatific	III Review	U	U
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	93555	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	210	173
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	129	115
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Bernardino	93555	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

San Diego County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	91901	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	21
Aetna	San Diego	91901	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91901	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	21
_	San						_
Aetna	Diego	91901	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A a to a	San	04004	Finale estimate est	۸ ماریاد	Ammanual	20	20
Aetna	Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	20
A a tra a	San	04004	Endo arin alogue	Dadiatria	Ammroval	20	20
Aetna	Diego San	91901	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Aetna	Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	34	24
Actila	San	31301	LIVI7Otolaryrigology	Addit	Αρρίοναι	34	24
Aetna	Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	34	24
Tiotria	San	01001	<u> </u>	1 Galatilo	πρριοναι		
Aetna	Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	22
	San	0.000					
Aetna	Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91901	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91901	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91901	Hematology	Adult	Approval	34	24
	San	0.400.4		5			
Aetna	Diego	91901	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	34	24
			HIV/AIDS				
	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	91901	Diseases	Adult	Approval	34	24
			HIV/AIDS				
	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	91901	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	34	24
	San	0.400:				_	
Aetna	Diego	91901	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Λ a.t.a.a	San	04004	Namburala m	۸ ماریاد	Ammanual	00	0.4
Aetna	Diego	91901	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	33	24

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						,
Aetna	Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	39	29
Aetna	San Diego	91901	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Actila	San	31301	rvedrology	Addit	Αρρίοναι	30	20
Aetna	Diego	91901	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Aetna	San Diego	91901	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	18
Aetna	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Adult	Approval	34	24
Aetna	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	34	24
Aetna	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	33	24
Aetna	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	33	24
Aetna	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91901	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	20
Aetna	San Diego	91901	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Aetna	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	36	26
Aetna	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	34	24
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Neurology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91901	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	17	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	91901	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	17	17
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	21	19
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	21	19
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	21	19
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	21	19
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	22	22
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	25	23
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	21	20
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Hematology	Adult	Approval	25	23
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	25	23
Community Health Group	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	22	22
Community Health Group	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	23

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	25	23
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	32	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Neurology	Adult	Approval	25	23
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	22	22
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	17	17
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Oncology	Adult	Approval	25	23
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	25	23
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	17	17
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91901	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	24	22
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	25	23
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	21	20
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	27	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Neurology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Înc.	Diego	91901	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	20	17
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	20	17
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91901	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	24
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91901	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		3,				
of California	Diego	91901	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	34	26
Molina Healthcare	San	31301	Demiatology	/ taut	προιοναι	0-7	20
of California		91901	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	34	26
	Diego	91901	Endochhology	Aduit	Approval	34	20
Molina Healthcare	San	04004	E. L. St. L.	D. P. G.	Α	50	0.7
of California	Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	50	37
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	27	23
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare	San	0.001	- Cast contorology	· calatile	7.5510101		
of California		91901	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	27	23
oi Calliottila	Diego	1 91901	General Surgery	Audit	Τημρισναί	۷1	23

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	34	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	29	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	50	37
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Neurology	Adult	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Adult	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	27	23
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	32	24
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	27	24
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	35	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	39	29

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91901	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91901	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91901	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91901	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91901	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	21	20
United	San Diego San	91901	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
United	Diego San	91901	Hematology	Adult	Approval	31	22
United	Diego	91901	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	31	22
United	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	31	22
United	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	31	22

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
I loite d	San	04004	Hearital	NI/A	A = = = = 1		
United	Diego	91901	Hospital	N/A	Approval	31	22
United	San Diego	91901	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91901	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						_
United	Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San	91901	Nonbrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Officed	Diego San	91901	Nephrology	Adult	III Review	U	0
United	Diego	91901	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
OTINOG	San	01001	rtodroidgy	radit	III TKOVIOW		
United	Diego	91901	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91901	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	21	18
United	San	01001	Oncology	Dodictric	In Davious	0	0
United	Diego San	91901	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	Diego	91901	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Officod	San	01001	Choology	radit	III I KOVIOW		J
United	Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	31	22
	San		, g ,				
United	Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	31	22
	San						
United	Diego	91901	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	12
United	San Diego	91901	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
United	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						,
United	Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	04000	0	D. P. G.	L. D. L.		
Group	Diego	91902	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91902	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	31	22
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	91905	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	91905	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
_	San						
Aetna	Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San					_	_
Aetna	Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	45	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	70	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San						,
California Promise	Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		-				
Group	Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	04005	ENT/O()	D 11 ()			
Group	Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	60	55
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Group	Diego	91905	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91905	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91905	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	0.000		. 10011			
Group	Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	0.000		. Salatilo			
Group	Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	65	45
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	65	50
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	60	50
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	Approval	65	50
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Diseases	Adult	Approval	70	50
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Diego	31303	Discuses	1 Calatrio	III ICOICW		0
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	50
Health Net		0.000	•	14/74	7.0010101		00
Community	San		Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient				
,		91905	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905		Adult	III Keview	0	0
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San	04005		A 1 1		70	50
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	70	50
Health Net							
Community	San	04005		D 11 4 1			
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Con						
Community	San	04005	Neurology	۸ مار راد	Ammroval	0.5	F0
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	Approval	65	50
Health Net	Con						
Community	San	04005	Nourology	Dodiotrio	In Dovinus		
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	65	50
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	Approval	65	50
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	40	40
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	65	50
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net				-			
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91905	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91905	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		<u> </u>				
of California	Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	0.000		, tagit			
of California	Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	01000	<u> </u>	1 odiatilo	III I KOVIOW		
of California	Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
		31303	Castroenterology	Addit	III IXEVIEW	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
		31303	Gastroenterology	i Guiatiic	III IZCAICM	U	U
Molina Healthcare	San	04005	Conoral Surgary	A duit	In Dovious		
of California	Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	04005	Cara and Carana	Da di atri a	In Daviess		
of California	Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San					_	_
of California	Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San	04005	III.	D. Patri	I. D. T.		
of California Molina Healthcare of California	Diego San Diego	91905	Hematology HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric Adult	In Review In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						_
of California	Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	71	52
United	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San	01005	PCP	A duit	In Review		0
United	Diego	91905	PCP	Adult	In Keview	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Offica	San	01000	1 01	1 odiatilo	III TOVIOW		
United	Diego	91905	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	91905	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	91905	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						_
United	Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
I laste d	San	04005	Deduce a class.	Da di atri a	In Daviess		
United	Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Officed		91903		Addit	III IZGVIGW	U	0
Aetna	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	44	37
Actila	San	31300		Addit	Αρριοναι	44	37
Aetna	Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	44	37
Actila	San	31300	Cardiology	1 ediatric	Αρρίοναι		37
Aetna	Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	49	41
	San					-	
Aetna	Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	57	41
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	57	41

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San	0.4000	ENT/O	.			
Aetna	Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	54	41
	San	91900	Gastroenterology	Addit	Appiovai	34	41
Aetna	Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	54	41
	San	01000	Cacherone	1 Galatilo	7 (pp10 vai	- 01	
Aetna	Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		J. J				
Aetna	Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	Approval	56	43
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	56	43
Aetna	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	57	43
Aetna	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	57	43
A	San	04000	11 2.1	NI/A	L. D. J.		
Aetna	Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Леша	San	91900	Nephrology	Addit	III IZEVIEW	0	0
Aetna	Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
2	San	7.230	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Aetna	Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	Approval	56	40
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	56	40
	San	0.4000	00/00/41				
Aetna	Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	Approval	44	37
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	44	37
Α .	San	04000		A 1 14		00	0.0
Aetna	Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	39	36
A a tra a	San	04000	On both almost a sur	Dadiatria	Amman	20	20
Aetna	Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	39	36
Aetna	San Diego	91906	Orthopodic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aema	San	91900	Orthopedic Surgery	Addit	III Keview	U	0
Aetna	Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
/ Ctria	San	31300	Crinopedic Surgery	1 Calatric	III IXCVICW	<u> </u>	0
Aetna	Diego	91906	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
7101110	San	0.000	Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	91906	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
710110	San	0.000	Physical Medicine and	710011	iii itaiaii		
Aetna	Diego	91906	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
7.01.10	San	01000	ronabilitation	1 odiatilo	III I TOVIOW		
Aetna	Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
California Promise	Diego	91906	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
California Promise	Diego	91906	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	50	45
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	50	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	55	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	40	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	40	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	40	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	65	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	91906	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	91906	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	43	39
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	43	39
Community Health	San	04000	ENIT/O() la constant	A 1 14	L. D. L.		
Group	Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	04006		Dadiotria	In Daview	0	0
Group	Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	91900	Gastroenterology	Addit	III Keview	U	U
Group	Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	31300	Castrochtcrology	1 Calatrio	III IXOVIOW		
Group	Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	37	37
Community Health	San		l constant con gony				
Group	Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	54	50
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Group	Diego	91906	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Group	Diego	91906	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	48	44
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	Approval	45	41
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	43	41
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	31	34
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	31	34
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91906	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	31	33
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91906	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		-				_
Group	Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	45	40
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	55	45
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net		0.000		, tadit	7.0010101	- 00	10
	0		HIV/AIDS				
Community	San	04006	Specialists/Infectious	Dadietrie	In Daview	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	0						
Community	San	04006	Llagnital	NI/A	Annroval	60	4.5
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	Approval	60	45
Health Net	0						
Community	San	04000	Nicologica	A -114	In Davison	0	
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	0 -						
Community	San	04000	NI. I	D. P. G.	L. D. C.	0	
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	0 -						
Community	San	04000	Nissandama	A -114	A = = = = = 1	00	4.5
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net							
Community	San	0.4.000		D !! (!		00	4.5
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Health Net							
Community	San	04000	00/07/1	N1/A	Δ	20	4.5
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	60	45
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	Approval	60	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	40
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	45	40
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	60	44
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	60	44
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	59	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	60	44
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	51	43
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	63	46
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	51	42
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	60	44
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	59	44
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	63	46
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	59

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	52	44
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	54
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	Approval	48	41
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	58	45
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	41	38
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	48	41
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	60	44
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	41	38
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	49	41
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	63	46
United	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
United	Diego	91906	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
<u> </u>	San	01000	Dominatology	1 Galatile	THE COLOR		
United	Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	0.000	g,				
United	Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
United	Diego	91906	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
l loite d	San	04000	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient	Dadiatria	la Daviano		2
United	Diego	91906	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
l loite d	San	04000	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient	A al. 14	In Davieur		
United	Diego San	91906	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	Approval	57	40
United	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	57	40
United	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	51	40
United	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	Approval	51	40
United	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	36	33
United	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	36	33
United	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	43	36
United	San Diego	91906	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91906	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	33	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	91906	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	91906	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Links d	San	04000	Deduce a sleen	A -114	In Daviess	0	0
United	Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Croup	San	01010	Conoral Surgani	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Group	Diego	91910	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	04040	Nigologia	Da diatria	In Daviess	0	0
of California	Diego	91910	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Croup	San	91911	Conoral Surgary	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Group	Diego	91911	General Surgery	rediatric	III Review	U	U
Molina Healthcare	San	04044	Nambuslasu	Dadiatria	In Davieur	0	0
of California	Diego	91911	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	91913	Coporal Surgary	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Group	Diego	91913	General Surgery	rediatific	III Keview	U	U
Molina Healthcare of California	San	01012	Nonbrology	Dodictric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	Diego San	91913	Nephrology	Pediatric	III Review	0	0
Group	Diego	91914	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	31314	Certeral Surgery	1 Guiatric	III IXEVIEW		0
		01014	Nonbrology	Podiatria	In Poviou	0	0
of California Community Health	Diego San	91914	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Group	Diego	91915	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	0.010	Control Cargory	. Galatilo			
of California	Diego	91915	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
2. 20	San	1	Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	91916	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	О

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				,
Aetna	Diego	91916	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						_
Aetna	Diego	91916	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aema	San	31310	Demaiology	rediatific	III IZEVIEW	0	U
Aetna	Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Tiotria	San	01010	Lindonniology	riddit	III I COVIOW		J
Aetna	Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	33	28
\ atna	San	01016	Controportorology	Dodictric	In Dovious		0
Aetna	Diego San	91916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego	91916	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Tiotria	San	01010	Contract Cargory	radit	III I COVIOW		J
Aetna	Diego	91916	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Actno	San	01016	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	Adult	In Paviou	0	0
Aetna	Diego	91916	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	91916	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anton	San	04046	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient	۸ ماریاد	In Daview		0
Aetna	Diego	91916	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Actor	San	04046	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient	Dadiatria	In Daview		
Aetna	Diego	91916	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Actor	San	04040	Physical Medicine and	A -114	In Davison		0
Aetna	Diego	91916	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	20	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	Approval	50	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	24	24
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91916	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net				-		-/-	
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	J		J				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			, , ,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 3-					-	
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	J						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			37				
Community	San						
Solutions, Înc.	Diego	91916	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			3 ,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net						-	
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net	12.090	0.0.0	- respital	1 477	- III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			l l			-	
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 9-					-	-
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							(/
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	20
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91916	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	23	22

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	47	41
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	57	43
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	45	38
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	48	37
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	44	37
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	Approval	37	32
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	59	43
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	46	37
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	48	37
United	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						_
United	Diego	91916	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91916	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Mental Health (non-				
	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
United	Diego	91916	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		1			_	_
United	Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
11.26	San	0.4040	l				
United	Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		1				
United	Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
11.26	San	0.4040		5 "			
United	Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		27/2/01				
United	Diego	91916	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San	0.4040		5 "			
United	Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	0.4040					
United	Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
11.26	San	04040		A 1 1			
United	Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San	0.4040					
United	Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
11.26	San	0.4040					
United	Diego	91916	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
11.26	San	0.4040		5 "			
United	Diego	91916	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
11.26	San	04040		N1/A			
United	Diego	91916	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	91916	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	91916	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	21
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	37	26
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	37	26
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	37	26
Aetna	San Diego San	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	37	26
Aetna	Diego San	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	31	22
Aetna	Diego San	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	31	22
Aetna	Diego San	91917	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	31	22
Aetna	Diego San	91917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	31	22
Aetna	Diego San	91917	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	21
Aetna	Diego San	91917	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
Aetna	Diego San	91917	Hematology	Adult	Approval	43	31
Aetna	Diego	91917	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	43	31
Aetna	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	43	31
Aetna	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	43	31

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
A . 1	San	04047	11	N 1/0	I. D. T.		
Aetna	Diego	91917	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	30	16
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91917	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Adult	Approval	31	22
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	31	22
Aetna	San Diego	91917	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	31	22
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	22
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Aetna	San Diego	91917	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	16
Aetna	San Diego	91917	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91917	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	37	26
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	37	26
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	38	27
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	37	26
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	21
Aetna	San Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	25	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91917	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	23	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				•
Group	Diego	91917	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	23	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	27	25
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	27	25
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	26	24
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	26	24
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	23	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	23	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	23	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	23	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	19	19
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	04047		A 1 1			0.4
Group	Diego	91917	Hematology	Adult	Approval	23	21
Community Health	San	04047	I I a second a la se	D. P. G.	A	00	00
Group	Diego	91917	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	32	29
Community Health Group	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91917	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Mental Health (non-				
Community Health	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Group	Diego	91917	Services	Adult	Approval	16	18
			Mental Health (non-				
Community Health	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Group	Diego	91917	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	23	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	27	25
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		37				
Group	Diego	91917	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		3				
Group	Diego	91917	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	19	19
Community Health	San			-		_	_
Group	Diego	91917	Oncology	Adult	Approval	23	21
Community Health	San					_	
Group	Diego	91917	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	32	29
Community Health	San						_
Group	Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						_
Group	Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						-
Group	Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	19	19
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	19	19
Community Health	San				P. P. S. S.		
Group	Diego	91917	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	15
Community Health	San	1 2			T. F. S. S.		
Group	Diego	91917	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91917	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	18	18
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91917	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	17	18
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	17	18
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	19	19
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	19	19
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	25	25
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	28	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	28	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Biogo	01017	Discuses	1 Calatrio	III IXOVICW		
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	25
Health Net	2.090	0.0.7	•	13//	pp.:010.		
	San		Mental Health (non-				
Community Solutions, Inc.		91917	psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
·	Diego	91917		Adult	III Keview	U	U
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	San	0404=	psychiatry) Outpatient			_	
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Neurology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net			3,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net	- 9-		3,				-
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net	- 3-		3,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net		9 19 11	J. T. C. C. G. J. C.				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 3-					-	_
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net						-	_
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net				1 10 0 11	1 4 4 4 4 4 4 4		
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							,
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	20
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	28	20
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	32	24
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	32	24
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	25	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91917	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	29	25
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91917	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	36	27
Molina Healthcare		01017	Caraiology	. Jaiatrio	7.5010101		<u></u>
of California	San	91917	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	41	31
	Diego	91917	Demaiology	Addit	Αρριοναι	41	31
Molina Healthcare	San	0404=	E. L. C. L.	A 1 1	A	40	00
of California	Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	48	36

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	36	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	45	34
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	36	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	47	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	33	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	45	34
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	38	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	38	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	36	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Adult	Approval	36	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	28	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91917	Oncology	Adult	Approval	29	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	35	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	29	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	29	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	19	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	28	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	34	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	43	32
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	29	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	41	30
United	San Diego	91917	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91917	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	33	24
United	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	32	23

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	32	23
	San						_
United	Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
11.20.1	San	04047		A 1 1	L. D. L.		
United	Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
ا اسندما	San	04047	Contracatoralogy	Dodiotrio	In Daview	0	0
United	Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San	91917	Conoral Surgary	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	Diego San	91917	General Surgery	Adult	III Keview	0	U
United	Diego	91917	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Officed	San	91917	General Surgery	Fediatiic	III IZEVIEW	0	0
United	Diego	91917	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Offica	San	31317	Tiematology	/ tduit	III IXCVICW	<u> </u>	0
United	Diego	91917	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
- Crimou	2.090	0.011	HIV/AIDS	. Galatile	- III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
	San		Specialists/Infectious				
United	Diego	91917	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Officed	Diego	31317		Addit	III IXEVIEW		0
	Con		HIV/AIDS				
United	San	01017	Specialists/Infectious	Dodiatria	In Dovious	0	0
United	Diego San	91917	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	Diego	91917	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Officed	Diego	91911	•	IN/A	III IZEVIEW	0	0
	0.5		Mental Health (non-				
المناهم ما	San	04047	psychiatry) Outpatient	Dadiatria	Ammanial	20	4.7
United	Diego	91917	Services	Pediatric	Approval	20	17
			Mental Health (non-				
	San	0.0.	psychiatry) Outpatient				
United	Diego	91917	Services	Adult	Approval	20	17
11.26.1	San	0404=	NI I I	D. P. C.	L. D. L.	•	
United	Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	91917	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						_
United	Diego	91917	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
11.24	San	04047		D " ' '			
United	Diego	91917	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
المناه ال	San	04047	OD/OVAL	NI/A	Ammunial	20	20
United	Diego	91917	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	28	20
United	San	91917	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	28	20
Officed	Diego San	91917	Oncology	rediatific	Approval	20	20
United	Diego	91917	Oncology	Adult	Approval	28	20
Officed	San	31311	Oricology	Addit	Appiovai	20	20
United	Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	21	19
Offica	San	31317	Оргинантоюду	1 Calatrio	προναι	21	10
United	Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
- Cimou	San	0.01.	Эртинантенеду	710011	- III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
United	Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	21	17
	San		, , ,				
United	Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	21	17
	San						
United	Diego	91917	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91917	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91917	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	91917	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	33	23
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	91917	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	33	23
	San						
United	Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	20	17
	San						
United	Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	20	17
	San						
United	Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	21	18

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	21	18
Aetna	San Diego	01022	Hematology	Adult	Approval	31	16
Community Health	San	91932	Петтагоюду	Addit	Approval	31	16
Group	Diego	91932	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	31302	Certeral Cargory	1 Calatrio	III IXOVIOW		
of California	Diego	91932	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	91934	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
7.0	San	0.00.	Can are regy	. caratric	- III TKOTION		
Aetna	Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
_	San						
Aetna	Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	61	52
Aetna	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	61	52
Aema	San	31334	Endochhology	Fediallic	Αρριοναι	01	32
Aetna	Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
7.01.10	San	0.00.		7 10.0.11			
Aetna	Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Actor	San	04004	Conomal Cumara ::	۸ مار باله	In Davieur		_
Aetna	Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Леша	San	31334	Ocheral Surgery	i Guiatric	III I/GAIGM	U	0
Aetna	Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
_	San						
Aetna	Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91934	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	30	22
Aetna	San Diego	91934	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
Aetna	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	46	42
Aetna	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	46	42

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						_
Aetna	Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A otno	San	91934	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Diego San	91934	FOF	Addit	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Diego	91934	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
Actila	San	31304	1 01	1 Calatric	πρριοναι	30	
Aetna	Diego	91934	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	91934	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	91934	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
•	San	0.400.4					
Aetna	Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
A atra a	San	04004	Dulmonology	Dodiotrio	In Dovinu		
Aetna	Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San	04024	Cardiology/Interventional	A duit	In Dovious		
California Promise	Diego	91934	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San	04024	Cardiology/Interventional	Dodictric	In Dovious		
	Diego	91934	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San	01024	Dormatalogy	A duit	In Povious		
California Promise	Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San	04024	Dormotology	Dodiotrio	In Dovinus		
California Promise	Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San	04004	En de arine de su :	۸ ماریاد	Annroyal	00	5.5
California Promise	Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	80	55
Blue Shield of	San	04004	En de arine de su :	Dodiotric	Annroyal	00	5.5
California Promise	Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	80	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	80	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	80	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	Approval	80	60
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	55	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	55	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	20	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	50
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	91934	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	91934	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		January Sy	7 10.0.11			
Group	Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		,				
Group	Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	59	54
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	59	54
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	53	53
Community Health	San						_
Group	Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	0.400.4		D			
Group	Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	04004	Lieuw atala mi	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	In Davieus		0
Group	Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Croup	San	01004	Homotology	Dodiotrio	In Dovious		0
Group	Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	_		HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San		Specialists/Infectious				_
Group	Diego	91934	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
O	0.5		HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San	04024	Specialists/Infectious	Dodictric	In Davieur	0	_
Group	Diego	91934	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	04004	Llagrital	NI/A	In Davieur	0	0
Group	Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non-				
Community Health	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Group	Diego	91934	Services	Adult	Approval	16	17
			Mental Health (non-				
Community Health	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Group	Diego	91934	Services	Pediatric	Approval	16	17
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	61	56
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	43	47
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	43	47
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	17
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	17
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91934	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	16
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91934	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	43	46
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91934	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	0.00.					
Group	Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	16	17
Community Health	San	0.00.	l systems.	7 10.0.11	7 1919 10 1011		
Group	Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	16	17
Community Health	San					-	
Group	Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		3,				
Group	Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	1						
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			-				
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							,
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	65	55
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Diseases	Adult	Approval	80	60
Health Net		1	HIV/AIDS		The last section of the la		
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Diego	31334	しいとなったう	Feulatile	III I/CAICM	U	U
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.		01034	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Hospital	IN/A	III VENEM	0	U

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Services	Adult	Approval	24	22
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Înc.	Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	80	60
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	50	45
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91934	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91934	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	53	49
Molina Healthcare	San				I. I		
of California	Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	66	56
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	53	49
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	85	63
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	53	49
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	82	59
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	54	48
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	55
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	22	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	53	49
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	Approval	53	49
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	50	46
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	Approval	52	47
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	53	49
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	50	46
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	21	23
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	55	49
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	51	47
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	53	48
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	82	59
United	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						_
United	Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						_
United	Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
11.26	San	04004		A 1 1/			
United	Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Line Stand	San	04004	0 1 0	Dadiatria	In Daviess	0	
United	Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
l laita d	San	04004	l la mantala mi	۸ مار راد	In Davieur	0	
United	Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
l loitod	San	04004	Llamatalam.	Dodictric	In Davieur	0	0
United	Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
	San		Specialists/Infectious				
United	Diego	91934	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
	San		Specialists/Infectious				
United	Diego	91934	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non-				
	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
United	Diego	91934	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San		Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient				
United	Diego	91934	Services	Adult	Approval	53	44
United	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	45	41
United	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	45	41
United	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	54	45
United	San Diego	91934	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91934		Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91934	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	70	50
United	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	91935	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	16
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	91935	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91935	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91935	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	32	23
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	32	23
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	21
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	21
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91935	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91935	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		1			_	_
Aetna	Diego	91935	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	25
	San		1				
Aetna	Diego	91935	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	91935	Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
	San		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	91935	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91935	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San			-			_
Aetna	Diego	91935	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
7.00	San	0.000	l	7 10.0			
Aetna	Diego	91935	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	33	24
710110	San	0.000	. reprincingly	- Caracino	7.66.010.		
Aetna	Diego	91935	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	21
riotria	San	0.000	rtourology	7 tour	7.0010101	- 00	
Aetna	Diego	91935	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
riotria	San	0.000	rtourology	1 Galatilo	7.0010101	- 00	
Aetna	Diego	91935	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	20
710110	San	0.000	05,0111	14/7	7.0010101		20
Aetna	Diego	91935	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Tiotila	San	01000	Cricology	7 taut	γιρρίοναι		17
Aetna	Diego	91935	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
7101110	San	0.000	Cricology	1 Galatilo	7.0010101	- 00	.,
Aetna	Diego	91935	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	17
710110	San	01000	Opininamiology	/ tour	7.0010101		
Aetna	Diego	91935	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Tiotila	San	01000	Эртинантоюду	1 Galatilo	7 (0) (1)	- 00	.,
Aetna	Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	17
/ totriu	San	31300	Chilopodio Odigory	/ tout	πρίοναι	30	17
Aetna	Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
7.0010	San	0 1000	Chilopodio Odigory	1 Galatilo	7 19910101	- 00	
Aetna	Diego	91935	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
7.0tilu	San	31300	1 01	/ tout	III I COVIOVO		<u> </u>
Aetna	Diego	91935	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San	0.4.00.5	D.	21/4			
Aetna	Diego	91935	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91935	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	33	23
Aetna	San Diego	91935	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	33	23
Aetna	San Diego	91935	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	32	23
Aetna	San Diego	91935	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
Aetna	San Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Aetna	San Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Neurology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San					_	
California Promise	Diego	91935	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Community Health Group	San Diego	91935	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	21	20
Community Health Group	San Diego	91935	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	22	21
Community Health Group	San Diego	91935	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	25	23
Community Health Group	San Diego	91935	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	25	23
Community Health Group	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	25	23
Community Health Group	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	25	23

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	23	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	23	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	21	20
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	22	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	18	17
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	32
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Hematology	Adult	Approval	23	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	26	24
Community Health Group	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	27	24
Community Health Group	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	27	24
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	23	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	28	26
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	27	24
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	17	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	26	24
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	16	16
Community Health	San		-				
Group	Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		-				
Group	Diego	91935	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91935	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	26	24
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	19	18
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	26	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	26	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net			HIV/AIDS	1 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1 2 1	4-1		
	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Diego	31333	しいとなったう	Fedialiic	III I/CAICM	U	U
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	25
Health Net	Diego	31333	ι ισομιαι	IN/A	πρριοναί	20	20
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.		91935	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	25	25
Solutions, inc.	Diego	91933	Nephrology	Addit	η Αμμιοναί	35	Z

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Neurology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	28	25
Health Net	_						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	29	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	27	22
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	27	22
Health Net							
Community	San	0.400=					
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community	San	04005	De las ausala su	Da diatria	In Daviess		0
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91935	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	27	21
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91935	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91935	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	37	28
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	34	26
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	42	31
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	34	26
Molina Healthcare	San	1.000		- 10.0			
of California	Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	37	28
Molina Healthcare	San	01000	Livi7 Otolal yrigology	1 Sulutilo	πρριοναι		
of California	Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	32	24
		91900	Castroenterology	Addit	Αρριοναι	32	24
Molina Healthcare	San	01025	Contropatorology	Dodictric	Approval	20	20
of California	Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	39	29

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	29	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	37	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	29	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	34	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	33	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	50	37
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Neurology	Adult	Approval	34	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	32	24
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Oncology	Adult	Approval	28	23
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	34	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	23	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	24	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91935	PCP	Adult	Approval	17	18
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	19
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	37	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	33	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	38	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	28	23
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	38	28
United	San Diego	91935	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91935	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91935	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	21
United	San Diego	91935	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
United	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	21
United	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
United	San Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	29	21
United	San Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	29	21
United	San Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
	San	0400=				0-	
United	Diego	91935	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	25	23
United	San Diego	91935	Coporal Surgary	Pediatric	Approval	25	23
Officed	San	91933	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	25	23
United	Diego	91935	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Offica	San	31300	ricinatology	/ taut	III IXOVICW		
United	Diego	91935	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	22	18
United	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	22	18
	San						
United	Diego	91935	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	21
United	San Diego	91935	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	19	16
United	San Diego	91935	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	19	16
	San						
United	Diego	91935	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	21
United	San Diego	91935	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	21
United	San Diego	91935	Neurology	Adult	Approval	32	22
United	San Diego	91935	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	32	22
United	San Diego	91935	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	25	19

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	91935	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	29	21
	San						
United	Diego	91935	Oncology	Adult	Approval	29	21
United	San Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	22	18
Officed	San	91933	Onnopedic Surgery	Addit	Appiovai	22	10
United	Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	22	18
Ormou	San	0.1000	Chinopodia Cangory	1 odiatio	7,6610101		10
United	Diego	91935	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91935	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91935	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	91935	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	32	22
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	91935	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	32	22
11.20	San	04005		B !! (!			4.0
United	Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	22	18
United	San Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	22	18
Officed		91933		Addit	Αρριοναι		10
Aetna	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Actila	San	31302	•	Addit	III IXEVIEW	0	0
Aetna	Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Actild	San	31302	Cardiology	1 Culatile	III IXCVICW		0
Aetna	Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						_
Aetna	Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Α	San	04000		D 11 4 1			
Aetna	Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San			-			
Aetna	Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
_	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91962	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91962	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	33	31
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	33	31
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	91962	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	91962	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		<u> </u>			-	-
Aetna	Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		, J,			-	-
Aetna	Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	40	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	40	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	55	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	Approval	65	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	35	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	35	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	60	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San		_				
California Promise	Diego	91962	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	91962	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91962	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San		Physical Medicine and				
California Promise	Diego	91962	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	35
Blue Shield of	San		Physical Medicine and				
California Promise	Diego	91962	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	60	45
Blue Shield of	San	04060	Doughiota	۸ مار باد	Annwayal	45	40
California Promise	Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	45	40
Blue Shield of	San	04060	Dovebiotny	Dodictric	Ammrough	55	40
California Promise	Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
Blue Shield of	San	04060	Dulmanalagy	Adult	In Review		0
California Promise	Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Aduit	III Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San	04062	Dulmanalagy	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	Diego	91962	Pulmonology	rediatric	III Review	0	U
Community Health	San	91962	Cardiology/Interventional	Adult	Approval	34	35
Group	Diego	91902	Cardiology	Addit	Approval	34	30
Community Health Group	San	91962	Cardiology/Interventional	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	Diego San	91902	Cardiology	rediatric	III Keview	0	U
Group	Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	01002	Bernatelegy	riadit	III I COVIOW		- U
Group	Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	04000	ENT/OCAL A	D. P. C.	I. D. C.		•
Group	Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	37	37
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	37	37
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						_
Group	Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San				10.110.11		
Group	Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	28	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	28	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91962	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91962	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91962	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	0.002	. torrasmation		III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
Group	Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	0.002	. Systmatily	710011	III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
Group	Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		- , ,				
Group	Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		5)			-	
Group	Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	g -		3)				
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	San					(constant)	(**************************************
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	Approval	60	40
Health Net Community	San		, and the second				
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community	Diego San	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Înc.	Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			1 37				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 9-					-	
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net						-	_
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net						-	_
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 9-					-	
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net						-	_
Community	San						
Solutions, Înc.	Diego	91962	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net						-	
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	43	36

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	43	36
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	0 -						
Community	San	04000	Dudge on all and	Dadiatria	la Daviano	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	0.4000	Cardiology/Interventional	A 1 14		40	
of California	Diego	91962	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	42	39
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91962	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	59	48
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	57	42
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	57	42
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	58	44
Molina Healthcare	San		, , , , ,				
of California	Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	62	46
Molina Healthcare	San		, , ,				
of California	Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	0.00=		7 14 4.11			
of California	Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	61	44
Molina Healthcare	San	01002	Cacacacattorology	1 odiatilo	πρρισναι	01	
of California	Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	48	40
Molina Healthcare		01002	Contrai Cargery	, wait	πρρισναι	70	70
of California	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	62	46
		91902	General Surgery	reulallic	Αμριυναι	02	40
Molina Healthcare	San	04000	Llamatalam.	۸ مار باله	In Davieur		
of California	Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	57	42
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	61	44
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	Approval	44	59
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	26	24
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	40	34
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	49	42
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	73	53
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	Approval	58	44
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	Approval	51	42
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	58	44
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	38	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	48	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	55	41
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	37	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	61	44
United	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						_
United	Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
11.20.1	San	04000	0	D. Park	L. D. L.		
United	Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
ا امنده ما	San	04060	Llamatalam.	۸ مار راد	In Davieur	0	0
United	Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Linitad	San	04062	Hamatalagy	Dodietrie	In Dovious	0	0
United	Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
11.26	San	04000	Specialists/Infectious	.			
United	Diego	91962	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
	San		Specialists/Infectious				
United	Diego	91962	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						_
United	Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient				
United	Diego	91962	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient				
United	Diego	91962	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San					_	_
United	Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
l locitoral	San	04000	Neverslass	A =114	In Davieur		
United	Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
11.9. 1	San	04000		D. P. C.	L. D. L.		
United	Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Offica	San	01002	Checkegy	radit	III I KOVIOW		
United	Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
	San						
United	Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	33	30
	San						
United	Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
I laste al	San	04000	DOD	A -114	In Daviess		
United	Diego San	91962	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	Diego	91962	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Offica	San	31302	1 01	1 Culatile	III IXCVICW	0	0
United	Diego	91962	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	28
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	91962	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	91962	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Unitod	San	01062	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	
United	Diego San	91962	ruilliollogy	reulatiic	III Keview	U	0
United	Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San	0.002	Cardiology/Interventional	- 10.0			
Aetna	Diego	91963	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	91963	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
riotria	San	31300	Bernatology	radit	III ICOVICW		0
Aetna	Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
A a to a	San	04000	Finale arise also as a	Dedictric	In Davieur		0
Aetna	Diego San	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	42	30
	San				1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		
Aetna	Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	42	30
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Actila	San	31303	Castrochicrology	1 Culatile	III ICCVICW		0
Aetna	Diego	91963	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Α .	San	0.4.0.00					
Aetna	Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Actila	Diego	91903		1 Ediatife	III IXEVIEW	- 0	0
	San		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	91963	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
2			HIV/AIDS	15.5			
	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	91963	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A . 1	San	04000	11	N1/A	L. D. C.		
Aetna	Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						•
Aetna	Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
A = 4 = =	San	04000	Nambuala	Dadiatria	la Davienn		
Aetna	Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Actila	San	31303	rvedrology	Addit	III IXEVIEW	0	U
Aetna	Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
7101114	San	01000	l	1 Galatilo	III I KOVIOW		
Aetna	Diego	91963	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San			-			
Aetna	Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
A	San	04000		D. P. C.	L. D. L.		
Aetna	Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetha	Diego San	91903	Orthopedic Surgery	Addit	III Keview	0	U
Aetna	Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
7101110	San	01000	Orthopodio Cargory	1 Galatilo	III TOVIOW		Ŭ
Aetna	Diego	91963	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	14
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91963	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91963	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	91963	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	91963	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San					_	
Aetna	Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
A a tra a	San	04000	Davishiatm.	De dietri-	In Davieus		0
Aetna	Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	50	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	45	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	45	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	91963	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	91963	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	32
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	32
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	38	35
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	3.000					
Group	Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	7.230					
Group	Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	38	35
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	14
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	14
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91963	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91963	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	17	19
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	17	19
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net				-			
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Înc.	Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net			3,		1.		
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 9-		33			-	-
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l			-	
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 3-					-	
Community	San						
Solutions, Înc.	Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	J						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			3 ,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net						-	
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91963	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	36	31

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	45	33
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	50	37
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	49	36
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	56	41
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	33
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	42	31
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	55	40
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	Approval	39	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	46	34
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	47	35
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	64	47
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	35	33
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	17
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	19
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	48	36
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	32
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	44	32
United	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Officed	San	91903	Discases	Addit	III IXEVIEW	0	0
United	Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	27
United	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	91963	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	44	31
United	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91978	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91978	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	17	16
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91978	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
Aetna	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	31	26
Aetna	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	45	32
Aetna	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	45	32
Aetna	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	45	32
Aetna	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	45	32

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	39	28
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	39	28
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	39	28
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	39	28
A .	San	04000		A 1 16		07	0.0
Aetna	Diego	91980	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	37	26
Λ a.t.a.a	San	04000	Cananal Common	Dedietrie	Ammunial	07	00
Aetna	Diego	91980	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	37	26
A otno	San	01000	Homotology	۸ ماریاد	Approval	49	35
Aetna	Diego San	91980	Hematology	Adult	Approval	49	33
Aetna	Diego	91980	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	49	35
Aetna	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	49	35
Aetna	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	49	35
Aetna	San Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91980	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	San Diego	91980	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Aetna	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
_	San						
Aetna	Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	Approval	39	28
Aetna	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	39	28
Actila	San	31300	rvedrology	1 Ediatile	Αρρίοναι	33	20
Aetna	Diego	91980	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	39	28
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91980	Oncology	Adult	Approval	31	26
	San		_				
Aetna	Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	31	26
Actno	San	01090	Onbthalmalagy	Adult	Approval	31	28
Aetna	Diego San	91980	Ophthalmology	Aduit	Approval	31	20
Aetna	Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		<u> </u>				
Aetna	Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	31	26
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	31	26
Actor	San	04000	DOD	۸ مار راه	Annroyal	20	47
Aetna	Diego San	91980	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	Diego	91980	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
7101110	San	0.000	1 01	T Galatile	/ Approval		1.0
Aetna	Diego	91980	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	91980	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	45	32
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	91980	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	45	32
	San	04000	D 1: (40	00
Aetna	Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	46	32
Aetna	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	44	31
7.0010	San	31300	1 Gyornau y	1 Galatilo	Approvai	77	01
Aetna	Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	31	26
	San						
Aetna	Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	31	26

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	91980	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	34	32
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	34	32
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	33	31
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	33	31
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	26	26
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	27
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	38	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						_
Group	Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	19	21
Community Health Group	San Diego	91980	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	19	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	28
Community Health	San						. .
Group	Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	34	31
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Croup	San	01000	Nourology	Dodictric	In Davieur		0
Group	Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	25	25
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	27
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	38	35
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	26	28
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	26	28
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	25	25
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	18
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	16
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	22	20
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91980	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	25	25
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	91980	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	19	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	26	26
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	26	25
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			<u> </u>				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			<u> </u>				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Hematology	Adult	Approval	45	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Services	Adult	Approval	20	18
Health Net	Diego	0.000	Mental Health (non-	7 ta air	7,6610101		10
Community	San		`				
Solutions, Inc.		91980	psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	20	18
Health Net	Diego	91900	Services	rediatifc	Appiovai	20	10
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Diego	31300	Nephrology	Addit	III IXEVIEW	0	0
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Biogo	01000	rtopinology	1 odiatilo	III I TOVIOW		
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net		0.000	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	110011			
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Oncology	Adult	Approval	45	30
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			, G				
Community	San						
Solutions, Înc.	Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	J		37				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			, ,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 3-					-	_
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net		0.000		1 10.011			
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 3-					-	_
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net			,				_
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	40	25
Health Net	2.090	0.000		7 10.0	7.454.0.00		
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net						-	-
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net						(22222)	(11111111111111111111111111111111111111
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community	San	04000		D 11 ()			
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91980	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	34	29
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	91980	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	41	31
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	47	35
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	46	34
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	54	40
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	41	31
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	41	31
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	52	39
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91980	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	39	29
J. Gamerria	2.090	1.000	HIV/AIDS		1		
Molina Healthcare	San		Specialists/Infectious				
of California	Diego	91980	Diseases	Adult	Approval	43	32
or Camorna	Diego	31300		/ Wuit	Αρριοναι	45	JZ
Molina Healthas	Con		HIV/AIDS				
Molina Healthcare of California	San	91980	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	43	32
oi Calliottila	Diego	91900	りいとなっとう	Fedialific	Approval	4ა	32

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	42	31
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	63	46
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	Approval	42	31
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	29	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Adult	Approval	33	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	41	31
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	33	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	45	34
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	33	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	34	29
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	47	35
United	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	40	28
United	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Officed	San	31300	Diseases	Addit	III IXEVIEW	0	0
United	Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	91980	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
11.20.1	San	04000	Diameter	N1/A	L. D. L.		
United	Diego	91980	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	91980	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92003	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	22
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92003	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92003	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	16
	San		-NT/0/	D "			4.0
Aetna	Diego	92003	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
A - 4	San	00000	0	A -114	A	00	40
Aetna	Diego	92003	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	16
Aotoo	San	02002	Castroontorology	Podiatria	Approval	20	17
Aetna	Diego	92003	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
			HIV/AIDS				
Α .	San	00000	Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	92003	Diseases	Adult	Approval	44	31
			HIV/AIDS				
	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	92003	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	23

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aatraa	San	00000	Nambralagu	A al14	In Davieur		, ,
Aetna	Diego	92003	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92003	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	33	29
Aetna	San Diego	92003	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	33	29
Aetna	San Diego	92003	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	San Diego	92003	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92003	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92003	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92003	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92003	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92003	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92003	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92003	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92003	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92003	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92003	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Community Health Group	San Diego	92003	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	18	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92003	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92003	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	16	16
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92003	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	16	16
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92003	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	17	17
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92003	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	16	16
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92003	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	16	16
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92003	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	19	17
Community Health Group	San Diego	92003	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Community Health	San Diego	92003	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	2222					4-
Group	Diego	92003	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	17	17
Community Health Group	San Diego	92003	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	32003	l	1 ediatric	III IXEVIEW	0	0
Group	Diego	92003	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	32003	Tallflollology	/ tduit	III IXCVICW	0	0
Group	Diego	92003	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	Diogo	32000	<u> </u>	1 Calatrio	III IXOVIOW		
Health Net	Con		HIV/AIDS				
Community	San	02002	Specialists/Infectious	A dult	In Dovious	0	
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92003	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious			_	
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92003	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92003	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92003	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92003	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	29	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92003	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	27	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92003	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	24	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92003	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	32	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92003	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	24	19
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92003	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	27	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92003	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	31	27
United	San Diego	92003	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92003	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	20	16
United	San Diego	92003	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	22	19
United	San Diego	92003	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	22	19
United	San Diego	92003	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	21	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92003	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	21	17
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego San	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego San	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego San	92004	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego San	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego San	92004	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	92004	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
_	San						_
Aetna	Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	92004	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	92004	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	92004	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						_
Group	Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Group	Diego	92004	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Group	Diego	92004	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	00004		D 11 4 1			
Group	Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San	92004	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	Diego San	92004	Neurology	Adult	III Review	U	U
Community Health Group	Diego	92004	Nourology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	92004	Neurology	rediatile	III Keview	0	U
Group	Diego	92004	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	3200+	05/0114	14// (III IXOVIOW		
Group	Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		- checkey	110011			
Group	Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San					_	
Group	Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92004	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	32004	1 01	Addit	III IZGVIGW	0	J
Group	Diego	92004	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92004	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92004	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			Control of the control				
Community	San	00004	Cardiology/Interventional	Dadiatria	In Daview	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Con						
Community	San	02004	Dormatalagy	Adult	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Diego	92004	Dermatology	Addit	III Review	U	U
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Diego	32004	Dermatology	1 ediatric	III IXEVIEW		0
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net				- 10.0			
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	-						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	3		HIV/AIDS				-
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Diego	32004	D1304303	1 Calattic	III I TOVIOV	0	U
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
·	Diego	32007	,	14// \	III I TOVIOV		0
Health Net	0		Mental Health (non-				
Community	San	00004	psychiatry) Outpatient	A -114	In Davieus		
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 9 -		33			-	
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			3,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- J						-
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			, 3,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92004	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional	10.0			
of California	Diego	92004	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
		32004	Cardiology	1 Calatile	III IXOVIOW	0	<u> </u>
Molina Healthcare	San	02004	Dormatalagy	A dult	In Dovious		
of California	Diego	92004	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San					_	_
of California	Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San		_				
United	Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Officed	San	92004	Gastroenterology	Fedialiic	III IZEVIEW	U	0
United	Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		5 ,				
United	Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Officed	Diego	32004	<u> </u>	1 Ediatife	III IXEVIEW	0	0
	San		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
United	Diego	92004	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
المندما	San	02004	Nanhralagu	Dodietrie	In Davieur	0	0
United	Diego San	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	92004	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
11.26	San	00004		D P • •			
United	Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Officed	San	92004	Oncology	Addit	III Keview	U	U
United	Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Officed	San	32004	Орпинанноюду	1 ediatric	III IXEVIEW		0
United	Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
<u> </u>	San	02001	opinion sigy	710011	III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
United	Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92004	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92004	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92004	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	92004	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	92004	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
ا مندما	San	00004	Dovebiotor	۸ مار باله	In Davieur		
United	Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
UTILLEU	San	92004	Fulliology	reulatiic	III I/GAIGM	U	U
United	Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	<u> </u>	. dimonology	, 10011			
of California	Diego	92007	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	92008	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	San Diego	92008	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92008	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92008	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	31	25
Aetna	San Diego	92008	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	31	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92008	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92008	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92008	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92008	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92008	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92008	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92008	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92008	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	92009	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	37	19
Aetna	San Diego	92009	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92009	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92009	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92009	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92009	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92009	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	21	18
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92009	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92009	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92010	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92010	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92010	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92010	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	92010	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92010	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92010	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	25
Community Health Group	San Diego	92010	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92010	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92010	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92010	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92010	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92010	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92011	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	42	21
Aetna	San Diego	92011	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92011	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San		HIV/AIDS				
California Promise	Diego	92011	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92011	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92011	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	27	21
Community Health Group	San Diego	92011	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92011	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92011	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92014	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92014	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92019	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92019	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92019	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community	San						
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Diego	92019	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92019	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92019	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92019	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92019	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92019	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92019	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	02010	, riopiniology	1 odiatiio	III TKOVIOW		- J
of California	Diego	92019	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Oi CalilOffila	San	92019	Neurology	Fedialiic	III IZGVIGW	U	0
Aetna	Diego	92021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Actila	San	32021	Livi7Otolaryngology	Addit	Αρρίοναι	30	17
Aetna	Diego	92021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Actild	San	32021	ENTICIOIAI YIIGOIOGY	1 Calatric	πρριοναι	30	17
Aetna	Diego	92021	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	17
7 totria	San	02021	l	riadit	προιοναι	- 00	
Aetna	Diego	92021	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
7 lott id	Diego	32021	,	1 Calatrio	προναι	- 00	17
	San		HIV/AIDS				
\ otno		92021	Specialists/Infectious	Adult	Approval	20	17
Aetna	Diego	92021	Diseases	Aduit	Approval	30	17
			HIV/AIDS				
_	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	92021	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
•	San	0000:					
Aetna	Diego	92021	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
•	San	0000:					4.5
Aetna	Diego	92021	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	16
Δ .	San	0000:		D			
Aetna	Diego	92021	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92021	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	17
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92021	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92021	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	16
Actila	San	32021	Orthopedic Surgery	Addit	Αρριοναί	30	10
Aetna	Diego	92021	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
Aetna	San Diego	92021	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92021	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92021	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	San Diego	92021	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92021	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	20	16
Community Health Group	San Diego	92021	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92021	Hematology	Adult	Approval	20	16
Community Health Group	San Diego	92021	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	20	16
Community Health Group	San Diego	92021	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	19	16

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Group	Diego	92021	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	20	16
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92021	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	16
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92021	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	19	16
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92021	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92021	Neurology	Adult	Approval	19	16
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92021	Oncology	Adult	Approval	20	16
Community Health	San		<u> </u>				
Group	Diego	92021	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	20	16
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92021	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		202 200			-	-
Group	Diego	92021	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	19	16
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92021	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	20	16
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	28	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			l ,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Health Net			, , ,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Hematology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community	San		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Neurology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Oncology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92021	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92021	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92021	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	32021	Endocrinology	1 Calatilo	III I COVICOV		
of California		92021	ENT/Otolog/pgology/	Adult	Approval	31	21
	Diego	92021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	31	<u> </u>
Molina Healthcare	San	00004		D " · · ·			
of California	Diego	92021	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Molina Healthcare	San		Specialists/Infectious				
of California	Diego	92021	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92021	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		,				
of California	Diego	92021	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	02021		. σαιατίο			
of California		92021	Neurology	Adult	In Review		0
oi CaillOffila	Diego	32021	Treutology	Audit	III I/CAICM	0	U

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San	02021	Oppology	\ dult	Approval	31	21
	Diego	92021	Oncology	Adult	Approval	31	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92021	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	31	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92021	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	15
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92021	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	31	21
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92021	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	31	21
United	San Diego	92021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	26	16
United	San Diego	92021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	26	16
United	San Diego	92021	Hematology	Adult	Approval	26	16
United	San Diego	92021	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	26	16
United	San Diego	92021	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	26	16
United	San Diego	92021	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	26	16
Offica	San	02021	Biodacoo	1 Calatilo	, ripprovai	20	10
United	Diego	92021	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	16
United	San Diego	92021	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	26	16
United	San Diego	92021	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	26	16
United	San Diego	92021	Neurology	Adult	Approval	25	16
United	San Diego	92021	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	25	16

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	92021	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	26	16
United	San Diego	92021	Oncology	Adult	Approval	26	16
Offica	San	02021	Chicology	/ took	/ Approval		10
United	Diego	92021	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	26	16
United	San Diego	92021	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	26	16
United	San Diego	92021	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	25	17
United	San Diego	92021	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	25	17
United	San Diego	92021	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	26	16
United	San Diego	92021	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	26	16
Aetna	San Diego	92024	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92024	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	San Diego	92024	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92024	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92024	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92024	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Community Health Group	San Diego	92024	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San	00004		D 1: 4 :		10	40
Group	Diego	92024	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	19	18
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92024	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	26	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92024	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92025	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	16
Aetna	San Diego	92025	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92025	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92025	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92025	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92025	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92025	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92025	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community	San		,				
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Diego	92025	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92025	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net				-			
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92025	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92025	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92025	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92025	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92025	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92025	Hematology	Adult	Approval	22	17
	San						
United	Diego	92025	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	22	17
	San						
United	Diego	92025	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	22	17
	San						
United	Diego	92025	Oncology	Adult	Approval	22	17
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92026	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	16
A - 4	San	00000	ENIT/Otalammanalamm	Dadiatria	A	00	40
Aetna	Diego	92026	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16
	_		HIV/AIDS				
	San		Specialists/Infectious				_
Aetna	Diego	92026	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	92026	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
_	San						
Aetna	Diego	92026	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	11
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	92026	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	31	23

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	92026	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	31	23
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92026	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92026	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92026	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92026	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Community Health Group	San Diego	92026	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	18	17
Community Health Group	San Diego	92026	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Community Health Group	San Diego	92026	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
Community Health Group	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	25	23
Community Health Group	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Community Health Group	San Diego	92026	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92026	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	28	26
Community Health Group	San Diego	92026	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	18	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net	_		HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				_
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92026	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92026	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92026	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92026	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92026	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	28	21
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92026	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92026	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	28	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	28	22
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92026	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	24	19
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92026	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	28	22
or camerina	San	02020	. ae.re.egy	- Calatile	7,66.614.		
United	Diego	92026	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	21	16
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	San	02020		7 10.0.11	7.66.0.0		
United	Diego	92026	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	21	16
	San		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		1.1		
United	Diego	92026	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	21	16
	San		7 557				
United	Diego	92026	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	21	16

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	21	16
United	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	21	16
Aetna	San Diego	92027	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92027	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92027	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92027	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92027	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92027	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92027	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92027	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	23	21
Community Health Group	San Diego	92027	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92027	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92027	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	25	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92027	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92027	Diseases	Adult	Approval	19	20
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92027	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92027	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				_
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92027	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and	.			
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92027	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92027	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92027	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92027	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	33	25
	San						
United	Diego	92027	Hematology	Adult	Approval	22	18
	San						
United	Diego	92027	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	22	18
	San						
United	Diego	92027	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	22	18
	San						
United	Diego	92027	Oncology	Adult	Approval	22	18
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	92028	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	92028	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
riotria	San	32020	Endochnology	1 Calatrio	III IXOVIOW		
Aetna	Diego	92028	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	3 - 3 - 3 - 3					
Aetna	Diego	92028	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
rictia	San	32020	Diseases	1 Calatrio	III I KOVIOW		J
Aetna	Diego	92028	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	25	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	23	22
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Group	Diego	92028	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92028	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92028	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92028	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92028	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92028	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	25	23
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92028	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92028	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92028	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92028	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92028	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92028	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92028	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	13
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92028	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92028	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	52525					
Group	Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	52525					
Group	Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net				-			/
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							,
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92028	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	26	22
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	28	24
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92028	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92028	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
oi Calilottila	Diego	32020	U,	1 Ediatric	III IVENIEW	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	34	29
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92028	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	25	21
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92028	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	25	24
	San						
United	Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92028	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92028	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego		Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Offica	San	32020	Castrocritorology	/ tourt	III I LOVIOV		<u> </u>
United	Diego	92028	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92028	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Offica	San	32020	ricinatology	/ tout	III I TOVIOW		<u> </u>
United	Diego	92028	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	Con		HIV/AIDS				
United	San Diego	92028	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Officed	San	32020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	1 Calatilo	III IXCVIOW		
United	Diego	92028	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92028	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92028	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92028	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92028	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92028	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92028	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92028	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92029	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92029	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92029	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92029	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92029	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	92036	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	92036	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92036	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92036	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A . t	San	00000	For the entire also are	A -114	In Daviess		0
Aetna	Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Actila	San	92030	Litabelinology	Fedialiic	III IZGVIGW	U	0
Aetna	Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
7101110	San	02000	2.117 Otolal yrigology	rtadit	III TOVION		
Aetna	Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		, , ,				
Aetna	Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
•	San			5			
Aetna	Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A ations	San	00000	Llamatalamı	۸ مار باله	In Davieur		
Aetna	Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
חטוומ	Diego	92030	<u> </u>	Fedialife	III VENEM	U	
	Con		HIV/AIDS				
Actno	San	02026	Specialists/Infectious	A duit	In Povious		0
Aetna	Diego	92036	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	92036	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						-
Aetna	Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	92036	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego San	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	92036	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	92036	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	44	44
Community Health	San		-				
Group	Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	44	44
Community Health	San		-				
Group	Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San		Specialists/Infectious			_	_
Group	Diego	92036	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Group	Diego	92036	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Crown	San	02026	Nanhrology	Dodictric	In Review	0	0
Group	Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	III Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	02000	riodrology	1 Galatilo	- III TONON		Ŭ
Group	Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	02000	. real elegy	7 to one	III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
Group	Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San					-	_
Group	Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	00000	DOD	Λ -114	In Davies		
Group	Diego	92036	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92036	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						_
Group	Diego	92036	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92036	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92036	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						_
Group	Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						_
Group	Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	0						
Community	San	00000	Cardiology/Interventional	Dadiatria	In Davieur	0	
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Con						
Community	San	92036	Dormatalogy	Adult	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Diego	92030	Dermatology	Addit	III Keview	0	0
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Diego	32030	Dermatology	1 ediatric	III ICEVIEW		0
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	2.090	52000					
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	<u> </u>		3,			-	-
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	2.090	02000	2.30000	1 33131110			
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net	2.090	12230	,				
Community	San		Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Solutions, inc.	Diego	92030	SELVICES	Addit	III KEVIEW	l U	U

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 9 -						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 9		,			_	-
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	2.090		l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l	1 00.0.0.10			
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 9					_	-
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			3,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 9 -						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 3-					-	
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	- 9-		1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1			-	_
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

92036 n go 92036	PCP	Adult	In Review	(mins) 0	(miles)
go 92036 n go 92036			In Review	0	0
n go 92036			In Review	0	0
go 92036	PCP	Dodietrie			
go 92036	PCP	Dedictric		· '	
	PCP	Dadiotria			
n		Pediatric	In Review	0	0
n					
go 92036	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
า	Physical Medicine and				
go 92036	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
า	Physical Medicine and				
go 92036	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
n					
go 92036	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
n					
go 92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
n					
go 92036	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
า					
go 92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
n	Cardiology/Interventional				
go 92036		Adult	In Review	0	0
า					
	<u> </u>	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
า	3,				
	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
า					
	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	go 92036 go 92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pour Service Action Control of Co	po 92036 Pharmacy N/A Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Adult Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric Physical Medicine and Pediatric Pediatric Pediatric Pediatric Pediatric Cardiology Interventional Cardiology Adult Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology Pediatric Pediatric Pediatric Pediatric Pediatric Adult Pediatric Pediatric Pediatric Pediatric Adult Pediatric Pediatric Pediatric Adult Pediatric Pediatric Pediatric	go 92036 Pharmacy N/A In Review Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Adult In Review Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric In Review Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric In Review Physical Medicine and Pediatric In Review Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric In Review Physical Medicine and Pediatric In Review	92036 Pharmacy N/A In Review 0 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Adult In Review 0 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Pediatric In Review 0 Pogo 92036 Psychiatry Pediatric In Review 0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Officed	San	92030	Diseases	Addit	III IXEVIEW	0	0
United	Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San	20000	505	5			
United	Diego	92036	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92040	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	San Diego	92040	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Aetna	San Diego	92040	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	San Diego	92040	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Aetna	San Diego	92040	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	San Diego	92040	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92040	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	San Diego	92040	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	92040	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92040	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92040	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	Neurology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San		_				
California Promise	Diego	92040	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92040	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of	San		Physical Medicine and				
California Promise	Diego	92040	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92040	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Community Health Group	San Diego	92040	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	19	18
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92040	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	26	24
Community Health Group	San Diego	92040	Hematology	Adult	Approval	19	18
Community Health	San		, J				
Group	Diego	92040	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	19	18
Community Health Group	San Diego	92040	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	19	18
Community Health Group	San Diego	92040	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	19	18
Community Health Group	San Diego	92040	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17
Community Health Group	San Diego	92040	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	19	18
Community Health Group	San Diego	92040	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						,
Group	Diego	92040	Neurology	Adult	Approval	18	17
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92040	Oncology	Adult	Approval	19	18
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92040	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	19	18
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92040	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	17	17
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92040	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	19	18
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92040	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	19	18
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	23	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Hematology	Adult	Approval	23	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Diseases	Adult	Approval	21	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	20
Health Net					1		
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	19	20
Health Net	- 9 -		-1 -39				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			1 37				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Neurology	Adult	Approval	21	20
Health Net	- 9		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
Health Net	9						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	21	20
Health Net	J		, ,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			, , , , ,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92040	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	23	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net				-			
Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92040	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	31	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	23
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	39	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	27	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	32	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	23
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	26	23
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	20
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	43	32
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	Neurology	Adult	Approval	27	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	Oncology	Adult	Approval	26	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	28	24
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	16
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	28	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San					-	
of California	Diego	92040	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	27	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92040	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	32	26
United	San Diego	92040	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	23	17
United	San Diego	92040	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	23	17
United	San Diego	92040	Hematology	Adult	Approval	25	18
United	San Diego	92040	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	25	18
United	San Diego	92040	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	23	17
United	San Diego	92040	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	23	17
United	San Diego	92040	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	17
United	San Diego	92040	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	23	17
United	San Diego	92040	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	23	17
United	San Diego	92040	Neurology	Adult	Approval	22	17
United	San Diego	92040	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	22	17
United	San Diego	92040	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	25	18
United	San Diego	92040	Oncology	Adult	Approval	25	18
United	San Diego	92040	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	24	18

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						,
United	Diego	92040	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	24	18
United	San Diego	92040	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92040	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92040	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	23	17
United	San Diego	92040	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	23	17
Aetna	San Diego	92054	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92054	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92054	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	42	29
Aetna	San Diego	92054	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	42	29
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92054	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92054	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	37	29
Community Health Group	San Diego	92054	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92054	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92054	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92054	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	32	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92054	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	15
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92054	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92054	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	26	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				_
Aetna	Diego	92055	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	29
Aetna	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	29
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	42	30
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	35	29
Aetna	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	31	29
Aetna	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	31	29
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Adult	Approval	46	36
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	42	30
Aetna	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	69	49
Aetna	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
A - 4	San	00055	l la a sital	N1/A	In Daviess		
Aetna	Diego	92055	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92055	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	32	28
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San	2225	D.	21/0			,
Aetna	Diego	92055	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	35	29
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	35	29
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	25	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Adult	Approval	50	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	25	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	50	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	50	40
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	31	29

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	92055	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	33	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	34	31
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	33	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	34	31
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Community Health	San						•
Group	Diego	92055	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	00055		A 1 14		0.4	0.4
Group	Diego	92055	Hematology	Adult	Approval	34	31
Community Health	San	00055	I I a constate a	D. P. G.	A	00	00
Group	Diego	92055	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	53	50
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92055	Hospital	N/A	Approval	34	31

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			Mental Health (non-				
Community Health	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Group	Diego	92055	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non-				
Community Health	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Group	Diego	92055	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	47	50
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Oncology	Adult	Approval	34	31
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	33	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	34	31
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	34	31
Community Health	San	000==	200				
Group	Diego	92055	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	21
Community Health	San	000==		21/2			
Group	Diego	92055	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92055	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	32	29
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92055	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	32	29
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	23	25
Health Net			-				
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	23	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	24	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	45	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Hematology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Diego	32000	Discuses	1 Calatilo	III IXOVIOW		
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	35
·	2.090	12000					33
Health Net	San		Mental Health (non-				
Community		92055	psychiatry) Outpatient	Adult	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92000	Services	Addit	III Keview	U	U
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Neurology	Adult	Approval	23	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	23	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	40	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Oncology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			<u> </u>				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	23	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	23	25
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	55	40
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	50	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92055	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92055	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	12000					
of California	Diego	92055	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
		32000	Definatology	Addit	III IZGVIGW	0	
Molina Healthcare	San	02055	Endooringloss	A dult	In Dovinus		
of California	Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	000==		_		_	_
of California	Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	34	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San	00055					,
of California	Diego	92055	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	31	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						,
United	Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92055	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Officed	San	92033	General Surgery	Pediatric	III Review	U	U
United	Diego	92055	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Crintou	San	02000	Tiomatology	7 tadit	III I TOVIOW		
United	Diego	92055	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	33	28
United	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	33	28
	San						
United	Diego	92055	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San	3_32					
United	Diego	92055	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego San	92055	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92056	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92056	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92056	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92056	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	38	26
Aetna	San Diego	92056	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	38	26
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92056	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92056	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group	San Diego	92056	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	34	26
Community Health Group	San Diego	92056	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92056	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92056	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92056	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92056	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92057	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92057	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	39	25
Aetna	San Diego	92057	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	42	30
Aetna	San Diego	92057	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	42	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	60	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	5			
California Promise	Diego	92057	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	60	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92057	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92057	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Community Health Group	San Diego	92057	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	19	16
Community Health Group	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	37	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92057	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92057	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	21	18
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92057	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	32	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92057	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San			D II ()			, ,
of California	Diego	92057	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92058	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92058	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92058	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	San Diego	92058	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	53	33
Aetna	San Diego	92058	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	38	29
Aetna	San Diego	92058	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aetna	San Diego	92058	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	41	33
Aetna	San Diego	92058	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	41	33
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92058	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92058	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92058	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Blue Shield of	San		Specialists/Infectious	.			
California Promise	Diego	92058	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92058	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92058	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	92058	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	23	21
			HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Group	Diego	92058	Diseases	Adult	Approval	39	35
Community Health	San						_
Group	Diego	92058	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	02050	Dulmonalogu	۸ ماریاد	Ammroval	25	22
Group	Diego	92058	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	25	23
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San	92058	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92030		Addit	III Keview	U	U
Health Net	Com		HIV/AIDS				
Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92058	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Diego	92030	Diseases	1 Ediatife	III IXEVIEW	0	0
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92058	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	26	20
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92058	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92058	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Molina Healthcare	San		Specialists/Infectious				
of California	Diego	92058	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Molina Healthcare	San	00050	Specialists/Infectious	D. P. C.	L. D. C.		
of California	Diego	92058	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92058	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	28	23
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92058	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	15
Molina Healthcare	San	92000	Physical Medicine and	14/74	Αρριοναι	30	15
of California	Diego	92058	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	31	21
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92058	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92058	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	26	20
United	San Diego	92058	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	26	20
Aetna	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92059	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	22
Aetna	San Diego	92059	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	29
Aetna	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	29
Aetna	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	37	31
Aetna	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	37	31

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	35	29
	San			5		0.5	
Aetna	Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	35	29
Actno	San	02050	Conoral Surgary	Adult	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Diego San	92059	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	22
Aetna	Diego	92059	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
7.Ctria	San	32000	Ocheral Dargery	1 Calatile	III IXCVICW	0	0
Aetna	Diego	92059	Hematology	Adult	Approval	48	34
	San		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				_
Aetna	Diego	92059	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	37	31
Aetna	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	65	46
Aetna	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	37	31
	San			21/2			
Aetna	Diego	92059	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92059	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	San Diego	92059	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92059	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	29
Aetna	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92059	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92059	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92059	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	25
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92059	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92059	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92059	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92059	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
_	San						_
Aetna	Diego	92059	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92059	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92059	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Λ . (San	00050	DOD	D. P. C.	L. D. L.		
Aetna	Diego	92059	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A	San	00050	Discourse	NI/A	In Davieur		
Aetna	Diego	92059	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	92059	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	92059	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92059	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	35	29
_	San						
Aetna	Diego	92059	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	35	29
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
•	San						
Aetna	Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	22
Blue Shield of	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
California Promise	Diego	92059	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	40	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San	22252		N1/A			, ,
California Promise Blue Shield of California Promise	Diego San Diego	92059	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	N/A Adult	In Review In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	30	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San						_
California Promise	Diego	92059	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	25	15
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	29	29
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	29	29
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	29	29

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	29	29
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Hematology	Adult	Approval	31	31
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	31	31
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	19	21
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	19	21
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	000=5					
Group	Diego	92059	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	00050	NI.	A 1 1	L. D. L.	_	
Group	Diego	92059	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	00050	Nameles	Dadiatel	In Davies	_	
Group	Diego	92059	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92059	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						,
Group	Diego	92059	Oncology	Adult	Approval	31	31
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	31	31
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	29	29
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	29	29
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92059	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92059	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net				-			,
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Hematology	Adult	Approval	40	35
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Adult	Approval	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	24	22
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	24	22

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net	Diego	92059	Fullflollology	Addit	Approval	33	30
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	22	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	32	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	22	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	23	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	31	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	22	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	32	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	22	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	36	31
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	34	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	22	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	33	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Neurology	Adult	Approval	22	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	22	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	32	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	29	25
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	45	33
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	22	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92059	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92059	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego San	92059	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	18	16
United	Diego San	92059	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
United	Diego San	92059	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	25
United	Diego San	92059	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	Diego San	92059	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	Diego San	92059	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	Diego San	92059	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	Diego San	92059	Pharmacy Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	N/A	In Review In Review	0	0
United	Diego San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92061	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92061	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92061	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
_	San						_
Aetna	Diego	92061	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Α .	San	00004		A 1 1			
Aetna	Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Α	San	00004		D 11 ()			
Aetna	Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Λ - 4	San	00004	ENT/Otalammanalamm	A -114	In Davienn		
Aetna	Diego	92061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
A a 4 a a	San	00004		Dedictric	In Davieur	0	
Aetna	Diego	92061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A a tra a	San	00064	Controlondorolony	۸ مار باله	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego	92061	Gastroenterology	Adult	in Review	0	0
Aatna	San	02064	Contractoralogy	Dodictric	In Dovious	0	
Aetna	Diego	92061	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San	92061	Conoral Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aema	Diego San	92001	General Surgery	Adult	III Keview	0	0
Aetna	Diego	92061	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Actila	San	92001	General Surgery	rediatric	III IZEVIEW	U	0
Aetna	Diego	92061	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Actila	San	32001	Tiernatology	Addit	III ICEVIEW		0
Aetna	Diego	92061	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
7.Ctria	Diego	32001		1 Calatric	III ICOICW	0	0
	Con		HIV/AIDS				
A a tra a	San	00064	Specialists/Infectious	۸ مار باله	In Davieur	0	0
Aetna	Diego	92061	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
	San		Specialists/Infectious			_	_
Aetna	Diego	92061	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		.			_	_
Aetna	Diego	92061	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San	0000:				_	_
Aetna	Diego	92061	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92061	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
_	San						_
Aetna	Diego	92061	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San	20004		5 "			
Aetna	Diego	92061	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Α	San	00004	00/07/1	N1/A		00	00
Aetna	Diego	92061	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	22
A	San	00004	On a sla m.	A -114	In Davienn		
Aetna	Diego	92061	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Λ a t-a a	San	00004	Oncolony	Dodietnia	In Davieur	0	0
Aetna	Diego	92061	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A otno	San	02064	Onbthalmalagu	A dult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego San	92061	Ophthalmology	Adult	III Keview	0	0
A otno		92061	Onbthalmalagy	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego San	92001	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	III Keview	U	U
Aetna	Diego	92061	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	23
Actila	San	92001	Onnopedic Surgery	Addit	Appiovai	30	23
Aetna	Diego	92061	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	23
Actild	San	32001		1 Calatric	πρριοναι	30	20
Aetna		92061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aema	Diego	92001		Adult	III Keview	U	U
Λ . (San	00004	Physical Medicine and	D. P. G.	L. D. L.		
Aetna	Diego	92061	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A atra a	San	00064	Dovabiotny	ال الم	In Daview	0	0
Aetna	Diego	92061	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aotno	San	02064	Peychiatry	Pediatric	In Review		0
Aetna	Diego	92061	Psychiatry	rediatific	III KEVIEW	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
חסווומ	San	92001	1 difficillogy	Addit	III I/CAICM	U	U
Aetna	Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San	32001	Cardiology/Interventional	1 Caladio	III I TOVIOV	0	
California Promise		92061	9	Adult	Approval	30	25
California Promise	Diego	92001	Cardiology	Addit	Αμριοναι	30	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San	20004		N1/A		, ,	
California Promise	Diego	92061	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	25
Community Health Group	San Diego	92061	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	23	23
Community Health Group	San Diego	92061	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	23	23
Community Health Group	San Diego	92061	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	25	25
Community Health Group	San Diego	92061	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Community Health Group	San Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	22	22
Community Health Group Community Health	San Diego San	92061	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	22	22
Group Community Health	Diego San	92061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	23	23
Group Community Health	Diego San	92061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	23	23
Group Community Health	Diego San	92061	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	23	23
Group Community Health	Diego San	92061	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	23	23
Group Community Health	Diego San	92061	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	23	23
Group Community Health	Diego San	92061	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	33	30
Group Community Health	Diego San	92061	Hematology	Adult	Approval	24	24
Group	Diego	92061	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	25	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Group	Diego	92061	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San	00004	Specialists/Infectious	A 1 16			
Group	Diego	92061	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	20004					
Group	Diego	92061	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non-				
Community Health	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Group	Diego	92061	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non-				
Community Health	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Group	Diego	92061	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92061	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	23	23
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92061	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92061	Neurology	Adult	Approval	24	24
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92061	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92061	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92061	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92061	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92061	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92061	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92061	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						_
Group	Diego	92061	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	22	22
Community Health Group	San Diego	92061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	22	22
Community Health Group	San Diego	92061	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92061	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	22	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	22	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community	San		ű,				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	26	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	26	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	26	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Hematology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	26	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	26	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Oncology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	0 -						
Community	San	00004	Deduce a sleen	Da diatria	la Davieus		
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	00004	Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92061	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	32	29
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92061	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	34	29
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92061	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	33	29
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	33	29
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	46	39
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	32	27
Molina Healthcare	San		, , , ,				
of California	Diego	92061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	29	25
Molina Healthcare	San		, , ,		' '		
of California	Diego	92061	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	31	27
Molina Healthcare	San	02001	- Castronia oraș	710011	7.66.6.4	0.	
of California	Diego	92061	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	34	29
Molina Healthcare	San	32001	Castroenterology	1 Calatrio	Approvai	0-7	25
of California	Diego	92061	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	31	26
		32001	Jeneral Surgery	Addit	Αμρισναι	JI	20
Molina Healthcare	San	02064	Coporal Surgary	Pediatric	Approval	24	27
of California	Diego	92061	General Surgery	reulallic	Approval	31	27
Molina Healthcare	San	00004	Hamatala mi	۸ مار بالد	In Davieus		
of California	Diego	92061	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	31	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	34	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	34	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	33
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	31	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	33	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Neurology	Adult	Approval	32	29
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	31	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	28	24
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Oncology	Adult	Approval	31	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	33	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	31	27

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						_
of California	Diego	92061	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	19
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	31	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	42	32
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	31	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	34	29
United	San Diego	92061	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San		_				
United	Diego	92061	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
11.20.1	San	00004	0	A 1 1	L. D. L.		
United	Diego	92061	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Offica	San	32001	Scrierar Surgery	1 Calatile	III IXCVICW		0
United	Diego	92061	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		3,			_	
United	Diego	92061	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San					_	_
United	Diego	92061	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	3=331					
United	Diego	92061	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	92061	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
11.26	San	00004		A 1 1/			
United	Diego	92061	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92061	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	26	22
Offica	San	32001	Оргинантоюду	1 Culatile	πρριοναι	20	
United	Diego	92061	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	26	22
	San		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
United	Diego	92061	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						_
United	Diego	92061	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
ا امنده ما	San	00064	DCD	A d14	In Davious		0
United	Diego San	92061	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	Diego	92061	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Officoa	San	02001	1 01	1 Galatilo	III TOVIOW		
United	Diego	92061	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	92061	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	92061	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						_
United	Diego	92061	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San	02064	Dovobiotry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Officea	Diego San	92061	Psychiatry	Aduit	III Review	0	U
United	Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
- Cimou	San	02001	. a.menenegy	. caratile	- III I CONON		
United	Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92064	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	17
			HIV/AIDS				
_	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	92064	Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	19

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San	22224		B			10
Aetna	Diego	92064	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92064	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92064	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92064	Oncology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92064	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Community Health Group	San Diego	92064	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	23	20
Community Health Group	San Diego	92064	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92064	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92064	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92064	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92064	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92064	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92064	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	34	24
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92064	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92064	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
	San						
United	Diego	92064	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92064	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92064	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						_
United	Diego	92064	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	92065	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	92065	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92065	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92065	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	31	25
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	31	25
_	San						_
Aetna	Diego	92065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
•	San						
Aetna	Diego	92065	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
A - 4:	San	00005	O a a time a material la co	Dadiati	In Davies	2	
Aetna	Diego	92065	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A - 4:	San	00005	Canada Cumaan	۸ مار بالد	In Davieur		
Aetna	Diego	92065	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Actno	San	02065	Conoral Surgary	Dodictric	In Dovious		
Aetna	Diego	92065	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92065	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
A otno	San	02065	Homotology	Pediatric	In Review		0
Aetna	Diego	92065	Hematology	rediatific	III Review	0	0
	San		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	92065	Diseases	Adult	Approval	46	33
•	San		HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	92065	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92065	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						-
Aetna	Diego	92065	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92065	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92065	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92065	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		, J				
Aetna	Diego	92065	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A - 4	San	00005		٨ ما ١٠١٠	In Davieur	-	
Aetna	Diego	92065	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92065	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92065	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		2				
Aetna	Diego	92065	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	92065	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92065	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92065	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92065	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	20	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	20	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	35
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92065	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92065	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San		Physical Medicine and				
California Promise	Diego	92065	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92065	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92065	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	92065	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	92065	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	2222					
Group	Diego	92065	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San	92065	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	Diego San	92003	Demaiology	rediatific	III Keview	0	U
Group	Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	23	23
Community Health	San	02000	Litacomiology	, tadit	πρίοναι	20	20
Group	Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	23	23
Community Health	San		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Group	Diego	92065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Hematology	Adult	Approval	24	24
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	23	23
Community Health Group	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92065	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	22
Community Health Group	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	25	25
Community Health Group	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	33	36
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San					_	_
Group	Diego	92065	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92065	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Adult	Approval	24	24
Community Health Group	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	12
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92065	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	33	33
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	23	23
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	_						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net		12000	HIV/AIDS	7.00.00			
Community	San		-				
,		02065	Specialists/Infectious	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Diego	92065	Diseases	rediatife	III VENEM	0	U
	San						
Community		02065	Hospital	NI/A	In Povious	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92065	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	12000	Cardiology/Interventional	7 10.0			
of California	Diego	92065	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	32	28
		32003	Cardiology	1 Guiatric	Αρρίοναι	52	20
Molina Healthcare	San	00005	Dame et ala mi	A al14	A = = = = 1	20	00
of California	Diego	92065	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	26
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	32	28
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	26
Molina Healthcare	San		, , , ,				
of California	Diego	92065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	32	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	32	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	32	28
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	31	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	26

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92065	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	26	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	42	32
Molina Healthcare	San		. cyclinally		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		<u> </u>
of California	Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	32	28
United	San Diego	92065	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	92065	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92065	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Officea	San	02000	Dioddoo	7 ta air	III TOVION		<u> </u>
United	Diego	92065	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	92065	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92065	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	27	23
Officea	San	92003	Orthopedic Surgery	1 Guiatric	Αρριοναι	21	25
United	Diego	92065	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	27	23
	San						
United	Diego	92065	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92065	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	92065	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	92065	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
11.26	San	00005	B	D 11 ()			
United	Diego	92065	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92065	Develotry.	Adult	In Review	0	0
Officed	San	92003	Psychiatry	Addit	III Keview	0	0
United	Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
<u> </u>	San	02000	. a.menergy	. Galatile	- III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
United	Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	92066	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	92066	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
_	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
A a tip a	San	00000	De mare et ele en :	Dodint::-	In Daview		
Aetna	Diego	92066	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San			-			
Aetna	Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San			5			
Aetna	Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Δ	San	00000	I I a second a la co	A 1 16	L. D. L.		
Aetna	Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Λ a.t.a.a	San	00000	l la mantala mi	Dadiatria	In Davieur	0	
Aetna	Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
_	San		Specialists/Infectious				_
Aetna	Diego	92066	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Aetna	Diego	92066	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non-				
	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Aetna	Diego	92066	Services	Adult	Approval	30	19
			Mental Health (non-		' '		
	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Aetna	Diego	92066	Services	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
	San				1,		
Aetna	Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92066	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	92066	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	92066	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	32000		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
Aetna	Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
, 101110	San	02000	. eyemany	7.0010			
Aetna	Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	12000					
Aetna	Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	Diego San	92000		rediatific	III Keview	0	U
California Promise	Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San		_				
California Promise	Diego	92066	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92066	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92066	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San		Physical Medicine and				
California Promise	Diego	92066	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San		Physical Medicine and				
California Promise	Diego	92066	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	92066	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	92066	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						_
Group	Diego	92066	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	00000	Dama atala m	Da di atri a	In Davison		0
Group	Diego	92066	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	92000	Litaociiiology	Addit	III IZEVIEW	0	U
Group	Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	02000		· Caladilo			Ĭ
Group	Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		, 5 5/				
Group	Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						_
Group	Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92066	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	00000	Nagharlasa.	A -114	In Davies		
Group	Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Croup	San	02066	Nonbrology	Dodiotrio	In Povious		0
Group	Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	92066	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Group Community Health	Diego San	32000	rveurology	Addit	III I/CAICM	U	U
Group	Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92066	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92066	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San					-	-
Group	Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	San	00000			I. D. i.		
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community	San		-				
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92066	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92066	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	02000		710011	III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
of California	Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	32000	Endocrinology	1 Calatric	III IXCVICW		0
Molina Healthcare of California	Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
		92000	EN1/Otolaryrigology	Addit	III Keview	0	U
Molina Healthcare	San	00000		A 1 1	L. D. L.		
of California	Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						_
of California	Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Molina Healthcare	San		Specialists/Infectious				
of California	Diego	92066	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	50
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	57	48
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San					_	_
of California	Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	45	37
	San						
United	Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	45	37
	San					_	
United	Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	45	37
I lock and	San	00000		Da di atri a	A	45	0.7
United	Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	45	37
United	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	43	36
	San						
United	Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	43	36
	San						
United	Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	42	36
	San						
United	Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	42	36
11.20.1	San	00000	I I C. I	A 1 1	L. D. L.		
United	Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San	92066	Homotology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	Diego	92000	Hematology	rediatific	III Review	U	U
	Com		HIV/AIDS				
United	San	02066	Specialists/Infectious	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Utilited	Diego	92066	Diseases	rediatific	III KEVIEW	0	U
	Con		HIV/AIDS				
United	San	02066	Specialists/Infectious	Adult	In Povious		
United	Diego San	92066	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
l., ., .	San						
United	Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
I lasta d	San	00000	OD/OVAL	NI/A	In Davieur		
United	Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
المناهم ا	San	00000	Oracalague	Dadiatria	In Davieur		
United	Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
المندما	San	00000	Oncolomy	A duit	In Daview	0	0
United	Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmalagy	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Officed	San	92000	Ophthalmology	rediatific	III Keview	0	U
United	Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Officed	San	32000	Орпинанноюду	Addit	III IXEVIEW		0
United	Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Offica	San	02000	Critiopodio Cargory	, taut	III I TOVIOW		
United	Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Offica	San	02000	Critiopodio Cargory	1 Galatile	III I TOVIOW		
United	Diego	92066	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San	0_00		7.10.0.11			
United	Diego	92066	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92066	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
United	Diego	92066	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and			-	
United	Diego	92066	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	32000	. terrasmation	7 00100110			
United	Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	92069	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92069	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	San Diego	92069	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92069	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92069	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92069	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	22	20
Community Health Group	San Diego	92069	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92069	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	15
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92069	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	27	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92069	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92069	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	27	22
Aetna	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92070	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						_
Aetna	Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Α .	San	00070		D 11 4 1			
Aetna	Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Α .	San	00070	ENT/O	A 1 14			
Aetna	Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
A . (San	00070	ENT/O() les estates	D. P. C.	L. D. L.		
Aetna	Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A a 4 a a	San	00070	Contrologic	۸ ما ۱۰ ال	In Davieur		
Aetna	Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
A otno	San	02070	Controphorology	Dodictric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego San	92070	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	III Keview	0	0
Aetna	Diego	92070	Conoral Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aema	San	92070	General Surgery	Addit	III Keview	0	U
Aetna	Diego	92070	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Actila	San	32010	General Surgery	i ediatric	III IXEVIEW	0	U
Aetna	Diego	92070	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Λοιτια	San	32010	riematology	/ tduit	III IXCVICW		0
Aetna	Diego	92070	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92070	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
_	San						_
Aetna	Diego	92070	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92070	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		- Treating y				
Aetna	Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A . 1	San	00070	DOD		L. D. L.		
Aetna	Diego	92070	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Actoo	San	02070	PCP	Dodictric	In Dovious		0
Aetna	Diego San	92070	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego	92070	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	92070	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San	20070	Physical Medicine and	D 11 4 1			
Aetna	Diego	92070	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aotho	San	02070	Dovobiotry	A duit	In Review		0
Aetna	Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Adult	III Keview	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	30	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92070	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	20
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92070	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	35	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	520.0		. 10.011		- V	
Group	Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92070	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	39	37
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92070	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92070	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92070	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	28	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92070	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	00070	Ni a sa la santa	A -114	la Daviano		
Group	Diego	92070	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	02070	Neurology	۸ ماریاد	In Daview	0	0
Group	Diego	92070	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92070	Nourology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	92070	Neurology	rediatiic	III Keview	0	U
_		92070	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Group Community Health	Diego San	32010	OD/OTN	IN/A	III I/CAICAA	U	U
Group	Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	020.0		, 10011			Ŭ
Group	Diego	92070	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	=====					
Group	Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						,
Group	Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92070	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92070	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92070	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92070	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	25	25
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and		,,		
Group	Diego	92070	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	02010	rtonasmation	radit			- G
Group	Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	0_0.0		7 10.0			- C
Group	Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San					_	
Group	Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	42	42
Community Health	San		33				
Group	Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			<u> </u>				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							,
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	San	00070	psychiatry) Outpatient	A 1 16	L. D. L.		
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			Mental Health (non-				
Community	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92070	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	27	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	51	43
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	51	43
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	92070	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Officea	San	92010	Endocinology	Fediatric	III IZEVIEW	U	0
United	Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Offica	San	32010	Livi7Otolaryrigology	radit	III IXCVICW	<u> </u>	0
United	Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	0_0.0		- Canalina			
United	Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		,				
United	Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92070	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92070	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
l linite al	San	00070	Llamatalam.	۸ ماریاد	In Davieur	0	
United	Diego San	92070	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	Diego	92070	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Officed	Diego	92010		rediatific	III IZEVIEW	0	0
	San		HIV/AIDS				
United	Diego	92070	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Officed	Diego	92010		rediatific	III IZEVIEW	0	0
	Com		HIV/AIDS				
Unitod	San	02070	Specialists/Infectious	A dult	In Povious	0	
United	Diego San	92070	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	Diego	92070	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
J.111.0G	San	32010		147.			
United	Diego	92070	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	92070	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	200=2					
United	Diego	92070	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
المندم ما	San	92070	OD/CVN	NI/A	In Davieur	0	0
United	Diego	92070	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San	92070	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Officed	Diego San	92070	Oncology	rediatific	III Keview	U	0
United	Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Offica	San	32010	Checiogy	radit	III IKOVIOW		
United	Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	0_0.0					
United	Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						_
United	Diego	92070	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
11. 9. 1	San	00070	505	A 1 1/2			
United	Diego	92070	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Linitad	San	92070	Dharmani	N/A	In Dovious	0	0
United	Diego	92070	Pharmacy	IN/A	In Review	0	0
Linitad	San	02070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Dodictric	In Dovious	0	0
United	Diego	92070		Pediatric	In Review	0	0
l loito d	San	02070	Physical Medicine and	A duit	In Davieur		0
United	Diego	92070	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
UTITIEU	San	32010	i Sydiialiy	1 Guiattic	III I/CAICM	U	0
United	Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Cintod	San	02010	. Systillating	710011	1111(041044		
United	Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		5,			-	-
United	Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92071	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	24	17
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92075	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92078	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92078	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92078	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92078	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92078	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92078	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	21	19
Community Health Group	San Diego	92078	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	20	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92078	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92078	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92081	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	92081	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Aetna	San Diego	92081	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	33	23
Aetna	San Diego	92081	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	33	23
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92081	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92081	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	50	25
Community Health Group	San Diego	92081	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	23
Community Health Group	San Diego	92081	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92081	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92081	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92081	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92081	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92082	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92082	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92082	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	18
	San			D # 4.1			4.0
Aetna	Diego	92082	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Aetna	San Diego	92082	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	17
Aema	San	92002	Endocimology	Addit	Appiovai	30	17
Aetna	Diego	92082	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Tiotria	San	02002	Endochhology	1 Galatilo	7 (pprovar	- 00	.,
Aetna	Diego	92082	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		, , ,				
Aetna	Diego	92082	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92082	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	17
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92082	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
A	San	00000	0	A 1 1	I. D. L.		
Aetna	Diego	92082	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92082	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aema	San	92002	General Surgery	rediatric	III Keview	U	U
Aetna	Diego	92082	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Tiotria	San	02002	Tromatology	7 took	III I TOVIOW		<u> </u>
Aetna	Diego	92082	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92082	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	51	37
Aetna	San Diego	92082	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
A	San	00000	Hanaital	NI/A	la Daviena		0
Aetna	Diego	92082	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92082	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92082	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
_	San						_
Aetna	Diego	92082	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92082	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
l	San		27/2/01				
Aetna	Diego	92082	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	17
Α	San	00000		A 1 1			
Aetna	Diego	92082	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
A . 1	San	00000		D. P. G.	L. D. L.		
Aetna	Diego	92082	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A - 4	San	00000	On hith a loss at a suit	A -114	In Davieur		
Aetna	Diego	92082	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
A a 4 a a	San	00000	On lette along along a	Dodietnie	In Davieur		0
Aetna	Diego	92082	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Actno	San	02002	Orthonodia Surgani	A dult	In Dovious		0
Aetna	Diego San	92082	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	U
Aetna	Diego	92082	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	17
Actila		92002		rediatific	Αρριοναι	30	17
A a to a	San	00000	Physical Medicine and	۸ مااد	In Davieur		0
Aetna	Diego	92082	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				_
Aetna	Diego	92082	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		5				
Aetna	Diego	92082	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Λ . (San	00000	D. Historia	D. P. G.	L. D. L.		
Aetna	Diego	92082	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A a t a a	San	00000	Dulman and an e	A =114	In Davieur		
Aetna	Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
A atina	San	00000	Dulmon alogy:	Dodiotria	In Davieur		0
Aetna	Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San	00000	Cardiology/Interventional				0.0
California Promise	Diego	92082	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	20	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	20	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Hematology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San	00000		N1/A			
California Promise Blue Shield of	Diego San	92082	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Promise Blue Shield of	Diego San	92082	Services	Pediatric	Approval	20	20
California Promise	Diego	92082	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Oncology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	25	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92082	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	19	19
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	19	19
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92082	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
0	0.515		HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San	00000	Specialists/Infectious	۸ ما، الد	Ammunual	24	24
Group	Diego	92082	Diseases	Adult	Approval	24	24
			HIV/AIDS				
Community Health	San		Specialists/Infectious	5		4.0	4.0
Group	Diego	92082	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	19	19
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	20
			Mental Health (non-				
Community Health	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Group	Diego	92082	Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non-				
Community Health	San		psychiatry) Outpatient				
Group	Diego	92082	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	17	17
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92082	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	17	17
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92082	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	17	17
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	34	34
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92082	Hematology	Adult	Approval	24	20
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92082	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92082	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community	San		Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92082	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	2.090			· Calaine			
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92082	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	J -		3,			-	-
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92082	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92082	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92082	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92082	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						_
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92082	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92082	Cardiology	Adult	Approval	27	24
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92082	Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	28	24
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92082	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	28	24
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92082	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	28	24
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92082	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92082	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	26	22
Molina Healthcare	San	32002	<u> </u>	7 tadit	προιοναι	20	
of California	Diego	92082	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	21	18
		92002	LINT/Otolaryrigology	Fedialiic	Appiovai	21	10
Molina Healthcare	San	02002	Contra antorology	۸ ماریانه	Ammroval	25	22
of California	Diego	92082	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	25	22
Molina Healthcare	San	00000		D			6.4
of California	Diego	92082	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	28	24
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92082	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	25	22
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92082	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	28	24
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	28	24
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	24	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	24	21
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	25	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	28	24
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Neurology	Adult	Approval	27	24
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Oncology	Adult	Approval	25	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	28	24
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	26	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92082	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	25	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	36	27
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	26	22
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	28	24
United	San Diego	92082	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United	San Diego	92082	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11
United	San Diego	92082	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
United	San Diego	92082	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	13
United	San Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92082	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92083	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92083	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	36	25
Aetna	San Diego	92083	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	36	25
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	55	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	55	30
Community Health Group	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92083	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92083	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92084	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	18
Aetna	San Diego	92084	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	16

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	44	28
Aetna	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Aetna	San Diego	92084	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	33	26
Aetna	San Diego	92084	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	33	26
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	45	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	45	30
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92084	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	25	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92084	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	25	20
Community Health Group	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92084	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92084	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	22	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92084	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92084	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92084	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	29	23
			HIV/AIDS				
Molina Healthcare	San		Specialists/Infectious				
of California	Diego	92084	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	32	25
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92084	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92084	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	23	17
United	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	23	17
0.1	San	00000	Cardiology/Interventional	A 1 16	I. D. T.		0
Aetna	Diego	92086	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
•	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Aetna	Diego	92086	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A - 4:	San	00000	De mare et ele en :	۸ ماریاد	In Davieur		
Aetna	Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	32000					
Aetna	Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San			- 10.0			
Aetna	Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San			-			
Aetna	Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San			5 "			
Aetna	Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A . 1	San	00000	0	A 1 16	L. D. L.		
Aetna	Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
A a to a	San	00000	Consul Common	Dedictric	In Davieur	0	
Aetna	Diego San	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetila	San	92000	Петтакоюду	Addit	III Keview	0	U
Aetna	Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92086	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92086	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
_	San						_
Aetna	Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		l l				
Aetna	Diego	92086	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
7101110	San	02000	- Checkey	1 Galatile	III TKOVIOW		
Aetna	Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Actoo	San	02006	PCP	A duit	In Dovious		0
Aetna	Diego San	92086	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	Diego	92086	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
7 totria	San	32000	1 01	1 Calatrio	III IXOVIOW		<u> </u>
Aetna	Diego	92086	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				
Aetna	Diego	92086	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San		Physical Medicine and				_
Aetna	Diego	92086	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
A = 4 = =	San	00000	Davishiator	A -114	la Davieu		
Aetna	Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San		, ,				
Aetna	Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
California Promise	Diego	92086	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92086	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92086	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
		92000	•	IN/A	III Keview	0	U
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San		Physical Medicine and				
California Promise	Diego	92086	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San	32000	1 Sychiatry	/ taut	III IXCVICW		0
California Promise	Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	92086	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Group	Diego	92086	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	00000				_	
Group	Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Croup	San	02006	Endocrinology	Dodictric	In Dovinu		0
Group Community Health	Diego San	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Group	Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	32000	Litifoldial yrigology	/ tourt	III I COVICAN		<u> </u>
Group	Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92086	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	02086	Nonbrology	Adult	In Poviou		0
Group Community Health	Diego San	92086	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	U
Group	Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	32000	Tropinology	1 Culatile	III IXOVIOW	0	0
Group	Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	32000	liteurology	/ tout	III IXOVIOW	0	0
Group	Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92086	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92086	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San		Physical Medicine and				
Group	Diego	92086	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	02000	remasimation		III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
Group	Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San					-	
Group	Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San				1011011	-	
Group	Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San					-	-
Group	Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	<u> </u>			-		-	-
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Înc.	Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Înc.	Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community	San		, and the second				
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community	Diego San	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San		Physical Medicine and				
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92086	Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
of California	Diego	92086	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	02000	Deimatelegy	radit	III I KOVIOW		
of California	Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	Ť	32000	Endocrinology	Addit	III ICEVIEW	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San	02006	Endocrinology	Dodictric	In Dovious	0	
	Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San		5,				
of California	Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
J. Jamorria	12.090	02000		, 10011			Ŭ
Molina Haalthaara	Son		HIV/AIDS				
Molina Healthcare of California	San	92086	Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
UI CalliUITIIA	Diego	92000	しいとなったう	Addit	III VENEM	0	U

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	50	43
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San		Physical Medicine and				_
of California	Diego	92086	Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San						
United	Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
	San			7 10.0.11			
United	Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
United	Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						-
United	Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
United	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92091	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92127	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	19
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92127	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92127	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health	San	00407		5 "			, ,
Group	Diego	92127	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92127	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92128	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92128	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92128	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	00400		D # 4.5			
Group	Diego	92128	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92128	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92128	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Aetna	San Diego	92129	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	31	16
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92129	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92130	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92130	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92131	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	20	17
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92131	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	31	22
Aetna	San Diego	92154	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	19

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San	00454		B			10
Aetna	Diego	92154	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Aetna	San Diego	92154	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	19
Aetna	San Diego	92154	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	19
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92154	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92154	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92154	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92154	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92154	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Blue Shield of California Promise	San Diego	92154	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92154	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health Group	San Diego	92154	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	22	19
Community Health Group	San Diego	92154	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	22	19
Community Health Group	San Diego	92154	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	22	19
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92154	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	38	26
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92154	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92154	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92154	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	15
Molina Healthcare	San						
of California	Diego	92154	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92173	Hematology	Adult	Approval	36	18
	San						
Aetna	Diego	92173	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	34	17
Aetna	San Diego	92173	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	35	18
Aetna	San Diego	92173	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	34	17
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92173	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	35	20
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92173	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	20
Blue Shield of	San						
California Promise	Diego	92173	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	20
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92173	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San						
Group	Diego	92173	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Community Health	San	004=0		D I C C C C C C C C C C			
Group	Diego	92173	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Croup	San	00470	Oppology	Dodictric	In Dovinus		
Group	Diego	92173	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare	San	00470	Endooringle av	Dodictric	In Dovinus		
of California	Diego	92173	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92173	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Molina Healthcare of California	San Diego	92173	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

San Joaquin County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95215	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	•						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95215	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	•						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95215	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	15
Health Plan of San	San		,				
Joaquin	Joaquin	95215	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San	San		,				
Joaquin	Joaquin	95215	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95215	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95219	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95219	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							-
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95220	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	20
Health Net				•		_	
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95220	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net				2.2		-	
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95220	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San	San			-		-	-
Joaquin	Joaquin	95220	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95220	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95220	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95230	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95230	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95230	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95230	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95230	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95230	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95230	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95236	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	25
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95236	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95236	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95236	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	20
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95236	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	25
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95236	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95236	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95236	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	15
Health Net	-						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95237	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	•						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95237	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95237	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95237	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
Health Net							
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95240	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95240	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95240	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95242	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95242	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95242	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	15
Health Net			,	-			
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95304	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net			-				1
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95304	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							1
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95304	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	15

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95304	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95304	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95304	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	15
Health Net	•		j				
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95385	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	'						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95385	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							_
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95385	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	15
Health Net				,, .	7.66.0.0.0.		
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95391	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San	San			7 13.3.1			
Joaquin	Joaquin	95632	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San	San		,				
Joaquin	Joaquin	95632	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San	San	0000=		7 13.3.1	7.66.0.0		
Joaquin	Joaquin	95632	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
Health Net		0000=			7.66.0.0		
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95690	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	20
Health Net	00040111						
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95690	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Joaquiii	00000		710011	11011011		
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95690	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net	Joaquiii	0000	1. 0.	1 Calatilo			
Community	San						
Solutions, Inc.	Joaquin	95690	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95690	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95690	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95690	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San	San						
Joaquin	Joaquin	95690	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	15

San Luis Obispo County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93401	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93402	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93405	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93407	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93410	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93422	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93426	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San Luis						
CenCal Health	Obispo	93426	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93426	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93426	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93426	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93426	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93426	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93426	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	55
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93428	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	25
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93428	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	85	80
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93430	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	20
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93430	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93432	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93432	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	20
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93432	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93432	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
00-111141-	San Luis	00440	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	Dadistria	Annanal	75	00
CenCal Health	Obispo	93442	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	75	60
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93442	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	20
00.11110	San Luis	00440	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	D. P. C.	L. D. T.		
CenCal Health	Obispo	93446	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93451	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93451	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93452	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93452	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93452	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93452	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93452	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93452	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93452	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	75	50
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93452	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	75	50
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93453	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93453	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
ConCol Hoolth	San Luis	02452	PCP	A dult	In Davious	0	0
CenCal Health	Obispo San Luis	93453	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	Adult	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	Obispo	93453	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93461	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93461	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93461	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93461	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
CenCal Health	San Luis Obispo	93465	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	75	70

San Mateo County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Licetth Dien of	Con		Dhysiaal Madisina and				
Health Plan of	San		Physical Medicine and				
San Mateo	Mateo	94002	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94005	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94010	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San	0.4040	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				00
San Mateo	Mateo	94010	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94010	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	40	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94014	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94015	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94019	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94019	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94019	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94019	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94019	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94019	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94019	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94019	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94019	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94019	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94019	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94019	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94019	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Health Plan of	San		Specialists/Infectious				
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San		-				
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San	0.10.10					
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
		0.10.10					
Health Plan of	San		Physical Medicine and				
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	20
Jan Maleu	ivialeu	34013	Renabilitation	Addit	Αρριοναί	30	20
Haalda Dia aa'	0.50		Discolar I Mar Patricia				
Health Plan of	San	0.4040	Physical Medicine and	Darling	In Davison		
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San	0.4046	B. dist.	D. Part	A	0.0	00
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94019	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San	0.4000	5				
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San	04000		۸ ماریاد	Approval	20	20
Health Plan of	Mateo San	94020	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	20
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of	San	04020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	A d14	Amaraval	20	20
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San	34020	reprincingy	radit	III I COVICW		0
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San	34020	Nephrology	1 Guiatric	III IVeview	0	0
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San	34020	rtearology	radit	γιρριοναι	00	20
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San	0.020	. real elegy	. Galatile	7.66.010.		
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						_
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San	04020	DCD.	Podiatria	In Poviow	0	0
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94020	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94020	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	20	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	General Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San	0-10Z I	riopinology	/ tout	πρίοναι	30	20
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San	0.1021	riopinology	7 00100110	7.4510141	30	20
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Oncology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
	Mateo	94021	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	30	20
	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
	Mateo	94021	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	20
	San Mateo	94021	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	30	20
San Mateo	San Mateo	94021	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	San	04004	Day sala i atm	۸ مار راد	Amaraval	20	00
	Mateo	94021	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	30	20
	San	04004	Day sala i atm	Dedictric	Amaraval	20	00
	Mateo	94021	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
	San	04024	Dulmonology	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \	Approval	20	20
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94021	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94025	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94027	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94028	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94030	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94038	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94038	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94038	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94044	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94044	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94044	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of	San		Cardiology/Interventional				
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San	0.000	- Containers gy				
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San		, , ,				
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San					_	
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San	0.4000		5			
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Health Plan of	San		Specialists/Infectious				
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Diseases	Adult	Approval	40	30
			HIV/AIDS				
Health Plan of	San		Specialists/Infectious				
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	40	30
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of	San	04000	Nanhvalagu	۸ مار راه	In Daview	0	0
San Mateo Health Plan of	Mateo San	94060	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San	34000	reprincingy	1 Calatrio	III I I CONOW		
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San		, and the gr				
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San	34000	Ортинантоюду	/ tduit	III ICCVICW	0	0
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	45	35
Health Plan of	San				1 P P 1 2 2 2 2 2		
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94060	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	40	30
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	70	50
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	40	30
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94060	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94062	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94062	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94062	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94063	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94065	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94066	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of	San		Physical Medicine and			_	
San Mateo	Mateo	94070	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	General Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Hematology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS				
Health Plan of	San		Specialists/Infectious				
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
			HIV/AIDS				
Health Plan of	San		Specialists/Infectious				
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San		, ,				
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of	San						
San Mateo	Mateo	94074	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	50	35
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94074	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	35	25
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94080	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94303	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94401	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94401	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94401	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94402	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San Mateo	San Mateo	94402	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of	San		Physical Medicine and				
San Mateo	Mateo	94402	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San		Physical Medicine and				
San Mateo	Mateo	94403	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of	San		Physical Medicine and				
San Mateo	Mateo	94404	Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Santa Barbara County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	Santa						
CenCal Health	Barbara	93252	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
	Santa						
CenCal Health	Barbara	93252	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
	Santa						
CenCal Health	Barbara	93252	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
	Santa						
CenCal Health	Barbara	93254	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Santa Clara County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	Santa						
Anthem Blue Cross	Clara	95020	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95020	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95020	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	23	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
A 11 DI 0	Santa	05000	ENT/O	D 11 4 1			0.4
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue Cross	Clara Santa Clara	95020 95020	ENT/Otolaryngology HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric Adult	Approval In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95020	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95020	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	30	18
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Neurology	Adult	Approval	30	16
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	52	29
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	52	29
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	30	18
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	30	18

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Pulmonology	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	30	18
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	52	29
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	52	29
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95033	Hematology	Adult	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95033	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95033	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	24	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95033	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	24	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95033	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95033	Oncology	Adult	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95033	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95033	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95033	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95033	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	05027	Endocrinology	A dult	In Davious	0	0
Anthem blue Cross	Santa	95037	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Clara	95037	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95037	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95037	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95046	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95046	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95046	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95046	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95046	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95046	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	33	18
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	33	18
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	33	18
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95046	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	33	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	21	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	21	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	13

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Santa Clara	95140	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Santa Clara Family Health Plan	Santa Clara	95140	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Santa Cruz County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95006	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95017	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	22
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95017	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	12
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95017	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	12
Central California Alliance for Health	Santa Cruz	95033	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	17

Shasta County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96003	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96007	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96008	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96008	Hospital	N/A	Approval	38	34
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96008	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96013	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96013	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96013	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96016	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96016	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96017	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96017	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	21
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96017	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	17	17
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96022	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96022	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96022	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96028	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	75	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96028	Hematology	Adult	Approval	76	71
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96028	Oncology	Adult	Approval	76	71
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96028	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20
Partnership Health Plan of California Partnership Health	Shasta	96028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	75	70
Plan of California Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta Shasta	96028 96028	Hospital ENT/Otolaryngology	N/A Pediatric	Approval Approval	75	70
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96028	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	76	71
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96028	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	76	71
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96028	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	75	70
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96033	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96033	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96033	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96040	Hematology	Adult	Approval	69	63
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96040	Oncology	Adult	Approval	69	63

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96040	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	68	63
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96040	PCP	Adult	Approval	27	26
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96040	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	68	63
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96040	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96040	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	69	63
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96040	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	69	63
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96040	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	68	63
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96040	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	27	26
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96040	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	68	63
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96047	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96047	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96047	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96051	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96051	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96051	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96056	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96056	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96056	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96056	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96056	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96056	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96056	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96056	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96056	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96056	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96056	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96059	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	12
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96059	Hospital	N/A	Approval	43	40
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96059	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	12
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96062	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	14

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96062	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	26
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96062	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	16
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96065	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96065	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96065	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96065	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96065	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96065	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96065	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96065	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96065	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96065	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96069	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96069	Hospital	N/A	Approval	38	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96069	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96071	PCP	Adult	Approval	34	31
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96071	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96071	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	34	31
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96076	PCP	Adult	Approval	29	28
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96076	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96076	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	29	28
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96088	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	14
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96088	Hospital	N/A	Approval	43	40
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96088	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	14
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96096	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96096	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96096	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Sierra County

	Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
	Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	95910	Hospital	N/A	Approval	33	30
Ī	Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	95910	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	31	28

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Sierra	95910	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Sierra	95910	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	95922	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	32
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	95922	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	95922	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	95922	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	34	31
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	95922	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	95922	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	95922	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Sierra	95922	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	53	49
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	95960	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	95960	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	17
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	95960	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	95960	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	42	38
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	Hospital	N/A	Approval	33	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	33	30
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96118	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96118	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96124	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96124	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96124	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Andle on Dive One	Oi a maa	00404	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	Da diatria	le Davieus		
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96124	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96124	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96124	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96124	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96124	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96124	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96124	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	27	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96124	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96124	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96124	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96124	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96124	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96124	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96124	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96124	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96124	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96124	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96124	Psychiatry	Adult	Approval	85	78
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96124	Psychiatry	Pediatric	Approval	85	76
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96125	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96125	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96125	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96125	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96125	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96125	PCP	Adult	Approval	17	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96125	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96125	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96125	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96125	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96126	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96126	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96126	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96126	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96126	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96126	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96126	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96126	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96126	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96126	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96126	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sierra	96126	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sierra	96126	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Siskiyou County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	Hospital	N/A	Approval	61	56
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96014	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96014	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96014	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96014	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	24

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96014	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96014	Hospital	N/A	Approval	36	34
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96014	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96014	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96014	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96014	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96014	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	PCP	Adult	Approval	24	23
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	113	104
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Oppology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health	Siskiyou	90023	Oncology	Pediatric	III Review	0	0
Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	24	23
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	113	104
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96027	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96027	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96027	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96027	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96027	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96027	Hospital	N/A	Approval	47	44
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96027	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96027	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96027	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96027	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96027	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96034	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96034	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96034	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96034	PCP	Adult	Approval	22	22
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96034	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	78	72
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96034	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96034	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96034	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96034	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96034	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	22	22
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96034	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	78	72
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96038	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	82	76
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96038	Hematology	Adult	Approval	83	77
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96038	Oncology	Adult	Approval	83	77
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96038	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	14
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96038	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	82	76
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96038	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96038	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	Approval	82	76
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96038	Hematology	Pediatric	Approval	83	77
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96038	Oncology	Pediatric	Approval	83	77
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96038	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	14
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96038	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	82	76
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96039	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96039	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96039	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96039	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96039	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	PCP	Adult	Approval	28	27
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	32
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	28	27
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96057	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96057	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96057	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96057	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96057	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96057	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96057	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96057	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96057	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96057	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96057	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	PCP	Adult	Approval	29	28
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	29	28
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Hospital	N/A	Approval	37	34
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	23
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96086	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96086	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96086	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96094	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health	Cialdiva	00004	I lomotolom.	۸ ماریاد	In Davieur	0	0
Plan of California	Siskiyou	96094	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96094	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96094	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96094	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96094	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96094	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96094	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96094	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	Approval	93	86
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	Approval	93	86
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	Approval	71	66
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	71	66
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	71	66
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Nephrology	Adult	Approval	71	66
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Neurology	Adult	Approval	71	66
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Ophthalmology	Adult	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	Approval	72	67

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Hospital	N/A	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	71	66
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	71	66
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	71	66
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Nephrology	Pediatric	Approval	71	66
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Neurology	Pediatric	Approval	71	66
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	Approval	72	67
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Solano County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	94512	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	18
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	94512	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	17
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	94571	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	94571	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	94571	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	94571	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	94571	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	94585	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	94585	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	13
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	95690	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	95690	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	95690	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Solano	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Sonoma County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	94923	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	19
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	94923	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	14
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	94923	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	14
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	OB/GYN	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95421	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95421	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95421	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95421	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95421	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95421	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95421	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95421	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95421	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95421	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95421	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95425	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95441	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95441	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95441	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	26
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95441	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95441	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95441	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	13
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95441	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	13
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95441	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95441	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95450	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95450	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95450	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95450	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95450	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95450	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95450	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95450	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95450	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95450	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95450	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95462	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	17

Stanislaus County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95230	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95230	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95230	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95230	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95230	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95230	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95230	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95313	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	25
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95313	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	25
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95316	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95316	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95316	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	15
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95323	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95323	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95323	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95323	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	20
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95323	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	25
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95323	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95323	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95323	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95329	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95329	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net			HIV/AIDS				
Community			Specialists/Infectious				
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95329	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95329	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95329	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95329	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95329	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95329	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95329	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95329	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San							_
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95329	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95360	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95360	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community		05004	DOD	A 1 16	L. D. L.		
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95361	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Ctamiala	05004	DOD	Dedietrie	In Davieur		0
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95361	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San	Ctopiologic	05064	DCD	Λ dult	Approval	20	15
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95361	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San	Stopiologic	05264	PCP	Dodictric	Approval	20	15
Joaquin Health Plan of San	Stanislaus	95361	FUP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
	Stanislaus	95361	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	15
Joaquin	Stariisiaus	90301	Filalillacy	IN/A	ΓΑμβιοναί	30	ເວ

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95363	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	30
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95363	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95363	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95363	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95363	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95363	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95363	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95363	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95386	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95386	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	20
Health Plan of San							
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95386	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	25
Health Plan of San		0=000	505				
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95386	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	15
Health Plan of San		0.5000	505	D			
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95386	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	20
Health Plan of San	01	05000	Discourse	N1/A	A 1		66
Joaquin	Stanislaus	95386	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	20

Sutter County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and							
Wellness Plan	Sutter	95626	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95645	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95645	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95645	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95645	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	25	23
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95645	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95645	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95659	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95659	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95659	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95659	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	18
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95659	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95659	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95659	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95659	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95659	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95668	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95668	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95668	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95668	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	14
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95668	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95668	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and							
Wellness Plan	Sutter	95668	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
California Health and							
Wellness Plan	Sutter	95668	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95668	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95674	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95674	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95674	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95674	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	12
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95674	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95674	PCP	Adult	Approval	19	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95674	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95674	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95692	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95692	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95692	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95692	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95692	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95836	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95836	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95836	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95836	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	11
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95836	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95836	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95837	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95837	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95837	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95837	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	11
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95837	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95837	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and							
Wellness Plan	Sutter	95837	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95953	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95953	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95953	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95957	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95957	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95957	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95957	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	23	21
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95957	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95957	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95957	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95957	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95957	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95957	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Sutter	95957	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and							
Wellness Plan	Sutter	95957	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95982	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95982	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95991	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95991	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95991	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95991	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95993	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Sutter	95993	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11

Tehama County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	95942	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	95942	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	95942	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	95942	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	95942	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	95942	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	95963	Hospital	N/A	Approval	34	31
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	95963	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	95963	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	95963	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	95963	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	95963	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	70	64
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	95973	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	95973	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	95973	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Tehama	95973	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96021	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96021	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96021	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96021	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	17
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96021	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96021	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96021	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96021	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96021	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	78	71
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	78	71
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	67	61
Anthorn Division	T.L.	00000	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	Dadiatria		27	04
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	67	61
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	Hospital	N/A	Approval	27	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	PCP	Adult	Approval	26	23

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	26	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96022	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	24	22
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96022	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96022	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96022	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	16
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96022	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96029	Hospital	N/A	Approval	29	27
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96029	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96029	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	16	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96029	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	14
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96029	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96029	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96029	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96029	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96029	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96035	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96035	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96055	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health	Tabassa	00055	Haarital	NI/A	Ammunul	40	20
and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96055	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96055	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96059	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96059	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	36
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96059	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96059	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96059	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	39	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96059	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96059	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96059	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96059	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96061	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96061	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	28
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96061	PCP	Adult	Approval	30	28
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96061	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	30	28
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96061	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96061	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96061	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96061	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96061	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96075	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96075	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96075	Hospital	N/A	Approval	36	33
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96075	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	32
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96075	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	35	32
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96075	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	36	33
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96075	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96075	PCP	Adult	Approval	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96075	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96075	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health	<u> </u>		Physical Medicine				_
and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96075	and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96076	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96076	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health							
and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96076	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96076	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
and Weimess Flam	Terrama	90070	Filalillacy	IN/A	III IZeview	0	U
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96076	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96080	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96080	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96080	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96080	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96080	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96080	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96080	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tehama	96080	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96080	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96080	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96080	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96080	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96080	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96080	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tehama	96080	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Trinity County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95526	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95526	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95526	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95527	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95527	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95527	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95552	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95552	PCP	Adult	Approval	26	25
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95552	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96010	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96010	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96010	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96024	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96024	PCP	Adult	Approval	21	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96024	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	21	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96041	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96041	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	18
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96041	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96048	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96048	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	15
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96052	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	28
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96052	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96052	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96076	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96076	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96076	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96091	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96091	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96091	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Tulare County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93207	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	56	51
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93207	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	56	51
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93207	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	56	51
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93207	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	56	51

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93207	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	32
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93207	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93207	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93207	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	34	31
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93207	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	50	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93207	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93207	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	50	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93207	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93207	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93207	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93207	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93207	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	25	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93212	Hospital	N/A	Approval	29	27
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93212	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93212	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
Health Net Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93212	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							_
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93212	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93215	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93215	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93215	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93215	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93219	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93219	PCP	Adult	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93219	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93219	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	14
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93219	Hospital	N/A	Approval	19	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93221	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93244	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	24
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93244	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	25
Health Net							
Community	Tl	00044	DOD	A -114	In Daviess		0
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Tulare	93244	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93244	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93247	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93256	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	26
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93256	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	12
Health Net	Tulate	33230	Паннасу	1 1// 1	πρρισναι	17	12
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93256	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
Health Net						-	_
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93256	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93257	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93257	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93257	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93257	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93260	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93260	Dermatology	Pediatric	Approval	63	58
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93260	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	Approval	50	46
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93260	Gastroenterology	Adult	Approval	50	46
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93260	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	63	58
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93260	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	63	58
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93260	Hospital	N/A	Approval	44	40
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93260	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93260	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93260	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	43	39
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Tulare	93260	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93260	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93260	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	Approval	56	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93260	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93260	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93260	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93260	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community				21/2			
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93260	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93262	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93262	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93262	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93262	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93262	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93262	PCP	Adult	Approval	23	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93262	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	23	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93262	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	24	22
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	Approval	50	50
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	Hematology	Adult	Approval	50	50
Health Net							
Community	T 1	00000	I I a second a la se	D. Park	L. D. '.		
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Tulare	93262	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Solutions, Inc. Health Net	Tulate	93202	ι ιυδριιαι	IN/A	Αμριυναι	50	4 0
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	Oncology	Adult	Approval	50	50
Colutions, Inc.	Tulate	30202	Londogy	/ tout	Γιρρισναι	30	

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							_
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	T 1	00000	Discourse	N1/A	Δ	0.4	0.5
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	24	25
Health Net							
Community	Tuloro	00000	Dulmon alogu	Pediatric	In Daview		0
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	Pulmonology		In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93265	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93265	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93265	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93265	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93265	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	30
Health Net							
Community	- .	00005		A 1 1			
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93265	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community	Tulors	02225	On lette along along	Dodiot::-	In Daview		
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93265	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community Solutions, Inc.	Tuloro	93265	PCP	Adult	In Poviou		0
Solutions, inc.	Tulare	93205	FUF	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93265	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community						_	_
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93265	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93270	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93270	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	12
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93270	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	20
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93270	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	13	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93271	Hospital	N/A	Approval	34	32
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93271	Hospital	N/A	Approval	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93272	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93272	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93272	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93272	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93272	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	16	15
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93274	Hospital	N/A	Approval	26	24
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93274	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93274	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93286	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93286	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93292	Hospital	N/A	Approval	19	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Dermatology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Dermatology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Endocrinology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Gastroenterology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	General Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	General Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Hematology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthom Plue Cross	Tulore	02527	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	Dadiatria	In Davious	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient Services	Adult	In Review	0	0
			Mental Health (non- psychiatry) Outpatient				
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Services	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Neurology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Neurology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Oncology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Oncology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93527	Pulmonology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93527	Dermatology	Adult	Approval	50	50
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93527	Hematology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93527	Hospital	N/A	Approval	45	40
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93527	OB/GYN	N/A	Approval	50	50
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93527	Oncology	Adult	Approval	50	50
Health Net							
Community							_
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93527	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93527	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	40	35
Health Net							
Community				A 1 1/2			
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93527	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	80	75
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93603	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	32
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93603	PCP	Adult	Approval	20	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93603	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93603	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93603	Hospital	N/A	Approval	50	45
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93603	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93603	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93603	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93603	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	25	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93618	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	25
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93618	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93646	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
Anthem Blue Cross	Tulare	93647	Hospital	N/A	Approval	19	18
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93647	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	30
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93647	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93647	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Health Net							
Community							
Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93647	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	14	15

Tuolumne County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95310	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue	Tuolumne	95311	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Cross California Health	Tuolumne	95311	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	18
and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95311	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95311	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	18
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95321	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Tuolumne	95321	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95321	Diseases Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue	Tuolumne	95321	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Cross	Tuolumne	95321	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue		0.5004	51	21/2			
Cross	Tuolumne	95321	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95321	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness		05004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	D E 4.			
Plan	Tuolumne	95321	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95321	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness							
Plan	Tuolumne	95321	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95321	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness	Tuolallillo	00021	1 01		III I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		
Plan	Tuolumne	95321	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness		05004	B 111	D 11 4 1	. 5		
Plan	Tuolumne	95321	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95327	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
01033	Tuolullile	93321		Addit	III IXEVIEW	0	0
Anthem Blue	Tuelumne	05227	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	Dadiatria	Approval	84	77
Cross Anthem Blue	Tuolumne	95327	Diseases	Pediatric	Approval	04	11
Cross	Tuolumne	95327	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue			- 1	-			
Cross	Tuolumne	95327	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95327	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	13

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue	- .	05007	DI	N1/A			, ,
Cross	Tuolumne	95327	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	22	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95327	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95327	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95327	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95327	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness							
Plan California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95327	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Plan	Tuolumne	95327	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95329	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue	Tuolumno	05220	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	Dodiatria	In Davious	0	0
Cross Anthem Blue	Tuolumne	95329	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Cross	Tuolumne	95329	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95329	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95329	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness							
Plan	Tuolumne	95329	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95329	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness	ruolumne	95529	Filaillacy	IN/A	III Keview	0	0
Plan	Tuolumne	95329	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95335	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95335	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95335	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95335	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95335	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95335	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95335	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95335	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95335	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	Approval	78	75
California Health and Wellness	Tuelurens	05005	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious	۸ ماریاد			0
Plan	Tuolumne	95335	Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness			HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious				
Plan	Tuolumne	95335	Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95335	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95335	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness							
Plan	Tuolumne	95335	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness		25005	5.			40	0.5
Plan	Tuolumne	95335	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	40	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95335	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95346	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95346	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95346	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	28
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95346		Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95346	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95346	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	23
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95346	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	23

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue		0.50.40	D.	21/2			
Cross	Tuolumne	95346	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	20	18
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95346	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95346	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95346	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95346	Hospital	N/A	Approval	30	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95346	PCP	Adult	Approval	25	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95346	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95346	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95346	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95364	Hospital	N/A	Approval	51	46

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Tuolumne	95364	Nephrology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Tuolumne	95364	Nephrology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Tuolumne	95364	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Tuolumne	95364	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue			_				
Cross	Tuolumne	95364	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							_
Cross	Tuolumne	95364	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue							
Cross	Tuolumne	95364	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	38	35
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95364	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan California Health	Tuolumne	95364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95364	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95364	PCP	Adult	Approval	40	40
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95364	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness							
Plan	Tuolumne	95364	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	40	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness							
Plan	Tuolumne	95364	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95370	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95370	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95370	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95370	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95370	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95370	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95372	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95372	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95372	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95372	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95372	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95372	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95379	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95379	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross Anthem Blue	Tuolumne	95379	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Cross	Tuolumne	95379	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95379	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95379	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95383	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95383	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95383	Ophthalmology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Tuolumne	95383	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95383	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Tuolumne	95383	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumno	05202	Dovobiotry	Dadiatria	In Daview	0	0
Plan	Tuolumne	95383	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	U	U

Ventura County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Gold Coast Health							
Plan	Ventura	90265	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Gold Coast Health							
Plan	Ventura	90265	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	31	35
Gold Coast Health							
Plan	Ventura	93015	Pulmonology	Adult	Approval	35	31
Gold Coast Health							
Plan	Ventura	93063	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Gold Coast Health							
Plan	Ventura	93065	Pulmonology	Adult	In Review	0	0
Gold Coast Health							
Plan	Ventura	93252	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Gold Coast Health							
Plan	Ventura	93252	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Gold Coast Health							
Plan	Ventura	93252	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Gold Coast Health							
Plan	Ventura	93252	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Yolo County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health							
Plan of California	Yolo	95606	Hospital	N/A	Approval	32	29

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95606	PCP	Adult	Approval	23	22
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95606	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95607	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95607	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95607	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95612	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	20
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95612	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95612	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95615	Hospital	N/A	Approval	25	19
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95615	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95615	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95627	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95637	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95637	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	25	24
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95637	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95645	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95645	PCP	Adult	Approval	18	18
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95645	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	18	18

Yuba County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95692	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95692	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95692	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	15	14
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95692	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95692	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95692	PCP	Adult	Approval	16	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95692	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95692	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95901	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95901	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95901	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95901	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	17
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95901	Hospital	N/A	Approval	20	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95901	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95901	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and							
Wellness Plan	Yuba	95901	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95903	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	16
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95903	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95903	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95903	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95903	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95903	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95903	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95903	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95914	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95914	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	17
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95914	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95914	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	32	29
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95918	Hospital	N/A	Approval	22	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95918	PCP	Adult	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95918	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	14	13
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95918	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	17
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95918	Hospital	N/A	Approval 22		25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95918	PCP	Adult	Approval	15	15
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95918	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95918	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95919	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95919	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	18
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95919	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95919	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95922	Hospital	N/A	Approval	35	32
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95922	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95922	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95922	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	34	31
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95922	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95922	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95922	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95922	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95925	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	22
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95925	PCP	Adult	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95925	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	13	12
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95925	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	24	22
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95925	Hospital	N/A	Approval	24	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95925	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review 0		0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95925	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95925	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review 0		0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95935	Hospital	N/A	Approval 23		21
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95935	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	15	14
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95935	Endocrinology	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and							_
Wellness Plan	Yuba	95935	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
California Health and						_	
Wellness Plan	Yuba	95935	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95941	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95941	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	30	28
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95941	Hospital	N/A	Approval	17	20
California Health and							
Wellness Plan	Yuba	95941	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	39	36
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95960	Endocrinology	Adult	Approval	50	46
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95960	Endocrinology	Pediatric	Approval	50	46
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95960	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95960	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	18	17
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95960	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95960	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	39	36
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95962	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	21
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95962	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	17	16
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95962	Hospital	N/A	Approval	23	25
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95962	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95966	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	21	19
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95966	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	38	34
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95972	Hospital	N/A	Approval	21	19
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95972	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	19	18
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95972	Hospital	N/A	Approval 21		20
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95972	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	AAS Request Determination	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95977	Hospital	N/A	Approval	18	17
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95977	PCP	Adult	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95977	PCP	Pediatric	Approval	12	11
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95977	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	12	11
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95977	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95977	Pharmacy	N/A	Approval	22	20
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95981	Hospital	N/A	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95981	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95981	PCP	Pediatric	In Review	0	0
Anthem Blue Cross	Yuba	95981	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95981	Hospital	N/A	Approval	28	30
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95981	PCP	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95981	PCP	Pediatric	In Review (0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95981	Pharmacy	N/A	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95981	Psychiatry	Adult	In Review	0	0
California Health and Wellness Plan	Yuba	95981	Psychiatry	Pediatric	In Review	0	0

Appendix A: Network Adequacy Standards

Provider Type	Timely Access	Time and Dis	tance Standard by from the Membe		mark not defined.
1 Tovider Type	Standard ⁵	Rural	Small	Medium	Dense
Primary Care (Adult and Pediatric)	Within 10 business days to appt. from request	10 miles and30 minutes	10 miles and 30 minutes	10 miles and 30 minutes	10 miles and 30 minutes
Specialty Care (Adult and Pediatric)	Within 15 business days to appt. from request	60 miles and 90 minutes	45 miles and 75 minutes	30 miles and 60 minutes	15 miles and 30 minutes
Obstetrics/Gynecology (OB/GYN) Primary Care	Within 10 business days to appt. from request	10 miles and 30 minutes	10 miles and 30 minutes	10 miles and30 minutes	10 miles and 30 minutes
Obstetrics/Gynecology (OB/GYN) Specialty Care	Within 15 business days to appt. from request	60 miles and 90 minutes	45 miles and 75 minutes	30 miles and 60 minutes	15 miles and 30 minutes
Hospitals	Not Applicable	15 miles and 30 minutes	15 miles and 30 minutes	15 miles and 30 minutes	15 miles and 30 minutes
Pharmacy	Dispensing of at least a 72-hour supply of covered outpatient drug in an emergency situation	10 miles and 30 minutes	10 miles and 30 minutes	10 miles and 30 minutes	10 miles and 30 minutes
Mental Health (non-psychiatry) Outpatient Services ⁶ (Adult and Pediatric)	Within 10 business days to appt. from request	60 miles and 90 minutes	45 miles and 75 minutes	30 miles and 60 minutes	15 miles and 30 minutes

 ⁵ Timely Access standards apply to all specialists not only core specialists
 ⁶ Non-specialty mental health services for members with mild to moderate impairments

Provider Type	Timely Access	Time and Distance Standard by County Size Error! Bookmark not defined. from the Member's Residence				
1 Tovider Type	Standard ⁵	Rural	Small	Medium	Dense	
Ancillary Services	Within 15 business days to appt. from request.	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	
Long Term Services and Supports (LTSS)	If applicable	Time and distance sta Senior Services Progr Intermediate Care Factors the member to provide	ram (MSSP), Skilled cilities (ICF) provider	Nursing Facilities (S	NF), or either travel to	

County Size Categories by Population

Size Category	Population Density	# of Counties	Counties
Rural	<50 people per square mile	21	Alpine, Calaveras, Colusa, Del Norte, Glenn, Humboldt, Imperial, Inyo, Lassen, Mariposa, Mendocino, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito, Shasta, Sierra, Siskiyou, Tehama, Tuolumne, Trinity
Small	51 to 200 people per square mile	19	Amador, Butte, El Dorado, Fresno, Kern, Kings, Lake, Madera, Merced, Monterey, Napa, Nevada, San Bernardino, San Luis Obispo, Santa, Barbara, Sutter, Tulare, Yolo, Yuba
Medium	201 to 600 people per square mile	9	Marin, Placer, Riverside, San Joaquin, Santa Cruz, Solano, Sonoma, Stanislaus, Ventura
Dense	≥ 600 people per square mile	9	Alameda, Contra Costa, Los Angeles, Orange, Sacramento, San Diego, San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara

DHCS Adult and Pediatric Core Specialists

DHCS Adult and Pediatric Core Specialists
Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology
Dermatology
Endocrinology
ENT/Otolaryngology

DHCS Adult and Pediatric Core Specialists			
Gastroenterology			
General Surgery			
Hematology			
HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases			
Nephrology			
Neurology			
Oncology			
Ophthalmology			
Orthopedic Surgery			
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation			
Psychiatry			
Pulmonology			

ZIP Codes with Special Considerations

MCPs are not required to meet time and distance standards for certain ZIP codes due to those ZIP codes being carved out to fee for service or another MCP. Therefore, the following carved-out-ZIP codes will not have AAS requests.

County	Carved-out to	Zip Codes
Kern	Fee-for-Service	93558
Kern	Health Net	93516, 93555
Kern	Kern Health Systems	93560
Los Angeles	Fee-for-Service	90704
Riverside	Fee-for-Service	92225, 92226, 92239
San Bernardino	Inland Empire Health Plan	92252, 92256, 92277, 92278, 92284, 92285, 92305, 92309, 92310, 92311, 92314, 92315, 92327, 92339, 92342, 92347, 92356, 92368, 92372, 92397

San Bernardino Fee-for-Service 92242, 92267, 92280, 92323, 92332, 92363, 92364, 92366, 93562, 9359	92
--	----